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IN THE §O YEARS KB HOME HAS BEEN BUILDING

THE PLACES AMERICANS CALL HOME, WE HAVE SEEN

MORE THAN OUR SHARE OF CYCLES: booms and busts,
upticks and downturns, expansions and contractions.
But the cycles that truly drive our business year-in and
year-out are life cycles. Regardless of where the economy
is headed at any given moment in time, people continue
to live their lives, and the events and nulestones that

shape those lives unfold largely at home.
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A man travels the world over
in search of what he needs and
raturns home to find it

| ——— i ——

! GEORGE MOORE

ot GITEP P - w18 LA,




DEAR KB HOME STOCKHOLDER

7006 wWAS A CHATLLENGING YEAR FOR THE HOMEBUILDING
INDUSTRY AND OUR COMPANY. Yet in this less than favorable environ-

ment, the thousands of talented KB Home employees drove results that

demonstrated our Company’s resilience and underlying strength. For 2006, revenues

reached a record-setting $11 billion, an exceptional 17% gain over the prior year,

and our new-home deliveries reached an all-time high of 39,013. At the same

time, our net income of $482 million was down 41% from 2005, due to lower

operating margins and write-downs on land holdings that no longer met our

internal investment standards.

2007 will be even more challenging. However, based
on my 30 vears of experience in the homebuilding
industry, and having served the last 7 of my 13 vears at
KB Home as chief operating officer, I hold a highly
optimistic view for the Company. Despite current
market conditions and the internal difficulties we have
menths, [ have tremendous

endured In recent

confidence in our long-term success.

Working with the senior management team, I have
outlined a clear direction designed to not only weather
the current housing slowdown, but to emerge stronger
than ever as a company. In these fluid times, I believe a
business needs to move fast. Over the past several
months, we have quickly implemented a series of actions
to right-size our overhead costs, lower inventory levels,
reduce our land investments, garner additional savings

from our subcontractor base, and focus on generating

free cash flow. We have re-visited every product offering
in every market — re-tooling our designs and even
disposing entirely of certain plans and communities — to
make sure we are attuned to customer preferences and

demand. As a result of these

initiatives, I'm proud to say F
a2

we are beginning 2007 as a =
o

business better aligned with

$9.44 |

current market conditions,

while at the same time well-

$7.05 }

positioned both strategically

$5.85 |

and financially.

$5.03 |

Moving forward, our strate-

gy can be characterized as

an all-out focus on our u

core business strengths and

o
e

03 04 0% oh

disciplines — taking a sensible,

TOTAL REVENUES
fir hillions
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sustainable approach aimed at achieving operational

excellence. We call it KBnxt — the business model that
is at the heart of K3 Home. And while you have heard
us outline the benefits of KBnxt before, it was truly
designed for times like these, helping us to battle

through a downturn and outperform other builders.

KBnxt puts a total focus on the customer. It champions
a fact-based and process-driven approach to home-
butlding founded on a constant and systematic
assessment of consumer preferences and market
opportunities. It emphasizes careful land selection,
a built-to-order approach that offers buyers a tremen-

dous number of choices

in the layout and design

features of their homes, an

$6.76 |

even-flow production of
high quality homes at the

lowest possible cost, and

$4.82 |

outstanding customer service.

$4.43 |

Through our continued use

of KBnxt, we aim to establish

$3.07 |

KB Home as the leader in
every one of our markets while

bringing greater operating

efficiencies and consistency
02 03 04 03 814

to our returns.

BACKLOG VALUE
in billions
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Looking back, some of our geographic expansion and
product diversification initiatives, particularly our moves
into significantly higher price ranges, were either
premature or off-strategy — the result of an overeager
reaction to an overheated market. Now, as an organiza-
tion, we are determined to return to what we do best:
serving as the premier low-cost producer of high quality,
well-priced homes designed primarily for first-time,
first-move-up and active adult buyers. We believe our
renewed focus on KBnxt will help us fulfill the promise
suggested both by our Company’s past performance and

our unique strengths:

KB University (<BU), our  * the unrivaled ability to offer

praprietary professional
education and knowledge-

homebuyers the luxury of a buile-
to-order home at a compelling
sharing system, offers
new and seasoned
employees alike a wide
range of both live and
Web-based tutorials
ranging from sales
fundamentals to model
merchandising to cus-

and affordable price;

« an unsurpassed commitment to
quality with stringent internal
construction practices, as well as
being the first to adopt rigorous
third-party subcontractor certi-

tomer satisfaction and fication provided by the National

s0 much mare. Required

KBnxt certifications in

all functions ensura

consistent fevels of
quality and performance
across all skill sets.

Association of Homebuilders
(NAHB),
-« a single, powerful brand that is

respected and most-recognized

from coast to coast;




+ one comprehensive KBnxt playbook for running our
business the same way in every operating division;

« an established presence in the majority of the fastest-
growing U.S. housing markets; and

+ a highly experienced management team with a
deep industry background, averaging more than
a decade of service at KB Home, and a work
force with a single-minded commitment to customer

satisfaction.

If it seems 1 am particularly close to the KBnxt operat-
ing model, it is because I was the first in KB Home
to actually implement the processes and utilize them
1995, our Pheenix

business was struggling in an extremely competitive

to turn around a business. In

marketplace. [ had the opportunity to try something

KB Homea boasts its

own in-house architec-
ture and design team, a
significant attribute that's
unigue from most other
big builders. This highly
skilled group utilizes
detailed surveys as they
refine bath farm and
function to address
homebuyer preferences
and regional distinctions.
The result is an extensive
portfolio of proven
designs tailored to the
lives of our hameowners,

different — to hammer out a new

kind of operating model that
would eventually transform an
entire industry. We changed the
way we did everything from
miarket research and land buying
to the marketing and pre-selling
of our homes. The value gained
from cost efficiencies was passed
on to homebuyers, giving them
more home for the money.
And, critcal to the business
the first KB Home

Studio was opened, offering a

model,

level of choice that was previously available only in

high-end custom homes.

KB HOME ANNUAL REPORT 05




At that time in Phoenix, we went
from a business that was bleeding
red ink, to a market leader in just a
few short years. The KBnxt principles
are the direct result of those early
efforts — proof that you can make
money through a strategically focused
approach and better execution,
without having to risk the vagaries

of the marketplace.

ALL THE RIGHT MOVES

So what are we doing to make
certain. KB Home reaps the full
benefit of the trends working in our
favor? In a word, we are intent on
doing everything we do just right.
ADHERING TO THE RIGHT MODEL.
No single homebuilder can be all things ro all buyers.
The principal advantages of operating as one builder

under one business model

nationwide are the clarity of

$9.32 |

purpose and consistency in
practice. With KBnxt we
are able to realize consider-

able efficiencies through

o] | standardized systems, com-
w . .
— | 1 prehensive training and the
- . .
< sharing of best practices
-
companywide, while focus-
ing on delivering homes
at exceptional value to

the largest concentration of
02 03 04 05 o0b

buyers in any given market.

EARNINGS PER SHARE
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After an overwhelming public response
in Atlanta, Raleigh and Seuthern
California, the development of additiona to
KB Home / Martha Stewart co-branded
communities is underway.

This approach gives KB Home a
distinct competitive edge on a
national basis.

DOING BUSINESS IN ALL THE RIGHI
racks. Rapidly expanding into
18 new U.S. markets since 2001 was
a challenge to the business. KB
Home is now focused on increasing
market share within ecach of the 40
markets where we build today. And
since KB Home s already situated
in many of the regions projected
to experience the strongest long-
term population and job growth, we
believe there is an opportunity
double our deliveries without
entering any new markets in the
foreseeable future. There is also
huge growth potential within the industry. Despite
considerable consolidation in recent years, the top 10
public homebuilders only represent an estimated 24%

share of the U.S. housing market.

OFFERING PRECISELY TIHE RIGHT Bosis. We continue to
listen closely to our prospective customers through the
feedback they provide in response to our homebuyers'
survey, and use their input to make certain we offer the
homes they want with the features they find most
attractive and compelling. Unlike competitors who
offer a limited range of products and force buyers to
choose from among the “cars on the lot)” KB Home
distinguishes itself as a homebuilder that responds
to consumer preferences and offers options that we

know consumers will value and pay for. In addition,




while we will continue to be creative and enterprising

in addressing housing needs in both urban and subur-

For many years,

KB Home has henefited
from the ingenuity

and creativity of an
in-house advertising and
markeling organization
that’s made our brand
the most-recognized in
the business. Our team
of marketers, artists and
writers has devised the
boldest campaigns and
partnerships ever Seen
in our industry. The list
includes nationwide
promotions with FOX,
Pepsi, The Simpsons,
Live with Regis and Kelly,
Extreme Makeover and
most recently our
astoundingly successful
collaboration with
Martha Stewart Living
Omnimedia.

ban environments, K3 Home will
not venture mnto product lines in
which we are unlikely to be a

dominant player.

MAKING EACH HOME RIGHT FOR THE
custoMmer, Qur commitment to
quality, exemplified by our “100
Percent Complete and 100 Percent
Satisfied”

mitiative, will not waver. Qur

customer-satisfaction

mantra is and has always been to
make certain that vach of our
homes is delivered complete and
on ume. Today's homebuyers
are exceptionally selective, know-
ledgeable and weli-informed,
making it even more imperative
that we continue to meet each

customer’s highest expectations,

GuipED BY THE meot vatues. Ulnmately, what buyers

want 1in a home 1s what investors want in a home-

builder: durability, value-creation, a safe haven and,

above all, integrity. We at K3 Home are committed to

doing everything possible to deliver on all counts.

You should know that our
Board of Directors, after
overseeing a thorough inter-
nal review, has determined
that current management
had no involvement in the
recent issues concerning
our past stock option grant
practices. As such, our team
has been able to stay focused
and get back to business very
quickly. When the Board

showed their faith in my
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leadership by appointing me President and CEQ
in November, I mmmediately recognized the cridcal
importance of restoring trust and confidence in our
Company. | can assure you the incidents in question
have underscored for me the need to institute improved

corporate governance measures and provide greater

KB Home was namad top

homebuilder in FORTUNE®

magazine’s rankings of
"America's Most Admired
This is a

I3
MIREIJ COMPANIES

~ SRIN T
,:‘f\_,/ P _’%

HOMEBUILDERS Companies.”

tremendous source of pride
KB Home

Pulte Homes
Centex
Toll Brothers
Lennar
Ryland Group

for the nationwide team
of KB Hame employees.
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transparency to our investors. Together with our Board

and senjor management team, we are developing
protocols and processes designed to ensure that our

Companv’s good name remains above reproach.
s g

This year, KI3 Home celebrates 1ts 530th anniversary,
a milestone that few American companies have
achieved. This extraordinary moment gives us the
opportunity to reflect on long-term trends from
the vantage point of a mature industry player. It
15 worth notig that since our founding, the naton’s
homeownership rate has moved up from approximately
6% 1957 to almost 70% at the end of 2006.
During that period, the US. population has also been
steadily increasing, reaching the 300 million mark
in 2006, The increase in homeownership conveys

how central and necessary it is to our daily lives,




and underscores why we see growth in our future
with exciting possibilities. Our customers today are
motivaced by the same events in life that motivated
our very first homebuyers a half-century ago — a
higher paying job, a new marriage, a growing family,

an empty nest.

While I am honored and humbled to have been
selected as our Company’s chief executive, the truth 1s
that the success of any business never rests with one
individual. KB Home is over 3,000 men and women
working together to fulfill the American Dream of
homeownership, and to return exceptional value to

the individuals and institutions who effectively endorse

our cfforts by purchasing a stake in our success.

pep—

M
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a
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Your investment is a vote of confidence in our future.
On behalf of all of us at KB Home, I thank you for that

confidence, and promise to give our very best every

day to earn the trust you have placed in us.

Sincerely,

N1

Jeftrey T. Mezger

PRESIDENT ANIL}

—
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER ™
)
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Ronatn W. BURKLE
Managing Parner,

The Yucaipa Companies
Los Angeles, CA

TiMOTHY W, FINCHEM
Commissioner,
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Ponte Vedra Beach, FL

D Roay R, lrant

Chairman, President and

Chief Executive Officer.
Occidental Petroleusn Corporation
Los Angeles, CA

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND MANAGEMENT

KenNern M. jastrow, 1]
Chairman and

Chief Executive Officer,
Temple-Inland, fnc.
Austin, TX

JAMES AL JOHNSON
Vice Chairman,
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Washington, [2.C.

J. TemrEnce Lannt
Chairman and

Chief Executive Otficer,
MGCM MIRAGE

Las Vegas, NV

MeLtssa Lora

Chief Financial Officer,
Taco Bell Corporation
Irvine, CA

Micuarl G McCArFERY
Chief Executive Officer,
Maketa Capital Management
Menlo Park. CA

Jurrrey T. MEZGER
President and

Chief Executive Officer,
KB Home

Los Angeles, CA

Lestie MooNvEs
President and

Chief Executive Officer
and Director,

Cis Corporation

[.os Angeles, CA

Luis G. Nocares
Managing Parmer,
Mogales lavestors, LLC
Los Angeles, CA

Al directors, excepr Mr Mezyer, are
ndependens ws defined under listing
standands of the New York Stock Exchange
and KB Home's Comporare Governanee
Principfes, wiieh are meailabie ar
bbliwme.cont.

CORPORATE OFFICERS

GLeEN BarNanry
Senfor Vicee President,
KBunxt Group

IDANIEL BRIDLEMAN
Vice President.
Nanonal Contracts

Briax Bruce
Vice President and
Chief Information Officer

Dosmexico CECERE
Executive Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer

Conry F, Conex
Senior Vice President, Tax

Ronerr Freen

Sentor Vice President,
Investment Strategy and
Regional General Manager,
Northern Calitornia

KEN GaNCARCZYK
Serror Vice Presicdent,
Builder Services

WitLttam . HOLLINGER
Senior Viee President and
Chief Accounting Oticer

Lisa . KALMBACH
Senior Vice President. Studios

WenNny L. Marcert
SentorViee President,
Sales and Marketing

KELLY Masuna
Senior Vice President and
Treasurer

JuFrEREY T, MEZGER
President and
Chief Exceutive Officer

CHRISTOMIER REID
Vice President,
Internal Audit

CAROLINE SHAw

Sentor Vice President,
Corporate Cemmunications
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Florida

KyLE LYavison
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Barry Grantr
Territory President,
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Drew Kussicx
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Austin, San Antonio,

Rio Grande Valley, Anizon,
New Mexico
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President, Tucson
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President. Jacksonvitle
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President, Austin
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MARTIN LIGHTERINK
President, Orange County.
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President, Atlanta

Tim Mavo

President. Dallas/Fort Worth

Terr MEYER
President, South Carclina
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President, Hinois
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President. (Galf Coast

FRED VANDERCOOK
President, Charlotte

Crare WESTMORELAND
President. San Antonio,
Rio Grande Valley

Gurec Winirams
President, Phoemix

Frin Wy sawskr
President. Gold Coast

Jor ZiMMERMaN
President. Houston

France

Jon MaNwriso
President. Kaufiman & Broad S.AL
Frince

oy NAFILYAN

Chairman and Chief Execurnive
Otficer, Kautman & Broad S A
France
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EXPLANATORY NOTE

We are restating our consolidated financial statements ro reflect additional stock-based compensation expense and
related income tax effects relating to annual stock option awards granted since 1998. This Form 10-K refleces the
restatement of our consolidated financial position as of November 30, 2003 and our consolidated results of operations and
cash flows for the years ended November 30, 2005 and 2004. We have also included under Item 6. Selected Financial
Data restated financial information as of and for the years ended November 30, 2003 and 2002.

Background

In light of various media reports chat stock options had been backdated at a number of public companies, and in
conjunction with a request from the Chairman of the Audit and Compliance Committee of our board of directors, in May
2006 our internal legal department began a preliminary review of our annual stock option grant practices.

On July 25, 2006, we commenced a voluntary independent review of our stock oprion grant practices (the “Stock
Option Review") to determine whether we had used appropriate measurement dates for, among other awards, the rwelve
annual stock option grants we made from January 1995 to November 2005. The Stock Option Review was directed by a
subcommittee of our Audit and Compliance Committee {the “Subcommittee”) — consisting solely of outside directors
who have never served on our Management Development and Compensation Committee (the “Compensation
Committee”} — with the advice of independent counsel and forensic accountants. The Subcommittee and its advisors
conducted 66 interviews, including seven with current and former members of our Compensation Committee, and
collected more chan 1.2 million documents relating to our stock option grant practices from 64 individuals.

On November 12, 2006, we announced that the Subcommictee had substantially completed its investigation and
concluded that we had used incorrect measurement dates for financial reporting purposes for the eight annual stock
option grants made since 1998. At the same time, we announced the departure of our Chairman and Chief Executive
Officer and our head of human respurces.

On December 8, 2006, we filed a Current Report on Form 8-K announcing that our management, in consultation
with the Audit and Compliance Committee and after discussion with our independent registered public accounting firrn,
had determined that our previously issued consolidated financial statements and any related audit reports for the years
ended November 30, 2005, 2004 and 2003, and the interim consolidated financial statements included in our Quarterly
Reports on Form 10-Q for the quarters ended February 28, 2006 and May 31, 20006, should no lenger be relied upoen and
would be restated.

Findings

The evidence developed through the Stock Option Review indicates that our Compensation Committee met in
October each year since 1998 to consider and approve annual stock option awards for the next year. At those meetings, our
Compensation Commirtee specifically approved the number of stock options to be granted to our former Chief Executive
Officer and other senior management and an unallocated block of stack options to be allocated by our former Chief
Executive Officer and our former head of human resources to other employees.

In addition to allocating annual stock options among other employees, starting with the annual stock option grant
approved by the Compensation Committee in October 1998, our former Chief Executive Officer and former head of
human resources also selected the grant date. The Subcommittee discovered evidence confirming or, in some years,
suggesting char hindsight was used to secure favorable exercise prices for seven of the eight annual stock option grants
since 1998. Grants in 1999, 2000 and 2001 were made at the lowest closing stock price during the grant month. The
Subcommittee discovered direct evidence that the 2001 grant was priced with hindsight to secure favorable pricing, and
the Subcommirtee concluded that the evidence it reviewed suggests that hindsight pricing was used for the 1999 and
2000 grants as well. The Subcommittee also found rhar chere is evidence chat hindsight was used for the three annual
grants made from 2003 to 2003, but within a floating three-day window as a result of the Securities and Exchange
Commission’s ("SEC”) accelerated filing requirements for reports of srock transactions by executive officers.

Involvement in, and knowledge of, the hindsight pricing practices by our senior management, based on the evidence
developed through the Stock Oprion Review, was limited to our former Chief Executive Officer and our former head of
human resources. The Subcommittee concluded that these hindsight pricing practices did not involve any of our current




senior management, including our new Chief Executive Officer, our principal financial officer or our principal accounting
officer, nor were any of those individuals aware of these practices, The Subcemmiteee further concluded that none of our
other accounting or finance employees were involved in, or aware of, the hindsight pricing practices.

Stock Oprion Adjustments and Related Actions

As part of its review, the Subcommittee determined whether the correct measurement dates had been used under
applicable accounting principles for these options. The “measurement date” means the date on which the option is
deemed granted under applicable accounting principles, namely Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 25,
“Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees,” (“APB Opinion No. 25”) and related interpretations, and is the first
date on which all of the following are known: (a} the individual employee who is entitled to receive the option grant,
(b) the number of options that an individual employee is entitled to receive, and (c) the option's exercise price.

Based on the findings of the Subcommitree, we have changed the measurement dates we use to account for the
annual stock option grants since 1998 from che grant dates selected by our former Chief Executive Officer and our former
head of human resources to the dates our employees were first notified of their grants. These measurement date changes
resulted in an understatement of stock-based compensation expense arising from each of our annual stock option grants
since 1998, affecring our consolidated financial statements for each year beginning wich our year ended November 30,
1999. We have determined thac the aggregare underseatement of stock-based compensation expense for the seven-year
restacement period from 1999 through 2005 is $36.3 million. In connection with the restacement of our consolidated
financial stacements to reflect che stock-based compensation adjustments associated with the stock option measurement
date changes, we recorded an aggregate increase of $4.8 million in our income tx provision for the seven-year
restatement period. This amount represents the cumulative income tax impace related to Internal Revenue Code (“\IRC™)
Section 162(m), partially offset by the income tax impact of the additional stock-based compensation expense. The stock-
based compensation expense and related income tax impacts reduced net income by $41.1 million for the years ended
November 30, 1999 through 2005. The relared tax effects on our consolidated balance sheet included an increase of
$72.3 million in accrued expenses and other liabilities, and a decrease of $77.8 million in scockholders equity. See Note 2.
Restatement of Consolidared Financial Statements in the Notes to Consolidared Financial Statements in this Form 10-K
for the impacts on our consolidared financial statements.

After considering the application of Section 409A of the IRC to our annual stock option grants, in December 2006
we increased the exercise price of certain annual stock options and will pay the difference to our current employees in the
first quarter of our year ended November 30, 2007. This amount is not expecred to exceed $7.0 million.

Orher Adjustments

In addition to the adjustments related to the Stock Option Review, the restated consolidated financial statements
presented herein include an adjustment to increase the income tax provision and reduce goodwill in 2004 and 2005 in
accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards Ne. 109, " Accounting for Income Taxes” {“SFAS No. 109")
to reflect the income tax benefic realized for the excess of tax-deductible goodwill over the reported amount of goodwill.
The aggregate impact of this adjustment on 2004 and 2005 was a $7.8 million increase in che income tax provision witha
cotrespanding reduction in goodwill. This adjustment is not related to the Stock Option Review.

Restatement

We have restated our consolidated financial statements for the years ended November 30, 2005 and 2004 and our
quarterly results for the periods reflected in chis Form 10-K. Because the impacts of the restatement adjustments extend
back to the year ended November 30, 1999, in these restated consolidared financial statements, we have recognized the
cumulative stock-based compensation expense and related income tax impact through November 30, 2003 as a net
decrease to beginning stackholders’ equity as of December 1, 2003. In addition, for purposes of Ieem 6. Selected Financial
Dara for the years ended November 30, 2003 and 2002, the cumulative stock-based compensation expense from
December 1, 1998 through November 30, 2001 has been recognized as a decrease to beginning stockholders’ equiry as of
December 1, 2001 and the 2002 and 2003 impacts associated with such items have been reflected in our consolidated
balance sheet and statement of income daca ser forch in Item 6. Selected Financial Data in chis Form 10-K.




The table below reflects the impacts of che restatement adjustments discussed above on our consolidated statements
of income for the periods presented below (in thousands):

Category of Adjustments:

Pretax stock-based compensation expense related
to stock option measurement date changes (d). .

Income tax impact on measurement date
changes ... ... ... Lo

Income tax impact related to IRC Section 162(m) . .

Total income tax impact related to stock option
measurement dace changes . ... ... .. ...

Other income tax adjustments (e} . . .. ... ... ..
Total income tax adjustments. . .. ...........

Total net charge to net income. .. ...........

Cumulative

December 1, 1998

Years Ended November 30, No::lr-t(:;)lfll-’ 30,
2005 (a) 2004 (a) 2003 (b) 2002 (b) 2001 {c)
$ 5,809 82366 $3,443 $ 6,684 $17,977
(1,500) (500) ooy  (1,200) (3,200)
10,300 1,300 100 200 —
8,800 800 {600y  (1,000) (3,200)
4,100 3,700 — — —
12,900 4,500 (600) {(1,000) (3,200)
$18,709 $6,866 $2,843 35,684 $14,777

{a) See Note 2. Restatement of Consolidated Financial Statements in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
included in this Form 10-K for additional informacion regarding the adjustments made to our restated consolidared

financial statements.

{b) The impacts on 2003 and 2002 have been reflected in Item 6. Selected Financial Dara in chis Form 10-K.

(c) The cumularive effect of the stock-based compensation adjustments from December 1, 1998 chrough November 30,
2001 is reflected as an adjustment to stockholders’ equity in the 2002 period in [tem 6. Selected Financial Data. The
following is a summary of the pretax and after-tax expense by year (in thousands):

Years Ended November 30,

Pretax Income Tax Net Charge to
Adjustments Adjustments Net Income
...... 3 4,319 t (800) $ 3519
...... 5,773 (1,000) 4,773
...... 7,885 (1,400) 6,485
...... $17.977 $(3,200) $14,777

(d) Stock-based compensation expenses have been recorded as adjustments to the selling, general and administrative

expenses line item in our consolidared statements of income for each period.

(e} This represents the income tax impact from a goodwill book/tax difference and is not related to the Stock Option

Review.

The effects of chese restatements are reflected in our consolidated financial statements and other supplemental data,
including the unaudited quarterly data for 2006 and 2005 and selected financial data included in this Form 10-K. We
have not arnended and do not intend to amend any of our previously filed annual or quarterly reports.

As a result of our failure to file our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q} for cthe quarter ended August 31, 2006 on a
timely basis, we will not be eligible to use our shelf registration scatement, or any other registration statement on
Form S-3, to offer or sell our securities until we have timely filed all required teports under the Securities Exchange Act of
1934 for the 12 months prior to our use of the registration statement.




PART 1

Item 1. BUSINESS
General

KB Home, a Fortune 500 company founded in 1957 and listed on the New York Stock Exchange under the ticker
symbol “KBH,” is one of America’s largest homebuilders. We also build residences and commercial projects in France
through our subsidiary Kaufman & Broad S.A. (“KBSA"), which is publicly traded on the Premier Marché of
Euronext Paris under che ticker symbot “KOF”

In 2006, we delivered a toral of 39,013 homes. We generated total revenues of $11.00 billion and pretax income of
$698.1 million, up 17% and down 46%, respectively, from 2005,

In the United States, we offer a variety of residential units designed for first-time, move-up, luxury and active adulc
buyers, including attached and detached single-family homes, townhomes and condominiums. We offer residential units
in development communities, ac urban in-fill locations and as part of mixed use projects. We use the terms “home"” and
“unit” to refer to a single-family residence, whether it is a single-family home or other type of residential property. We use
the term “community” to refer to a single development in which homes are constructed as part of an integrated plan.

Reflecting che geographic diversity of our business, we have five construction reporting segments — West Coast,
Southwest, Central, Sourheast and France. Our construction pretax income accounted for 95% of our toral pretax income
in 2006,

We also operate a financial services segment which offers mortgage banking, ritle, insurance and escrow coordi-
nation services to our homebuyers in the Unired States.

We are a Delaware corporation with principal executive offices at 10990 Wilshire Boulevard, Los Angeles,
California 90024. The relephone number of our corporate headquarters is (310} 231-4000 and our website address is
hetp:/fwww.kbhome.com. Our Spanish-language website is http://www kbcasa.com. In addition, location and commu-
nity information is available ac (888) KB-HOMES. The website of KBSA is hrrp://www.ketb.com.

Markets

Our homebuilding operations in the United States span the country from coast to coast. KBSA's operations in France
covera significant portion of that country. Because of the geographic reach of our homebuilding business, we have created
five operating segments based on the markets in which we construct homes. Within our four U.S. construction segments,
we operate in the 15 states and 40 major markets shown below:

Scgment State(s) Market(s)
West Coast  California Bakersfield, Fresno, Los Angeles, Oakland, Riverside, Sacramento,
San Diego and Stockton
Southwest  Arizona Phoenix and Tucson
Nevada Las Vegas and Reno
New Mexico Albuquerque
Central Colorado Colorado Springs and Denver
Illinois Chicago
Indiana Indianapolis
Louisiana Baton Rouge and New Otleans
Texas Austin, Dallas/Forc Worth, Houston, McAllen and San Antonio
Southeast Florida Daytona Beach, Fort Myers, Jacksonville, Lakeland, Melbourne, Orlando,
Port St. Lucie, Sarasota and Tampa
Georgia Atlanta
Maryland Washington, D.C.

North Carolina
South Carolina
Virginia

Charlatte and Raleigh
Bluffton/Hilton Head, Charleston and Columbia
Washington, D.C.




In France, KBSA's principal market is metropolitan Paris, where it builc 65% of its individual homes and 25% of its
condominium unics in 2006. KBSA also operates in the Alsace, Aquitaine, Cote d' Azur, Languedoc-Roussilion, Midi-
Pyrenees, Nord, Normandy and Rhone Alps regions, principally in the main cities of Bordeaux, Grenaoble, Lille, Lyon,
Marseille, Nantes, Nice, Rouen, Strasbourg and Toulouse.

Segment Qperating Information.  The following table sees forth specific operating informacion for eur conscruction
segments for che years ¢ended November 30, 2006, 2005 and 2004:
Years Ended November 30,

2006 2005 2004

West Coast:

Uit deliverion. « . v vt vt e e e e e 7,21% 6,624 5,383

Percent of total unic deliveries .. ... ... . L L 18% 189 17%

Average selling price .. ... L L $ 489,500 $460,500 $411,500

Total revenues (in millionsy (a) . .. ... . ... . . .. .. .. ... $ 3,531.3 $3,0505 §2,215.2
Southwest:

Unit deliveries. . . . . . e e 7,011 7,357 7,478

Percent of total unit deliveries . . . .. . ... L 18% 20% 23%

Average selling price . ... ... ... Lo . $ 306,900 4265,600 8202,600

Total revenues (in mullions) (&) . . ... .. . L L $ 2,183.8 $1,964.5 51,518.0
Central:

Unit deliveries. . . oot e e e 9,613 9,866 9,101

Percent of total unit deliveries . ... ... ... ... ... .. ... 25% 27% 29%

Average selling price . ... L L $ 159,800 $£157,600 $151,300

Total revenues {in milliens) (a) . .. . . . ... .. .. & 1,553.3 $1,559.0 $1,385.9
Southeast:

Unit deliverios. ..ot o e e e 8,287 7,162 4,975

Percenc of toral unit deliveries . . ... . ... ... ... ... .. .. ..... 21% 19% 16%

Average selling price . . .. . ... L. $ 244,300 $215,100 $171,700

Total revenues (in milliens) (&) . ... .. ... .. .. . ... ... .. ... ... $ 20014 $1,549.3 $ 8534
France:

Unit deliveries. . . . ... e 6,889 6,131 4,709

Percent of roral unit deliveries . . ... ... ... . .. . 18% 16% 15%

Average selling price (b). . ... ... ... L oL L Lo $ 230,400 $206,300 $211,500

Total revenues (in muillions) )by, .. ... o oo o L $ 1,623.7 $1,287.0 81,0338
Total:

Unit deliveries. . . . .. ... 39,013 37,140 31,646

Average selling price (b). .. .. ... . L $ 277,600 £252,100 $219,900

Total revenues (in millions) ) (Y. . . .o oo oo e $10,983.5 59,4103 $ 7,008.3

{a) Total revenues include revenues from residential developments, land sales, and, in France, commercial acriviries.
(b) Average selling prices and rotal revenues for our French operations have been translated into U.S. dollars using

weighted average exchange rates for each period.

Unconsolidated Joint Ventures.  The above tables do not include deliveries from unconsolidared joint ventures. From
time to rime, we parricipate in the acquisition, development, construction and sale of residential properties and
commercial projects through unconsolidated joint ventures. Unit deliveries from unconsolidated joint ventures
accounted for less than 29 of our total unit deliveries in 2006.

Strategy

We began operating under the principles of our KBnxt operational business model in 1997, The KBnxt operational
business model seeks to generate greacer operating efficiencies and return on investment chrough a disciplined, fact-based
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and process-driven approach to homebuilding that is founded on a constant and systematic assessment of consumer
preferences and market opportunities. The key elements of our KBnxt operational business model include:

* Gaining a detailed understanding of consumer location and product preferences chrough regular surveys;
4

* In general, managing our working capital and reducing our operating risks by acquiring developed and enrtitled
land at reasonable prices in markets with high growth potential, and by disposing of land and interests in land
that no longer meet our strategic or investment goals;

¢ Using our knowledge of consumer preferences to design, construct and deliver the products they desire;
* In general, commencing conscruction of a home only after a purchase contract has been signed;

* Building a backlog of sales orders and reducing the time from construction to final delivery of homes to

customers,
* Establishing an even flow of production of high quality homes ac the lowest possible cost; and

* Offering customers low base prices and the opportunity to customize their homes though choice of location, floor
plans and interior design options.

Implementation Strategy. Through the continued exccution of our KBnxt operational business model, we have
concentrated on achieving a leading position in our existing markets, expanding our business into atcractive new markets
and expanding our product lines in both our existing and new markets. This focus has allowed us to achieve lower costs
and improved profitability through economies of scale with respect to acquiring land, purchasing building materials,
subcontracting labor and providing options to customers.

We wiil centinue o adbere to che disciplines of our KBnxt operational business model in 2007, a year that is likely to
present operating challenges similar to those that developed in 2006. We do not expect the difficult conditions currently
present in the U.S. housing market, including an oversupply of new and resale home inventories in certain markets, lack of
affordability in certain areas and greater compecition, to improve significantly, or at ali, in 2007. Accordingly, in the
short-term, we are focused on aligning the size of our organization with the lower unit volume expected this year and
preserving our strong financial condition. We also believe, however, that the general health of the U.S. economy, including
historically low interest raves and high employment levels, bodes well for the recovery of the homebuilding industry and
our company. Our long-term focus remains the profitable growth of our homebuilding business.

Any expansion into new markets will depend on our assessment of a potential new market's viability and our ability
to develop operations in any new market we decide to enter. The extension of our product line into new product types in
specific markers will be driven by our assessment of consumer preferences and fit within our existing business operations.
We also will continue to explore appropriate acquisitions as market conditions may resule in attractive opportunities.

Marketing Strategy.  In 2006, we continued our marketing strategy of building a national brand that stands out
from other homebuilders by combining a consistently executed markecing program with nacionwide promations and
parcnerships. We believe this approach has yielded results. In 2006, a study we conducted in each of our markets across
the United Srates found that KB Home is the best known homebuilding brand in both aided and unaided awareness.

Our brand recognition continues to benefic from our high-profile partnership with Martha Steware. In addition to
the opening of the first two Martha Stewart communities in 2006, we partnered wirth Martha Stewart on Martha’s
Ultimare KB Home Giveaway, a month-long national promotion in conjuncrion with her syndicated daytime TV show,
Martha. The promotion gave viewers a chance to win a Martha Steware home in cheir choice of our fiest two Martha
Srewart communities located in Norch Carolina and Georgia.

A key marketing focus in 2006 was the creation of new markering tools to reach out to some of our most essentiai
audiences, including real estate brokers, online home shoppers and our current homeowners. These tools include an
emphasis on new broker programs and materials for our local markets, as well as an expanded focus on market-specific
online advertising. We launched a new email strategy to more effectively communicate timely messages to our
prospective homebuyers. We designed a new web site, heep:/fwww.kbhomeowner.com, to provide a post-sale service to
our homeowners, including informarion on services in their new neighborhood and a place ro store their most important
homeowner information online. The htp://www.kbhomeowner.com web site, which we launched in January 2007, is
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incended to reinforce our commitment to our customers after they move into their homes and to serve as a vehicle to
encourage additional referral business.

In 2007, we plan to continue ro focus on improving the effectiveness of our marketing programs and the promotion
of a single brand across the United States. We also plan to continue ro expand our Martha Stewart communiries to other
areas of the country,

Sales Strategy.  To ensure consistency of message and adherence to our KBnxt operational business model, the sales
of our homes are carried out by an in-house team of sales representatives. Our sales representatives are trained to provide
prospective customers with floor plan and design choices, pricing information and cours of fully furnished and landscaped
model homes that are decorated to emphasize the distinctive options we can provide to customers. We also have
representatives available in many of our U.S. communities to assist prospective customers with financing questions and to
provide information on the homebuying process.

To help our homebuyers customize their homes, we operate KB Home Studios in many of our markets. KB Home
Studios are large showrooms where our customers may select from rthousands of options to conveniently purchase as part
of the original construction of their homes. The coordinated efforts of sales representatives, KB Home Studio consultants
and other personnel in the customer’s homebuying experience are intended to provide high levels of customer sarisfaction
and lead to enhanced customer retention and referrals.

In France, we introduced the American concept of a master bedroom suite, as well as walk-in closets, bulle-in
kitchen cabinetry and two-car garages. We believe that our value engineering allows us to ofter appealing and well-
designed homes at competitive prices. Our French operations offer a broad choice of options to customers through new
home studios in Paris, Lyon, Marseille and Nice that are similar to our U.5.-based KB Home Studios.

Local Expertise

We believe that our business requires in-depth knowledge of local markets in order to acquire land in desirable
locations and on favorable terms, to engage subcontractors, to plan communities keyed to local demand, to anticipate
consumer tastes in specific markers and to assess the local regulatory environments. Accordingly, we operate through
local divisions that we establish to take advantage of vur local market expertise. We have experienced management teams
in each of our divisions. Although we have centralized certain functions, such as marketing, advercising, legal, macerials
purchasing, product development, architecture and accounting, to benefit from economies of scale, our local management
exercises considerable autonomy in identifying land acquisition opportunities, developing product and sales strategies,
conducting product operations and contrelling costs.

Community Development

Our new home community development process generally consists of four phases: land acquisition, land devel-
opment, home construction and sale. Historically, our community development process has ranged from six to 24 months
in our West Coast region to a somewhat shorter duration in our other domestic regions. In France, the communicy
development process has historically ranged from 12 to 30 months. The length of the community development process
varies based on, among other things, the extent of government approvals required, the overall size of the communiry,
necessary site preparation acriviries, weather conditions and markering results.

Alchough they vary significantly, our domestic new home communities typically consist of 30 to 250 lots ranging in
size from 2,000 to 20,000 square feet. Depending on the community, we offer from two to five model home design
options to customers, with premium lots often containing more square footage, berter views or location benefits. In
France, our single-family home developments typically consist of 50 to 150 lots, with average lot sizes of 5,500 square
feet. Qur goal is to own or control enough lots to meet our forecasted production goals over the next three o five years.

Based on our assessment of market conditions, we will dispose of land inventory holdings that no longer fit our
strategic plans or that no longer meet our incernal investment standards. We generally accomplish this through sales of
land or interests in land or by forfeiting or abandaning options to purchase land.

Land Acquisition and Development.  Prior to our adoption of our KBnxt operational business madel in 1997, we
typically acquired undeveloped and/or unenticled land on which significantly more than 250 lots could be developed.
Since we adopted our KBnxt operational business model, we have focused on obraining land containing less than 250 lots
and have subsrantially reduced our acquisition of undeveloped and/or unentitled land. Instead, we have focused on
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acquiring lots that are entitled and, either physically developed (referred to as “finished lots”) or partially finished.
Acquiring finished or parrially finished lots enables us to construce and deliver homes shortly after the land is acquired
with minimal additional development expenditures. This is a more efficient way to use our working capital and reduces
the operating risks associated with having to develop and/or enticle land, such as unforeseen improvement costs and/or
changes in market conditions. However, depending on market conditions, we may acquire undeveloped and/or
unentitied land. We expect that the overall balance of undeveloped, unentitled, entitled and finished lots in our
inventory will vary over time.

Consistent with our KBnxt operational business model, we rarget geographic areas for potential land acquisitions
based on the results of periodic surveys of both new and resale homebuyers in particular markets. Local, in-house land
acquisition specialists conducr site selection research and analysis in targered geographic areas to identify desirable land
consistent with our marketing strategy. Studies performed by third-party marketing specialists are also urilized. Some of
the factors we consider in evaluating land acquisition targets are: consumer preferences; general economic conditions;
specific market conditions, with an emphasis on the prices of comparable new and resale homes in the market; expected
sales rates; proximity to metropolitan areas and employment centers; population and commercial growth parterns;
estimated costs of completing lot development; and environmental marrers.

We generally structure our land purchases and development activities to minimize, or to defer the timing of, cash
and capital expendicures, which enhances returns associated wich new land investments. While we use a variety of
techniques to accomplish this, as further described below, we typically use agreements that give us an option right to
purchase land ar a fucure date at a fixed price for a small or no inicial deposit payment. Our decision to exercise a particular
option righr is based on the results of the due diligence we conduct afeer entering into an agreement. In some cases our
decision to exercise an option may be conditioned on the land seller’s obtaining necessary entitlements, such as zoning
rights and environmental approvals, and/or physically developing the land by a pre-derermined dare to atlow us to build
homes relacively quickly. Depending on the circumsrances, our initial deposir payment for an option right may or may
not be fully or substantially refundable to us if we do not purchase the underlying land,

In addition to acquiring land under option agreements, we may acquire land under agreements rhat condition our
purchase obligation on our sarisfaction with the feasibility of developing and selling homes on the land by a certain future
date. Our option and other purchase agreements may also allow us to phase our land purchase and/or lot development
obligations over a period of time and/or upon the satisfaction of certain conditions. We may also acquire land with seller
financing that is non-recourse to us, or by working in conjunction with third-party land developers.

As previously noted, under our KBnxt operational business model, we generally attempt to minimize our land
development costs by focusing on acquiring finished or partially finished lots. Where we purchase unentitled and
unimproved land, we typically use option agreements as described above and perform during an applicable option period
technical, environmental, engineering and entitlement feasibility scudies, while we seek ro obtain necessary govern-
mental approvals and permits. These activities are sometimes done with a seller’s assistance or at the seller’s cosc. The use
of option arrangements in this contexr allows us to conduct these development-related activities while minimizing our
overall financtal commitments, including interest and other carrying costs, and land inventories. It also improves our
ability to accurately estimate development costs, an important element in planning communities and pricing homes,
prior to incurring them.

Before we commit to any land purchase, our senior corporate management carefully evaluates each acquisition
opportunity based on the results of our local specialists’ due diligence and a set of strict financial measures, including, but
not limited to, gross margin analyses and specific discounted after tax cash flow internal ratc of return requirements,
Potential transactions involving significant financial commitments or that are outside the ordinary course of our business
are subject to review and approval by our investment committee, which is composed of our senior executive officers.
Smaller but still sizeable potential transactions are subject o review and approval by our corporate Jand committee,
which is composed of senior management experienced in land acquisitions. The smallest potential transactions for the
release of non-refundable deposits and the expenditure of encitlement costs are subject to review and approval by our
divisional land committees, which are composed of senior divisional and regional management, with further devel-
opment expendirures subject to prior ratificarion by our corporate land commitree. The stringent criteria guiding our
land acquisition decisions has resulred in our geographic expansion to areas which generally offer better recurns for lower
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risk and lower cash and capital investment. In France, we employ similar strategies and policies regarding land
acquisition and development.

In light of difficult market conditions and a more moderate demand for new homes, we have recently sold some of
our land and interests in land, and have abandoned some of out options to acquire land. Consistent wich our KBnxt
operational business model, we determined that these sold or abandoned properties no longer met our strategic needs or
our internal investment standards. If market conditions remain challenging, we may sell more of our land and interests in
land, and we may abanden or try to sell more of our options to acquire land.

The following table shows the number of lots we owned in various stages of development and under option contracts
in our construction segments as of November 30, 2006 and 2005. The table does not include approximately 393 acres
and 479 acres optioned in the United States in 2006 and 2005, respectively, which have not yet been approved for
subdivision into lots.

Total Lots
Homes/Lots in Land Under Lots Under Owned or
Production Development Option Under Option
2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005
West Coast. .. .. .. 10,957 11,439 4,387 6,791 11,762 24,253 27,106 42,483
Southwest .. ..... 8773 13,489 2,338 2,918 11,101 16,183 23,212 32,590
Central. .. ... .... 12,799 19,398 6,856 7,740 5,448 17,638 25,103 44,776
Southeast .. ... ... 10,576 12,869 6,034 5,616 19,436 42,056 36,046 60,541
France ... ....... 7.877 5,942 2,635 2,027 8,569 2,216 19,081 10,185

Total . . . .51,982 63,137 22,250 25,092 56,316 102,346 130,548 190,575

Reflecting our geographic diversity and balanced operations, as of November 30, 2006, 21% of the lots we owned or
conrrolled were locared in the West Coast reporting segment, 18% were in the Southwest reporting segment, 19% were
in the Central reporting segment, 27% were in the Southeast reporting segment and 15% were in France.

Home Construction and Sale. Following the purchase of land and, if necessary, the completion of the entitlement
process, we typically begin marketing homes and constructing model homes. The time required for construction of our
homes depends on the weather, time of year, local labor supply, availability of materials and supplies and other factors.
The conscruction of our homes is generally contingent upon customer orders to minimize che costs and risks of scanding
inventory. However, cancellations of home purchase contracts prior ro the delivery of che underlying units may cause us to

have sranding inventory of completed or partially completed units.

We act as the general contracror for the majority of our communities and hire subcontractors for all production
activities. The use of subcontractors enables us to reduce our investmenr in direct labor costs, equipment and faciliries.
Where practical, we use mass production techniques, and prepackaged, standardized components and materials ro
streamline the on-site production phase. We have also developed systems for national and regional purchasing of certain
building materials, appliances and other items to take advantage of economies of scale and to reduce costs through
improved pricing and, where available, participation in national manufacturers’ rebate programs. At all stages of
production, our administrative and on-site supervisory personnel coordinate the activities of subcontractors and subject
their work to quality and cost controls. As part of our KBoxt operational business model, we have also emphasized even
flow production methods to enhance the quality of our homes, minimize producrion costs and improve the predictability
of our revenues and earnings.

In our domestic homebuilding operations, we provide customers with a limited home warranty program
administered by personnel in each of our divisions. This arrangement is designed to give our customers prompt and
efficient post-delivery service. For homes sold in the United States, we generally provide a structural warraney of 10 years,
a warranty on electrical, heating, cooling, plumbing and other building systems each varying from two to five years based
on geographic market and state law, and a warranty of one year for other components of the home such as appliances.
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Backlog

Sales of our homes are made pursuant to standard purchase contraces, which generally require a customer deposit ac
the time of execution. We generally permit customers to cancel cheir obligations and ebtain refunds of all or a portion of
their deposit in the event mortgage financing cannot be obtained wichin a period of time, as specified in the contract.
Once mortgage financing approval is obtained, we generally require an additional deposit.

“Backlog™ consists of homes which are under contract but have not yet been delivered. Ending backlog represents
the number of units in backleg from the previous period plus the number of nec orders (sales made less cancellations)
taken during the current period minus unir deliveries made during the currenc period. The backlog at any given time will
be affected by cancellations. In addition, deliveries of new homes typically increase from the first to the fourth quarter in
any year.

QOur backlog at November 30, 2006, excluding the effects of unconsolidated joint venrures, totaled 17,384 unics,
down 32% from the 25,722 backlog units at year-end 2005. Qur backlog ratio was 53% for the fourch quareer of 2006
and 43% for the fourth quarter of 2005. (Backlog ratio is defined as unit deliveries as a percentage of beginning backlog
in the quarter.} Domestically, unit backlog of 10,575 units at November 30, 2006 decreased by 48% compared to
20,240 units at November 30, 2005. Unit backlog of 6,809 in France was 24% higher at Novernber 30, 2006 compared
to the 3,482 unit backlog at November 30, 2003.

The significant decrease in domestic backlog levels in 2006 resulted from a decrease in net orders due in part to
increased home purchase contract cancellations. Qur net orders declined 28% to 30,675 in 2006 from 42,405 in 2005.
Our average cancellation rate in 2006 was 42%, up from an average of 27% in 2003, During the fourth quarter of 2006,
our net orders decreased 38% from the fourch quarter of 2005, reflecting a 50% decline in net orders generated by our
U.S. operations to 3,763 from 7,510, partially offset by a 3% increase in net orders in France to 2,296 from 2,237 in the
year-eartier quarter. During the fourth quarcer of 2006, our cancellation rate rose to 48% from 31% in the year-earlier
quarter and improved from 53% in the third quarter of 2006.
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The following table sets forth unit deliveries, net orders and ending backlog relating to sales of homes and homes
under contract for each quarter during the years ended November 30, 2006 and 20035:

Unconsolidated
West Coast Southwest Central Southeast France Total Joint Ventures
Unit deliveries
2000
First .. oo oo 1,446 1,552 1,835 1,610 1,462 7,905 76
Second. .. ... . .. ...... 1,579 1,813 2,183 1,827 1,630 9,032 189
Thitd ... -« .o 1,683 1,798 2,489 1,923 1,630 9,523 93
Fourch. .. - ..o oo v 2,505 1,848 3,106 2,927 2,167 12,553 188
Total .. ...... ... ..., 7,213 7,011 9,613 8,287 6,889 39,013 546
2005
Fiest o oci e 1,095 1,572 1,873 1,314 993 6,847 210
Second. . . ... ... 1,417 2,033 2,117 1,665 1,303 8,533 © 143
Thied .. ... oo 1,781 1,043 2,638 1,871 1,579 9,812 75
Fourth ... ... ... .... 2,331 1,809 3,238 2,312 2,256 11,946 81
Toral ... ... .. ... .. 6,624 7.357 9,866 7,162 6,131 37,140 509
Net orders
2006
First oo v i i 1,399 1,492 2,295 1,854 1,679 8,719 209
Second . . ... .. ... ... 1,628 1,239 2,723 1,899 2,419 0,908 66
Thitd ... ... . 775 BO6 1,549 1,037 1,822 5,989 59
Fourch. .. ... ... ...... 772 576 1,156 1,259 2,296 6,059 113
Toral .. .. v oo 4,574 4,113 7,723 6,049 8,216 30,675 447
2005
First - . v oo v o e 1,857 2,140 2,541 1,841 1,522 2.901 55
Second . . ... 2,025 2.457 3,201 2,523 2,084 12,290 41
Thied .. ... ... ... .. .. 1,836 1,930 2,860 2,171 1,670 10,467 60
Fourth. .. ... ... ... ... 1,693 1,706 2,151 1,960 2,237 9,747 245
Tocal .. ... ... ... .-.. 7411 8,233 10,753 8,495 7,513 42,405 40
Ending backlog — unirs (@)
2006
First oo oo 4,207 5,368 5,405 5,857 5,699 26,536 520
Second . . ... .. L 4,256 4,794 5,945 5,929 (6,488 27,412 397
Thied . ... v 3,348 3,802 5,005 5,043 6,680 23,878 303
Fourth. . .. ........... 1,615 2,530 3,055 3,373 6,809 17,384 288
200%
First . ... ... ... . . ... 4,229 5,120 4,726 4 807 4,452 23,334 340
Second . . ... . ... . ... 4,437 5,544 5,810 5,663 5,233 27,089 238
Thied . ... ... ... .. ... 4,892 5,531 6,032 5,965 5,324 27,744 223
Fourth. .. ............ 4,254 5,428 4,945 5,613 5,482 25,722 387
Ending backlog — value, in thousands (a)
2006
First ..o $2.059,191  $1,690,266 $841,504 $1.455,301 31,196,790 $7,243,052 $119,600
Second. .. ......... ... 2,200,413 1,473,792 947,562 1,499,091 1,537,656 7,658,514 92,898
Third . ... ... .. .. ... 1,726,232 1,129,809 802,950 1,295,880 1,576,480 6,531,447 75,662
Fourth. .. .. ......... 819,793 708,206 487,223 811,533 1,606,924 4,433,681 70,602
2005
First ..o oooo e 21,878,556 $1,200.915 $719.885 $ 997,926 $1,006,152 $5,803,434  § 60,370
Second . .. ...... ... ... 2,150,227 1,428,789 903,725 1,211,460 1,098,930 6,793,131 40,460
Thied .. .. ... ... ... 2,228,977 1,509,186 906,352 1,324,161 1,091,420 7,060,096 38,360
Fourth............... 2,045,476 1,562,658 751,589 1,324,410 1,079,954 6,764,127 80,883

(a) Ending backlog amounts for 2005 bave been adjusted to reflect acquisitions made during that year. Thesefore, the
ending backlog at November 30, 2004 combined with ner order and delivery activity for 2005 will not equal the
ending backlog at November 30, 2005.
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Land and Raw Materials

We currently own or control enough land to meet our forecasted production goals for approximately the next four
years, and we believe that we will be able to acquire land on acceptable terms for future communiries as needed. In fact, as
discussed above, we have recently been selling some of our land and abandoning options to purchase land in order to
balance our holdings wich the more moderate demand for new homes that we have been experiencing. The principal raw
materials used in the construction of our homes are concrete and forest products. (In France, the principal materials used
in rhe construction of our commercial buildings are steel, concrete and glass.} In addition, we use a variety of ocher
construcrion materials, including sheetrock, plumbing and electrical items in the homebuilding process. We attempe to
maintain efficient operacions by utilizing standardized materials that are commercially available on competitive terms
from a variety of sources. In addition, our centralized or regionalized purchasing of cerrain building marerials, appliances
and fixtures allows us to benefit from large quantity purchase discounts and, in some cases, supplier rebates, for our
domestic operations. When possible, we make bulk purchases of such products at favorable prices from suppliers and
often instruct subconceactors to submit bids based on such prices,

Land Sales

In the normal course of business, we occasionally sell land which eicher can be sold at an advantageous price due to
market conditions or does not meet our straregic needs or internal investment standards. Such property may consist of
land zoned for commercial use which is part of a larger parcel being developed for single-family homes or may be in areas
where we may consider our inventory to be excessive. Generally, land sales fluctuate with our decisions to maintain or
decrease our land ownership position in certain mackets based upon the volume of cur holdings, the scrength and number
of competing developers entering particular markets ac given points in time, the availability of land in markets we serve
and prevailing market conditions. Such sales have been limited in recent years, but were more significant in 2006
compared to prior periods, as we sold some of our land in light of challenging market conditions and more moderate
demand for new homes. Land sale revenues totaled $129.7 miilion in 2006, $40.3 million in 2005 and $27.9 million in
2004.

Customer Financing

On-site personnel at our communities in the United States facilitate sales by oftering to arrange financing for
prospective customers through Countrywide KB Home Loans. Countrywide KB Home Loans is a retail mortgage
banking joint vencure that we established with Countrywide Financial Corporation (“Countrywide™) in 2005. We believe
that the ability of Countrywide KB Home Loans to offer customers a variety of financing options on comperitive terms as
a pare of the sales process is an important factor in completing sales.

Countrywide KB Home Loans provides mortgage banking services to our domestic homebuyers. Leveraging the
resources of Countrywide, the joint venture operates with decentralized reams of employees located in all of our markets.
Through its relationship with Countrywide, the joine venture offers virtually every loan program in the industry, as well
as some products not offered by other lenders. This includes fixed and adjuscable rate, conventional, privately insured
mortgages, Federal Housing Administration (“FHA")-insured or Veterans Administration ("VA")-guaranteed mortgages
and mortgages funded by revenue bond programs of states and municipalities. In 2006, Countrywide KB Home Loans
originated loans for 57% of our domestic home deliveries to customers who obtained mortgage financing.

In France, we assist our customers by arranging financing through chird-party lenders, primarily major French
banks with which our French business has established relationships. In some cases, our French customers qualify for
certain government-assisted home financing programs.

Employees

We employ a trained staff of land acquisition specialists, architects, planners, engineers, CONStruction SUPervisors,
marketing and sales personnel, and finance and accounting personnel, supplemented as necessary by outside consultants,
who guide the developmenc of our communities from their conception through the marketing and sale of complered

homes.




Ac December 31, 2006, we had approximately 5,100 full-time employees in our operations. No employees are
represented by a collective bargaining agreement.

Competition and Other Factors

We believe the use of our KBnxt operational business model, particularly the aspects that involve gaining a deeper
understanding of customer interests and needs and offering a wide range of choices to homebuyers, provides us with Jong-
term competitive advantages. The housing industry is highly competitive, and we compete with numerous housing
producers ranging from regional and national firms to small local builders primarily on the basis of price, location,
financing, design, reputation, quality and amenities. In addition, we compete with housing alternatives other chan new
production homes, including used homes and rental housing. In certain markets and ar times when housing demand is
high, we also compete with other builders to hire subcontractors.

Financing

We do not generally finance the development of our domestic communities with project financing. By "project
financing” we mean proceeds of loans specifically obeained for, or secured by, particular communities, Instead, financing
of our domestic operations has been primarily generated from results of operations, public debt and equity financing, and
borrowings under our domestic $1.5 billion unsecured revolving credic facility with various banks (the "$1.5 Billion
Credit Facility”).

KBSA has financed its business activities from resules of operations, public debt and borrowings from its unsecured
committed credit lines with a series of banks.

Regulation and Environmental Matters

It is our policy, as part of our due diligence process for all land acquisitions, to use third-party environmental
consultants to investigate for environmental risks and to require disclosure from land sellers of known environmental
risks. Despite these precautions, there can be no assurance that we will avoid material liabilities relating to the removal of
toxic wastes, site rescoration, moniroring or other environmental matters affecting properties curtently or previously
owned by us. No estimarte of such potential liabilities can be made although we may, from time to time, purchase
property which requires modest environmental clean-up costs after appropriate due diligence. In such instances, we rake
steps prior to acquisition o gain assurance as to the precise scope of work required and costs associated with removal, site
restoration and/or monitoring, using detailed investigations by environmental consultants. Te the extent such
contamination or other environmental issues have occurred in the past, we believe we may be able to recover restoration
costs from third parties, including, but not limited to, the generators of hazardous waste, land sellers or others in the priot
chain of title and/or insurers. Utilizing such policies, we anticipate that it is unlikely that environmental clean-up costs
will have a material effect on our fucure consolidated financial position or results of operations. We have not been notified
by any governmental agency of any claim that any of the properties owned or formerly owned by us are identified by che
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (“EPA”) as being a "Superfund” clean-up site requiring clean-up costs, which
could have a material effect on our future consolidated financial position or resules of operations. Costs associated with the
use of environmental consultants are not material to our resules of operations.

Access to Qur Information

We file annual, quarterly and special reports, proxy statements and other information with the SEC. Our SEC filings
are available to the public over the Internet at the SEC's website at huep:/fwww.sec.gov. The public may also read and copy
any documenct we file at the SEC's public reference room located at 100 F Sereet, N.E., Washington, D.C. 20549. Please
call the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330 for furcher information on the operation of the public reference room.

We encourage the public to read our periodic and special reports. Copies of these filings, as well as any future filings,
may be obtained, at no cost, through our website htep://www.kbhome.com or by writing to our investor relations
department at investorrelations@kbhome.com or at our principal execurive offices.
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Irem 1A, RISK FACTORS

Inaddition to the risks previously mentioned, the following important factors could adversely impact our business.
These factors could cause our actual results ro differ materially from che forward-looking and other statements that we
make in registration statements, periodic reports and other filings with the SEC, and that we make from time to time in
our news releases, annual reports and ocher wricten commanicarions, as well as oral torward-looking and other staternencs
made from rime to time by our representatives.

Our business is cyclical and is significantly affected by changes in general and local economiic conditions.

Our business can be substantially affected by adverse changes in general economic or business conditions thar are
outside of our control, including changes in:

* short- and long-term interest rates:

* the availability of financing for homebuyers;

* consumer confidence generally and the confidence of potential homebuyers in particular;

» federal mortgage financing programs and federal and state regulation of lending practices;

* federal and state income tax provisions, including provisions for the deduction of mortgage interest payments;
* housing demand;

* thesupply of available new or existing homes and other housing alternatives, such as apartments and other rental
residential property;

* employment levels and job and personal income growth;
* the exchange rate of the U.S. dollar and the euro with respect to our French operations; and
* real estate taxes,

Adverse changes in these conditions may affect our business nationally or may be more prevalent or concentrated in
particular regional or local areas in which we operate.

Weather conditions and narural disasters, such as earthquakes, hurricanes, tornadoes, floods, droughts, fires and
other environmental conditions, can also harm our homebuilding business on a local or regional basis. Civil unrest or acts
of terrorism can also have an adverse effect on our business.

Fluctuating lumber prices and shortages, as well as shortages or price fluctuacions in other building materials or
commodities, can have an adverse effece on our business. Similarly, labor shortages or unrest among key trades, such as
catpenters, roofers, electricians and plumbers, can delay the delivery of our homes and increase our costs.

The porential difficulties described above can cause demand and prices for our homes to diminish or cause us to take
longer and incur more costs to build our homes. We may not be able to recover cthese increased costs by raising prices
because of market conditions and because che price of each home is usually set several months before the home is
delivered, as our customers typically sign ctheir home purchase contracts before construction begins. The potential
difficulties described above could cause some homebuyers to cancel or to refuse to honor cheir home purchase contraces
altogether.

The bomebuilding industry is experiencing a severe downturn that may continue for an indefinite period and
adversely affect our business and results of operations compared to prior periods,

In 2006, the U.S. homebuilding industry as a whole experienced a significant and sustained decrease in demand for
new homes and an oversupply of new and existing homes available for sale. In many markets, a rapid increase in new and
existing home prices over the past several years reduced housing affordability and tempered buyer demand. In particular,
investors and speculators reduced their purchasing activity and instead stepped up their effores to sell che residential
property they had earlier acquired. These trends, which were more pronounced in markets that had experienced the
greatest levels of price appreciation, resulced in overall fewer home sales, greater cancellations of home purchase
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agreements by buyers, higher inventories of unsold homes and the increased use by homebuilders, speculators, investors
and others of discounts, incentives and price concessions to close home sales compared to the past several years.

Reflecting these demand and supply trends, we, like many other homebuilders, experienced a large drop in net new
orders, slower price appreciation for new homes sold and a reducrion in our margins. We can provide no assurances that
the homebuilding market will improve in the near fucure, and it may weaken further. Continued weakness in che
homebuilding market would have an adverse effect on our business and our results of operations as compared to those of
earlier periods.

The value of the land and bousing inventory we own or conirol may fall significantly and our profits may decrease.

The value of the land and housing inventory we currently own or control depends on markec conditions, including
estimates of furure demand for, and the revenues that can be generated from, such inventory. The market value of our land
inventory can vary considerably because there is often a significant amount of time between our inicial acquisition of land
and our ability to make homes on that land available for sale. In the past few years, the value of our inventory has benefited
from increases in buyer demand and the rapid appreciation of home prices. However, the recent downturn in the housing
market has caused and, if it continues, may in the furure cause, the fair market value of certain of our inventory to fall, in
some cases well below its estimated fair market value at the time we acquired it. Depending on our assessment of fair
market value, we may need to write-down the value of certain of our inventory and take corresponding non-cash charges
against our earnings to reflect impaired value. We may also abandon our interests in certain land inventory that no longer
meets our inrernal investment standards, which would also require us to take non-cash charges. On January 16, 2007, we
reported that we would record non-cash charges in the fourth quarter of 2006 of $88.3 million related to the
abandonment of certain land option contracts and $255.0 million related to inventory and joint venture impairments.
If the current downturn in the housing markert continues, we may need to rake additional charges againsc our earnings for
abandonments or inventory impairments, or both. Any such non-cash charges would have an adverse effect on our
reported profits.

If new: home prices decline, interest rales increase or there is a downturn in the econonty, some bomebuyers may cancel
their bome purchases because the required depusits are small and generally refundable.

Our backlog numbers reflect the number of homes for which we have entered inco a purchase contract with a
customer but not yet delivered. Those home purchase contracts typically require only a small deposit, and in many states,
the deposit is fully refundable at any time prior to closing. If the prices for new homes decline, competitors increase cheir
use of sales incentives. interest rares increase or there is a downturn in local or regional economies or the national
economy, homebuyers may have a financial incenrive ro terminate their existing home purchase contracts with us in order
to negotiate for a lower price or to explore other options. In 2006, we experienced a large increase in che number of
cancellations, in part because of these reasons. Additional cancellations could have an adverse effect on our business and
our results of operations.

Our success depends on the availability of improved lots and undeveloped land that mect our land investment
criterida.

"The availability of finished and partially developed lots and undeveloped land for purchase that meet our internal
criteria depends on a number of facrors outside our control, including land availability in general, competition wich ocher
homebuilders and land buyers for desirable property, inflation in land prices, and zoning, allowable housing density and
other regularory requirements. Should suitable lots or land become less available, the number of homes we may be able to
build and sell could be reduced, and the cost of land could be increased, perhaps substantially, which could adversely
impact our results of vperations.

Home prices and sales activity in the particalar markets and regions in which we do business daffect our resulls
of operations because our business is concentrated in these markets.

Home prices and sales activity in some of our key markets have declined from time to time for market-specific
reasons, including adverse weather, lack of affordability er economic concraction due to, among other things, the failure
or decline of key industries and employers, If home prices or sales activity decline in one or more of the key markets in
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which we aperate, parricularly in Arizona, California, Flarida or Nevada, our costs may not decline at all or at the same
rate and, as a resule, our overall results of operations may be adversely affected.

Interest rate increases or changes in federal lending programs conld lower demand for our homes.

Nearly all of our customers finance the purchase of their homes. In recent years, historically low interest rares and the
increased availabilicy of specialized mortgage products, including mortgage products requiring no or low down
payments, and interest-only and adjustable rate mortgages, have made homebuying more affordable for a number of
customners. Increases in interest rates or decreases in che availability of mortgage financing or of cerrain mortgage
programs may lead to higher down payment requirements or monthly mortgage costs, or both, and could therefore
reduce demand for our homes.

Increased interest rates can alse hinder our ability to realize our backlog because our home purchase contracts
provide our customers with a financing contingency. Financing contingencies allow customers to cancel their home
purchase contracts in the event they cannor arrange for financing ac che interest rates prevailing when they signed their
contraces.

Because the availability of Fannie Mae, Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation, FHA and VA morigage
financing is an important factor in marketing and setling many of our homes, any limitarions or restrictions in the
availability of such governmenc-backed financing could reduce our home sales.

We are subject to substantial legal and regulatory requirements regarding the development of land, the
bomebuilding process and protection of the envivonment, which can canse us to suffer delays and incur costs
associated with compliance and which can probibit or restrict bomebuilding activity in some regions or aveas.

Our homebuilding business is heavily regulated and subject to an increasing degree of local, state and federal
regulations concerning zoning, resource protection and other environmental impacts, building design, construction and
similar matrers. These regulations often provide broad discretion to governmental authorities that regulate these matters,
which can result in unanticipated delays or increases in che cost of a specified project or a number of projects in particular
markets. We may also experience periodic delays in homebuilding projects due to building moratoria in any of the areas
i which we operate.

We are also subject to a variety of local, state and federal statutes, ordinances, rules and regulations concerning the
environment. These laws and regulations may cause delays in construction and delivery of new homes, may cause us to
incur substantial compliance and other costs, and can prohibit or severely restrict homebuilding acrivity in certain
environmentally sensitive regions or areas. In addition, environmencal laws may impose liability for the coscs of removat
or remediation of hazardous or toxic substances whether or not the developer or owner of the property knew of, or was
responsible for, the presence of those substances. The presence of those substances on our propertics may prevent us from
selling our homes and we may also be liable, under applicable laws and regularions or lawsuits broughr by private parties,
for hazardous or toxic substances on properties and lors that we have sold in the past,

Furcher, a significanc portion of our business is conducted in California, which is one of the most highly regulated
and litigious states in the country. Therefore, our potenrial exposure to losses and expenses due to new laws, regulations ar
litigation may be greater than other homebuilders with a less significant California presence.

Because of our French business, we are also subject to regulations and resericrions imposed by the government of
France concerning investments by non-French companies in businesses in France, as well as to French and European
Union laws and regulations similar co those discussed above.

The morcgage banking operations of Countrywide KB Home Loans are heavily regulared and subject to the rules
and regulations promulgated by a number of governmental and quasi-governmental agencies. There are a number of
federal and state statutes and regulations which, among other things, prohibit discrimination, establish underwriting
guidelines which include obtaining inspections and appraisals, require credit reports on prospective borrowers and fix
maximum loan amounts. A finding that we or Countrywide KB Home Loans marterially violated any of the foregoing
laws could have an adverse effect on our results of operations.

16




We are subject to a Consent Order that we entered into wich the Federal Trade Commission in 1979. Pursuant to the
Consent Order, we provide explicit warranties on the qualicy of our homes, follaw certain guidelines in advertising and
provide certain disclosures to prospective purchasers of our homes. A finding that we have significantly violated the
Consent Order could result in substantial liabilities or penalties and could limit our ability to sell homes in certain
markets.

We build bomes in highly competitive markets, which conld hurt our future operating results.

We compete in each of our markets with a numbet of homebuilding companies for homebuyers, land, financing,
building materials, skilled management and labor resources. Our competitors include other large national homebuilders,
as well as smaller regional or local builders that, based on long-standing relationships with local labor, marerials suppliers
or land sellers, can have an advantage in their respective regions or local markets. We also compete with other housing
alternatives, such as existing homes and rental housing.

These competitive conditions can:

o make it difficult for us o acquire desirable land which meets our land buying criteria, and to sell our interests in
land that no longer meet our investment recutn criteria on favorable terms;

¢ reduce our sales or profit margins;

o cause us to offer or increase our sales incentives, discounts or price concessions; and

reduce new home sales or increase cancellations by homebuyers of their home purchase contracts with us.

Any of these competitive conditions can adversely affect our revenues, increase our costs and/or impede the growth
of our local or regional homebuilding business.

T'he design and construction of high density, mixed use properties in the United States present unique challenges,
and we have limited experience in this business.

We have a limited operating history in the United Srates in designing and constructing high density, mixed use
properties, but we have increased our involvement in such projects over che last few years. Among other risks, our success
depends on our ability o accurately gauge customer demand for this type of housing. If our high density, mixed use
projects underperform, or the KBnxt operarional business maodel does not cranslate well co these types of projects, our
overal] results of operations may be adversely affected.

Because of the seasonal nature of our business, onr quarterly operating results fluctuate.

We have experienced seasonal fluctuations in quarcerly operating results. We typically do not commence significant
conscruction on a home before a home purchase contract has been signed with a homebuyer. Historically, a significant
percentage of our home purchase contracts are entered into in the spring and summer months, and a corresponding
significant percentage of our deliveries occur in the fall and wincer months. Construction of our homes typically requires
approximately four months and weather delays that often occur in late winter and early spring may extend this period. As
a result of these combined factors, we historically have experienced uneven quarterly results, with lower revenues and
operating income generatly during the first and second quarters of the year.

Our leverage may place burdens on our ability to comply with the terms of our indebtedness, may restrict our ability
to operate and may prevent us from fulfilling our obligations.
The amount of our debt could have important consequences. For example, it could:

* limit our ability to obtain furure financing for working capita, capital expenditures, acquisitions, debt service
requirements of other requirements;

e tequire us to dedicate a substantial portion of our cash flow from operations to the payment of our debt and reduce
our ability to use our cash flow for ocher purposes;

s impact our flexibility in planning for, or reacring to, changes in our business;
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* place us at 2 comperitive disadvantage because we have more debt than some of our competitors; and
* make us more vulnerable in the event of a downturn in our business or in general economic condirions.

Our ability to meet our debr service and other obligations will depend upon our future performance. Our business is
subsrantially affected by changes in economic cycles. Our revenues and earnings vary with the level of general economic
activity and competition in the markets in which we operate. Qur business could also be affected by financial, political
and other factors, many of which are beyond our control. Changes in prevailing interest races may also affect our ability to
meet our debt service obligations because berrowings under our $1.5 Billion Credit Faciliry and other bank loans bear
interest at floating rates. A higher interest rate on our debt could adversely affect our operating resulcs.

Our business may not generate sufficient cash flow from operations and borrowings may not be available to us under
our $1.5 Billion Credit Facility and other bank loans in an amount sufficient to pay our debr service obligations or to fund
our other liquidity needs. Should chis occur, we may need ro refinance all or a portion of our debr on or before maturity,
which we may not be able to do on favorable terms or ac all.

The indentures governing our outstanding debr instruments and our $1.3 Billion Credit Facilicy and other bank
loans include financial and other covenants and restrictions, including covenants to report quarterly and annual financial
resules and restriccions on debt incurrence, sales of assets and cash discributions by us. Should we not comply with these
restriceions or covenants, the holders of those debr instruments or the banks, as appropriate, could cause our debt ro
become due and payable prior to marturity or they could demand that we compensate them for waiving instances of
noncompliance.

We may bave difficulty in continuing to obtain the additional financing required to operate and develop our
business.

Our construction operations require significant amounts of cash and/or available credit. It is not possible to predice
the future terms or availability of additional capital. Moreover, our outstanding domestic public debt, as well as the
$1.5 Billion Credit Facility and the credit facilities of our French subsidiary, contain provisions chat may restrict the
amount and nature of debt we may incur in the future. Our bank credic facilities limir our ability to borrow additional
funds by placing a maximum cap on our leverage ratio. Under the most restrictive of these provisions, as of November 30,
2006, we would have been permiceed to incur up to $5.24 billion of coral consolidated indebtedness, as defined in the
bank credit facilities. This maximum amount exceeded our actual total consolidated indebtedness ar November 30, 2006
by $2.58 billion. There can be no assurance thar we can actually borrow up to this maximum amount at any time, as our
ability to borrow additional funds, and to raise additional capital through other means, is also dependent on conditions in
the capital markets and our credic worthiness. If conditions in che capital markets change significancly, it could reduce
our sales and may hinder our future growth and resules of operations.

Our future grawth may be limited if the economies of the markets in which we currently operate cantract, or if we are
unable to enter new markets, find appropriate acquisition candidates or adapt our products to meet changes in
demand. Our growth may also be limited by the consummation of acquisitions that may not be successfully
integrated, or our entry into new markets or our offerings of new products that may not achieve expected benefits.

Our future growth and resules of operations could be adversely affecred if che markees in which we currencly operate
or the products we currently offer ro potential homebuyers, or both, do not conrinue to supporr the expansion of our
business. Qur inability to grow in our existing markets, to expand into new markets and/or adapt our products to meet
changes in homebuyer demand would Limie our ability to achieve growth objectives and would adversely impact our
fucure operating resules. Similarly, if we do consummate acquisitions in the future, we may not be successful in
integrating the operations of the acquired businesses, including their product lines, operations and corporate cultures,
which would limit our ability to grow and would adversely impact our future operating results.

Because we build homes in Frauce, some of onr revenues and edrnings are subject to foreign currency and economic
risks.

A portion of our construction operations are located in France. As a result, our financial results are affected by
fluctuations in the value of the U.S. dollar as compared to the euro and changes in the French economy to the extent chose
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changes affect the homebuilding market there. We do not currently use any currency hedging instruments or other
strategies to manage currency risks related to fluctuations in the value of the U.S. dollar or the euro.

We are involved in an SEC investigation and litigation relating to our past stock option grant practices.

As disclosed in the Explanatory Nore on page 1 of this Form 10-K, the Subcommirtee concluded chat we used
incorrect measurement dates for financial reporting purposes for the eight annual stock option grants made to our
employees since 1998, The Subcommittee discovered evidence confirming or, in some years, suggesting thac hindsight
was used to secure favorable exercise prices for seven of these eight annual grants. The SEC is conducting an investigation
into our stock option grane practices. In addirion, sharcholder derivative lawsuits have been filed in California state and
federal courts relating to our stock option grant practices. It is possible char additional lawsuits may be filed. The
investigation and lawsuirs have resulted in, and will continue to result in, substantial legal and professional fees, and will
continue to occupy our time and attention. An adverse outcome to the investigation or one or more of the lawsuits may
have a negative effect on our business and our results of operarions.

The process of restating our financial statements is subject to uncertainty and evolving requirements.

We have worked with our independent registered public accounting firm and the SEC co make our filings comply
with applicable accounting and financial reporting guidance for restarements of the kind presented in this Form 10-K.
The issues surrounding past stock option grant practices and financial statemence restatements are complex, however, and
guidance in chese areas may continue to evolve. If new guidance imposes additional or different requirements, we may be
required to amend this filing or previous filings. The additional cost and time to prepate dny such amendment and the
public reaction to any such amendment may have an adverse effect on our business.

Item IB. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS

None.

Item 2. PROPERTIES

We lease our corporate headquarters in Los Angeles, California. Our homebuilding division offices, except for our
San Antonio, Texas office, and our KB Home Studios are located in leased space in the markets where we conduct
business. Qur homebuilding operations in San Antonio, Texas are principally conducted,from premises thar we own.

We believe that such properties, including the equipment located therein, are suitable and adequate to meet che
requirements of our businesses.

Item 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS
Derivative Litigation

On July 10, 2006, a shareholder derivative action, Wildt v. Karatz, et al., was filed in Los Angeles Superior Court. On
August 8, 2006, a vireually identical sharcholder derivative lawsuit, Davidion v. Karatz, ¢t al., was also filed in Los
Angeles Superior Court. These actions, which ostensibly are brought on our behalf, allege, among other things, that
defendants (various of our current and former directors and officers} breached their fiduciary duties to us by, among other
things, backdating grants of stock options to various current and former executives in violation of our shareholder-
approved stack option plans. Defendants have not yet responded to the complaints. We and the parties have agreed toa
stipulation and proposed order that was submitted to the court on January 5, 2007, providing, among other chings, tha,
to preserve the status quo wicthout prejudicing any party’s substantive rights, our former Chairman and Chief Executive
Officer shall not exercise any of his outstanding options, at any price, during the period in which the order is in effect, and
that the order shall be effective upon enery by the court and expire on March 31, 2007, unless otherwise agreed in writing.
The court entered the order on January 22, 2007. In connection with the entry of this order, the plainciffs agreed to stay
their cases while the parallel federal court derivative lawsuits discussed below are pursued. A stipulation and order
effectuating che parties’ agreement to stay the state court actions was entered by the court on February 7, 2007.
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On August 16, 2006, a shareholder derivarive lawsuit, Redfield © Karatz, et af., was filed in the United States
Diserice Court for the Central District of California. On August 31, 2006, a virtually identical shareholder derivative
lawsuit, Staehr v Karatz, ot al., was also filed in the United Srares District Court for the Central Districe of California.
These actions, which ostensibly are brought on our behalf, allege, among other things, that defendants (various of our
cutrent and former directors and officers) breached their fiduciary duties to us by, among other things, backdating grants
of stock options to various current and former executives in violation of our shareholder-approved stock option plans.
Unlike Wildr and Davidion, however, these lawsuits also include substantive claims under the federal securities laws. On
November 6, 2006, the court entered an order thar, among other things, consolidated these twe cases and specified thar
defendants’ response o the consolidated complaint would be due within 45 days after service of the consolidated
complaint. On January 9, 2007, plaintiffs filed their consolidated complaint. Defendants have not yer responded to the
complaint, and discovery has not commenced.

SEC Investigation

In August 2006, we announced thar we had received an informal inquiry from the SEC relating ro our stock option
grant practices. In January 2007, we were informed that the SEC is now conducting a formal investigation of this matcer.
We have cooperated with the SEC regarding this matter and intend to continue to do so.

Starm Wizter Matter

In January 2003, we received a request for information from the EPA pursuant to Section 308 of the Clean Warer
Act. Several other public homebuilders have received similar requests. The request sought information about storm water
pollucion control program implementation at cerrain of our construction sites, and we provided information pursuant to
the request. In May 2004, on behalf of the EPA, the U.S. Department of Justice (“"DOJ") tentatively asserted that certain
regulatory requirements applicable to storm water discharges had been violated on certain occasions at cerrain of our
construction sices, and civil penalties and injunctive relief might be warranted. The DOJ has also proposed certain steps it
would expect us to take in the future relating to compliance with the EPAs requiremnents applicable to storm water
discharges. We have defenses to the claims that have been asserred and are exploring methods of resolving the matrer.
While the costs associated with the claims cannot be determined art this time, we believe that such costs are not likely to
be material o our consolidated financial position or results of operarions.

Other Matters

We are also involved in litigation and governmental proceedings incidental to our business. These cases are in
various procedural stages and, based on repotts of counsel, it is our opinion that provisions of reserves made for potential
losses are adequare and any liabilities or costs arising out of currently pending litigarion will not have a materially adverse
effect on our censolidated financial position or resules of operations.

Item 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

On October 25, 2006, we commenced a soliciration of consencs from holders of our $1.65 billion outstanding seniot
notes. The purpose of the consent solicitation was to obtain from che holders of such notes approval to amend the
indenture governing our senior notes to suspend through and including February 23, 2007 the occurrence of certain
defaults or Events of Default (as defined in the indenture), and the consequences thereof, caused by our failure to timely
deliver consolidated financial statements for our quarter ended August 31, 2006, and certain related matters. We also
sought a waiver of all defaults caused by such matrers prior to the effecrive date of the proposed amendment.

We received valid and unrevoked consents with respect to $320.1 million principal amount of our 6%4% Senior
Nores due 2011 (91.5%), $248.9 million principal amount of our 5%% Senior Notes due 2014 (99.3%), $153.3 million
principal amount of our %% Senior Notes due 2015 (51.1%), $295.0 million of our 6%9% Senior Notes due 2015
(65.69), and $194.9 mitlion principal amounc of our 7%4% Senjor Notes due 2018 (65.09). The proposed amendment
to the indenrure and che waiver became effective on Novemnber 9, 2006,
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EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT

The following sets forth certain information regarding our executive officers as of January 31, 2007:

Year Years
Assumed at Other Positions and Ocher
Present Position at Present KB Business Experience within the
Name Age January 31, 2007 Position Home Last Five Years (a) From = To
Jeffrey T. Mezger 51 President and Chief 2006 13 Executive Vice President and Chief Operating  1999-2006
Executive Officer Officer
Domenico Cecese 57  Execurive Vice President and 2007 S Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer  2002-2006
Chief Financial Officer Consulrant, Gryphon Investors 2001-2002
Glen Rarnard 62 Senior Wice President, KBrxt Group 2006 8 Regional General Manager (b) 2004-2006
Chief Executive Officer, Constellation Real 2001-2003
Technologies
Robert Freed 50  Senior Vice President, Investment 2005 12 Regional General Manager 2000-20035
Strategy and Regional General President, KB Home Norch Bay Inc. 2000-2004
Manager President, KB Home South Bay Inc. 1997-2003
Witliam R. Hollinger 48  Senior Vice President and 2007 19 Senior Vice President and Conrtrolter 2001 -2006
Chief Accounting Officer
Ketly Masuda 3% Senior Vice President and 2005 3 Sentor Vice President, Capital Markets and 2005

Treasurer

(a) All positions described were with us, unless otherwise indicated.

Treasurer
Vice President, Capital Markets and Treasurer
Director, Credit Suisse First Boston

(b) Mr. Barnard was a senior executive with us from 1996-2001, and rejoined us in 2004.
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PART 11

Item 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS
AND ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

As of December 31, 2006, chere were 923 holders of record of our common stock. Qur common stock is traded on
the New York Stock Exchange under the ticker symbol “KBH."” The following table secs forth, for the periods indicated,
the price ranges of our common stock. Stock prices and dividend amounts have been adjusted to reflect the impact of the
two-for-one split of our common stock described below.

2006 2005
High Low High Low
Firse Quarter .. .. .. ... $81.99  $64.80 $63.19  $43.89
Second Quarter. . ... ... 69.10 50,40 67.55 54.21
Third Quarter. . ... .. ... 52.65 37.89 85.45 66.50
Fourth Quarter. . ..., ... ... ... .. .. ... ... .. .. . ... . 52.18 38.66 77.92 60.82

We paid guarterly cash dividends of $.25 per common share in 2006 and $.1875 per common share in 2005,

On April 7, 2005, our stockholders approved an amendment to our certificate of Incorporation increasing the
number of authorized shares of our common stock from 100 miilion to 300 million. Immediately following this action,
our board of directors declared a two-for-one split of our common stock in the form of a 100% stock dividend char was
paid on April 28, 2005 to stockholders of record ar the close of business on April 18, 2005.

Certain debt instruments to which we are a party contain rescrictions on the payment of cash dividends. Based on the
most restrictive of these provisions, $532.2 million of recained earnings was available for payment of cash dividends at
November 30, 2006.

The description of our equity compensation plans required by Item 201(d) of Regulation 8-K is incorporated herein
by reference to Part 111, Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related
Stockholder Matters of this Form 10-K.

We did not repurchase any of our equity securities during the fourch quarter of 2006,
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Item 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The data in this table should be read in conjunction with Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations and our Consolidated Financial Statements and Notes thereto included elsewhere in
this report. The information presented in chis table reflects the restatement of our financial results which is more fully

described in the Explanatory Note on Page 1 of this Form 10-K.

KB HOME

SELECTED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
(In Thousands, Except Per Share Amounts)

Years Ended November 30,

2006 2005 (a) 2004 (b) 2003 (b) 2002 (b)
(as restated) (as restated) (as restated) (as restated)
Construcrion:
Revenues . . .................. $10,983,552 $9,410,282  $7,008,267 $5,775,429  $4,938,894
Operating income. , ., .......... 755,717 1,351,187 772,333 539,456 446,233
Total assets . . ... ............. 8,970,440 7,711,446 5,623,593 3,984 837 3,393,513
Mortgages and notes payable . . . ... 3,125,803 2,463,814 1,975,600 1,253,932 1,167,053
Financial services:
Revenues . . . ..o, $ 20240 % 31,368  $ 44417 0§ 75,125 % 91,922
Operating income. ... .......... 14,317 10,968 8,688 33,777 57,506
Total assers . . ................ 44,024 29,933 210,460 253,113 634,106
Notes payable. . ... ... ... ... — — 71,629 132,225 507,574
Consolidared:
Revenues . . .................. $11,003,792 $9,441,650  $7,052,684  $5,830,554 $5.030,816
Operating income. . ... ......... 770,034 1,362,135 781,021 395,233 303,739
Netincome ... ... ...... .. ... 482,351 823,712 474,036 367,921 308,660
Total assets . ... ... 9,014,464 7,741,379 5,834,053 4,237,950 4,027,619
Mortgages and notes payable . . .. .. 3,125,803 2,463,814 2,047,229 1,386,157 1,674,627
Stockholders’ equicy . ....... . ... 2,922,748 2,773,797 2,039,390 1,592,162 1,274,535
Basic earnings per share . ... ....... $ 612  § 10,06 § 605 § 467 % 3.72
Diluted earnings per share. . . ..... .. 5.82 9.32 5.62 4.37 3.51
Cash dividends per common share . . . . 1.00 75 S50 15 15

{a) See Note 2. Restatement of Consolidated Financial Statements in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements in

this Form 10-K for a description of the restatement and irs effects.
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{b} The following rable reflects che adjustments related to the restatemenrs for perieds not derived from che accom-
panying audited consolidared financial statements (in rhousands, except per share amounts):
2004 2003 2002

As previously As previously As previously
reported  Adjustments As restated  reported  Adjustments As restated reported  Adjustmencs As restared

Construction:

Revenues ..., ... .... $7.008,267 $ — §7,008,267 $5775,420 $ — $5775,429 $4.938894 § 34,938,894
Operating income . . . . . . 774,699 {2,366) 772,333 562,899 (3,443} 559,456 452,917 (6,684} 446,233
Toral assexs . ... ..., .. 5,025,496 (1,903) 5,623,593 3,982,746 2,091 3,984,837 3,391,434 2079 3,393,513
Morrgages and notes

payable . . ., .., ... 1,975,600 — 1,975,600 1,253,932 — 1,253,932 1,167,053 — 1,167,053

Financial services:

Revenues . ., .. ... ... $ 44417 § — § 44417 § 75,025 0§ — 4 75,125 & 91,922 8§ — § 9192
Operating income . . . .. . 8,688 — 8,088 35,777 — 35,777 57,506 —_ 57,506
Total assecs . . . . ... ... 210,460 — 210,460 253,113 — 253,113 634,106 - 634,106
Notes payable ., , .. ... 71,629 — 71,629 132,225 — 132,225 507,574 — 507,574

Consolidared:

Revenues . ... ....... 7,052,684 $ — $7,052,684 $5.850,554 § — $5,850,554 $5,030,816 $ — $5,030,816
Operating income . . . . . . 783,387 (2,366) 781,021 598,676 (3,443) 595,233 510,423 (6,684) 503,739
Net income , ., . ... ... 480,902 (6,866) 474,036 370,764 (2,843) 367,921 314,350 (5,684) 308,666
Total assets . ... ... ... 5,835,956 {1,903) 5,834,053 4,235,859 2,091 4,237,950 4,025,540 2,079 4,027,619
Mortgages and notes
payable . . ... ... ... 2,047,226 ~— 2,047,229 1,386,157 — 1,386,157 1,674,627 — 1,674,627
Stockholders’ equity . . ... 2,039,390 ~— 2,039,390 1,592,851 (689) 1,592,162 1,274,351 184 1,274,535
Basic earnings per share . . . . & 6.14 3% 009 3 605 $ 471 8 (04 % 4.67 $ 379 % (07 3 3.72
Diluced earnings per share . . 3.70 (0.08) 5.62 4.40 (03) 4.37 3.58 o 351
Cash dividends per common
share ... ...l 50 — .50 15 — 15 .15 — .15

As a consequence of the stock option adjustments discussed in the Explanatory Note on page 1, we had to reflect
additional stock-based compensation expense in the pro forma information required to be disclosed in our footnores
under Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation” (“SFAS
No. 1237). The effect of this change is presented in the following table {in chousands, except per share amounts):

2005 2004 2003 2002
(as restated) (as restated) {as restated} (as restated)

Netincome. . .............. . . .. ... .. $ 823712 § 474,036 $ 367921 $ 308,666
Add: Stock-based compensation expense included in

net income, net of relared tax effeces .. .. .. ... 4,309 1,866 2,743 5,484
Deduct: Stock-based compensation expense

determined using the fair value method, net of

related tax effects . . ... ... .. ... L. ... (19,462) {14,922) (14,710) (15,012)
Pro forma netincome. . . ... ... ... ... . ... ... $ 808,559 § 460,980 3 355954 § 299,138
Earnings per share:

Bastc —asrestated . ... ... ... ... ... ... ... $ 10.06  § 605 §$ 467 $ 3.72

Basic—proforma . ....... ... .. .. ....... 3 987 ¢ 580 § 452 % 3.60

Diluted —as restared . . ... . ... ... ..., .. .. $ 9.32 & 562  $ 437 $ 3.51

Diluted —proforma . ................... 3 921 3§ 554 % 429 8§ 3.46
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Item 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The information below has been adjusted to reflece the restatement of financial results which is more fully described
in the Explanatory Note beginning on page 1 of this Form 10-K and in Note 2. Restarement of Consolidated Financial
Statements in the Notes ro Consolidated Financial Statements in this Form 10-K.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Owervier.  Revenues are generated from (a) our construction operations in the Unired Srates and France, and (b)Y our
domestic financial services operations. The following table presents a summary of our results for the years ended
November 30, 2006, 2005 and 2004 (in thousands, except per share amounts):

Years ended November 30,

2006 2005 2004
(as restaced) (a5 restated)

Revenues:

CONSETUCTION « 4 v v v v b v e e e om e e e e e e e e as $10,983,552  $9,410,282  $7,008,267

Financial Services . .. .. v vt v oo e 20,240 31,368 44,417
Total FEVEIUES . . . o o v oot ot e e e $11,003,792 $9,441,650  $7,052,684
Pretax income:

CONSEIUCTION & & . oot i e e e e e e e e ee e $ 664,515  $1,279014 § 706,648

Financial Services . . . ... . .. . 33,536 11,198 8,688
Total pretax income. .. ... . ... L. 698,051 1,290,212 715,336
INCOME CAXES .+ v v v v v e e e e e e e e e e (215,700) (466,500) (241,300
Net income . ... ... . e $ 482,351 $ 823,712 $ 474,036
Diluted earnings per share .. . ... ... ... .. oL $ 5.82 8 932 § 5.62

In che firse half of 2006, we generated favorable financial results due in pare to higher average selling prices and our
strong backlog level at the beginning of the year. However, conditions in the homebuilding industry became increasingly
challenging in the second half of 2006, mainly due to an oversupply of new and resale homes in many of our domestic
markets. The same investors and speculators who fueled high demand in recent years began exiting the market and
offering cheir homes for sale. At the same time, the reduced affordability of housing and a lack of urgency on the part of
potential homebuyers amid marker uncertainty have heightened competition among homebuilders and other sellers, and
caused many homebuyers to delay or cancel their purchases. As a result of these conditions, we increased our advertising
efforts and the use of price discounts and other incentives to generate sales. Still, like other homebuilders, we experienced
an increase in home purchase contract cancellations and a decrease in net new orders in 2006.

These market trends, which we do not expeer to improve significantly, or at all, in 2007, negatively affected our
results of operations compared to 2005, While we experienced growth in our total revenues, our operating income
dropped compared to 2005. This lower operating income was primarily due to a decrease in our housing gross margin
stemming from the increased use of price discounts and other sales incentives, increased advertising expendirures and a
non-cash charge for the impairment of cerrain land inventory and the abandonment of land option contracts,

While we believe thar the long-term prospects for both the homebuilding industry and our eperations are solid, it
will take time for individual markets to work through the current oversupply of housing. Until market condirions
improve, we expect to continue to experience high cancellation rates and fewer net orders compared to recent years. The
net order decrease we experienced in che laccer half of 2006 is also expected to resule in a year-over-year decrease in our
unir deliveries in the firse half of 2007, and potentiatly longer.

Total revenues reached $11.00 billion for the year ended November 30, 2006, increasing 17% from $9.44 billion in
2005, which had increased 34% from $7.05 billion in 2004. Our revenue growth in both 2006 and 2005 was driven by
an increase in housing revenues stemming from increased unit deliveries and higher average selling prices. Included in
our toral revenues were financial services revenues of $20.2 million in 2006, $31.4 million in 2005 and 344.4 million in
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2004. The decrease in financial services revenues in 2006 and 2005 primarily reflects the change in the mortgage banking
operations of KB Home Mortgage Company ("KBHMC") in the fourth quarter of 2005 to an unconsolidared joing
venture. On September 1, 2005, we completed the sale of substantizlly all the mortgage banking assets of KBHMC o
Countrywide and in a separate transaction established Countrywide KB Home Loans. KB Home and Countrywide each
have a 50% ownership interest in Countrywide KB Home Loans, which is accounted for as an unconsolidated joing
venture in the financial services reporting segment of our consolidated financial starements.

Net income decreased 41% to $482.4 million in 2006 from $823.7 million in 2005 primarily due to a decrease in
the operating margin in our censtruction operations. Qur 2006 pretax income included charges of $431.2 million
associated with inventory and joint venture impairments, and land option contrace write-offs. Ir also reflects a gain of
$27.6 million related to che sale of our ownership interest in a joint vencure. In 2005, net income increased 74% from
$474.0 million in 2004 largely due to higher unit delivery volume and an expanded operating margin. Diluted earnings
per share decreased 38% to $5.82 in 2006 from $9.32 in 2005, which had increased 66% from $5.62 in 2004,

Backlog at November 30, 2006 in both units and value decreased from 2005 levels. The value of our backlog
decreased 34% to $4.43 billion on 17,384 units, down from $G.76 billion on 25,722 units at Novemnber 30, 2005. All of
our domestic geographic segments reported lower backlog as of November 30, 2006 compared to November 30, 2005.
The decrease in backlog primarily resulted from higher canceliation rates, which contributed to a 38% decrease in fourth
quarter net orders for new homes to 6,059 in 2006 from 9,747 in 2005.

In April 2003, our board of directors declared a cwo-for-one split of our common stock in che form of a 100% scock
dividend to stockholders of record at the close of business on April 18, 2005. The addirional shares were distributed on
April 28, 2005. All share and per share amounts have been retroactively adjusted to reflect the stock splic.

We repurchased six million shares of our common stock in 2006 at an aggregate price of $377.4 million. As of
November 30, 2006, we were authorized to repurchase an additional four million shares under our current board-
approved share repurchase program. However, in connection with the Stock Option Review, our board of directors
suspended the share repurchase program.

As a result of the stock option restatement, we recorded additional stock-based compensation expenses in our
quarterly consolidated statements of income. There was no impact on our previously reported revenues in any quarter.
Additionally, gross margins for our operating segments remain unchanged. We recorded all costs associated with the
Stock Option Review and the restatement as a component of selling, general and administracive expenses.
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CONSTRUCTION

We have grouped our construction activities into five reportable segments, which we refer to as West Coast,
Southwest, Central, Southeast and France. As of November 30, 2006, our domestic reportable construction segments
consisted of operations located in the following srates: West Coast: California; Southwest: Arizona, Nevada and New
Mexico; Central: Colorado, Illinois, Indiana, Louistana and Texas; Southeast: Florida, Georgia, Maryland, North
Carolina, Sourh Carolina and Virginia.

The following table presents a summary of selected financial and operational data for our construction operations
{dollars in chousands, except average selling price):

Years ended November 3{,

2006 2005 2004
(as restated) (as restated)
Revenues:
Housing . . ... ... .. $10,830,793 $9,364,803 $6,937,548
Commercial. . ... ... ... ... . 23,027 5,202 22,834
Land. . . ... 129,732 40,277 27,885
Total . .. s 10,983,552 0.410,282 7,008,267
Costs and expenses:
Construction and land costs
Housing . . ... .. ... . . .. . 8,614,688 6,852,541 5,285,619
Commercial . . ... .. . 18,760 3,077 17,697
Land . . . .. . e 220055 32,521 22,540
Subtoral . . ... 8,833,503 6,888,139 5,325,856
Selling, general and administrative expenses. . . . ... ... 1,374,332 1,170,956 910,078
TOtal © 10,227,835 8,059,095 6,235,934
Operaring income . . . . .. .o v vt $ 755,717  $1,351,187 & 772,333
Unit deliveries . ... .. e 39,013 37,140 31,646
Average selling price . .. ... .. o oo $ 277,600 § 252,100 § 219,900
Housing gross margin . ... ... ... 20.5% 26.8% 24.0%
Selling, general and administrative expenses as a percent of
housing revenues . . . ... ... ... .. ... ... 12.7% 12.5% 13.1%
Operating income as a percent of construction revenues . . . 6.9% 14.4% 11.0%

Revenues.  Construction revenues totaled $10.98 billion in 2006, increasing 17% from $9.41 billion in 2005,
which had increased 34% from $7.01 billion in 2004. The increases in both 20006 and 2005 resulced primarily from
higher housing revenues driven by increased unic delivery volume and a higher average selling price.

Housing revenues totaled $10.83 billion in 2006, $9.36 billion in 2005 and $6.96 billion in 2004. In 20006,
housing revenues increased 16% from the previous year due to 3% growth in unit delivery volume and 10% growth in
the average selling price. In 2005, housing revenues rose 35% from 2004 results due to a 17% increase in unic delivery
volume and a 15% increase it the average selling price.

Qur housing deliveries increased 5% to 39,013 units in 20006 from 37,140 units in 2003, reflecting growth in U.S.
and French deliveries of 495 and 12%, respectively. The growth in our domestic unit deliveries reflected year-over-year
increases of 9% and 16% in the West Coast and Southeast segments, respectively, partially offset by decreases of 3% and
3% in unit deliveries from the Southwest and Central segments, respectively.
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In 2003, our housing deliveries increased 17% to 37,140 units from 31,646 unics delivered in 2004. The increase in
our domestic deliveries in 2005 reflected year-over-year increases of 239, 8% and 44% from our West Coast, Cencral and
Southeast segments, respectively, partially offset by a slight decrease in unit deliveries from our Southwest segment.
French deliveries increased 30% in 2005 versus 2004.

Our average new home price rose 10% in 2006, to $277,600 from $252,100 in 2005, primarily due to the delivery
in 2006 of homes purchased in the latter half of 2005, when market conditions were more favorable cthan at present.
Increases in che average selling price were most notable in the West Coast, Southwest, Southeast and France segments,
wirh a slight increase in the Central segment,

The 2005 average new home price had increased 15% from $219,900 in 2004, reflecting generally favorable market
conditions, with increases in all of our domestic segments, partly offser by a decrease in the France segment. The higher
average selling price in all of our domestic segments in 2005 resulted from a number of market specific factors rhar
pushed demand higher for our homes, premium lots and oprional amenities.

Revenues from commercial development activities, all of which are located in metropolitan Paris, totaled
$23.0 million in 2006, $5.2 million in 2005, and $22.8 million in 2004.

Land sale revenues totaled $129.7 million in 2006, $40.3 million in 2005 and $27.9 million in 2004. Generally,
land sale revenues fluctuate with our decisions to maintain or decrease our land ownership position in certain markets
based upon the volume of our holdings, the strength and number of competing developers entering parcicular markets at
given points in time, the availability of land in markets we serve and prevailing market conditions. Land sales were more
significant in 2006 compared to prior periods, as we sold some of our land in light of challenging market conditions and
more moderate demand for new homes.

Operating Income.  Qperating income decreased to $755.7 million in 2006, down 44% from $1.35 billion in 2005.
As a percentage of construction revenues, opetating income decreased to 6.9% in 2006 from 14.4% in 2005, mainly due
to a lower housing gross margin. Housing gross profits in 2006 decreased 12%, or $296.2 million, to $2.22 billion from
$2.51 billion in 2005. As a percentage of related revenues, the housing gross margin was 20.5% in 2006, down from
26.8% in the prior year, primarily due to greater use of price concessions and incentives to meet competitive conditions
and aggregate charges of $309.5 million associated with inventory impairments and the abandonment of land purchase
options we no longer plan to exercise. Operating income increased 75% to $1.35 billion in 2005 from $772.3 million in
2004. As a percentage of revenues, operating income rose to 14.4% in 2005 from 11.0% in 2004. Housing gross profits
in 2005 increased 50%, or $840.3 million, to $2.51 billion from $1.67 billion in 2004. As a percentage of related
revenues, the housing gross margin rose to 26.8% in 20053, up from 24.0% in 2004, primarily due to a higher average
selling price. Commercial activities in France generated profirs of $4.3 million in 2006, compared to $2.1 miliion in
2005 and $5.1 million in 2004. Our land sales generated losses of $90.3 million in 2006, including irupairment charges
of $63.1 million relating to future land sales. In 2005 and 2004, land sales generated profits of $7.8 million and
$5.3 million, fespecrively.

We evaluate our land and housing inventory for recoverability in accordance with Statemenr of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 144, “Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assers” (“SFAS No. 144")
on aquarterly basis, and more frequently if impairment indicarors exist. During 2006, we recognized a non-cash charge of
$228.7 million for the impairment of inventory. The inventory is located in markets where conditions have become
challenging, mainly as a result of the excess supply in the face of more moderare demand for new homes. These market
dynamics caused a decline in the fair value of certain inventory positions and prompred changes in our straregy
concerning projects that no longer meet our internal invesement standards. In 2005 and 2004, we recorded non-cash
charges of $26.7 million and $4.7 million, respectively, related to invenrory impairments,

From time to time, we will write off costs, including earnest money deposits and pre-acquisirion costs, associated
with land purchase option contracts which we do not intend to exercise. During 2006, 2005 and 2004, we wrote off
$143.9 million, $16.2 million and $32.2 million, respectively, as a result of land option contract abandonments.

The inventory impairment charges and land option contract write-offs are included in construction and land costs in
our consolidared statements of income.
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Selling, general and administrative expenses totated $1.37 billion in 2006 compared with $1.17 billion in 2005 and
$910.1 million in 2004. As a percentage of housing revenues, to which these expenses are most closely correlated, selling,
genera!l and administracive expenses were 12.7% in 2006, 12.5% in 2005 and 13.1% in 2004.

Interest Income and Expense.  Interest income, which is generated from short-term investments, and mortgages and
nates receivable, amounted to 86.1 million in 2006, $4.2 million in 2005 and $3.9 million in 2004. Generally, increases
and decreases in interest income are attributable to changes in the interest-bearing average balances of short-term
investments, and mortgages and notes receivable, as well as fluctuations in interest races.

Interest expense resules principally from borrowings to finance land purchases, housing inventory and other
operating and capital needs. In 2006, incerest expense, net of amounts capitalized, decreased slightly to $18.7 million
from $18.9 million in 2005. Gross interest incurred in 2006 was $80.8 million higher than that incurred in 2003,
mainly due to higher debt levels in 2006. The percentage of interest capitalized in 2006 and 2005 was 93% and 90%,
respectively.

In 20053, interest expense, net of amounts capitalized, increased to $18.9 million from $18.1 million in 2004, Gross
interese incurred in 2005 was $42.4 miilion higher than that incurred in 2004, reflecting higher debe levels in 2005. The
percentage of interest capitalized in 2005 increased from the 87% capitalized in 2004 due to a higher proportion of land
under development compared to 2004,

Minority Interests.  Operating income was reduced by minarity interests of $68.3 million in 2006, $77.8 miilion in
2005 and $69.0 million in 2004. Minority interests were comprised solely of the minority ownership portion of income
from consolidated subsidiaries and joint ventures related to residential and commercial accivities. The decrease in
minority interests in 2006 primarily related co decreased activity from a consolidated joint venture in California, parrially
offset by higher earnings from KBSA. The increase in minority interests in 2005 reflected increased activity from a
consolidared joint venture in California, as well as higher carnings from KBSA.

We maintain a controlling interest in KBSA and therefore consolidate these operations in our financial statements.
As of November 30, 2006 and 2005, we maintained a 49% equity interest in out French subsidiary and 68% of the
voting rights associated with its stock. KBSA continues to be consolidated in our financial statements.

Equity in Pretax Income (Loss) of Unconsolidated_Joint Ventures.  Our unconsolidated joint ventures operate in certain
markets in the United States and France where our consolidated construction operations are located. These unconsel-
idated joint ventures posted combined revenues of $288.2 million in 2006, $326.8 million in 2005 and $248.1 million
in 2004. The decrease in revenues from unconsolidated joint ventures in 2006 was due to a change in product mix. The
increase in joint venture revenues in 2005 from 2004 primarily reflected additional accivity in our West Coast, Southwest
and France segments. The joint venture revenues in 2006 and 2005 were generated from both residential and commercial
activities; in 2004 all unconsolidated joint venture revenues were generated from residential activities. Residential
activities performed by our unconsolidated joint ventures generally include buying, developing and selling land. In some
cases our residential uncensolidated joint ventures also construct and deliver homes. Residential unit deliveries from
unconsolidated joint ventures totaled 546 in 2006, 509 in 2005 and 931 in 2004. Commercial activities performed by
our unconsolidated joint ventures generally include the development of commercial office buildings. Unconsolidated
jolnt ventures generated combined pretax losses of $31.8 million in 2006, and combined pretax income of $45.5 million
in 2005 and $31.9 million in 2004. Qur equity in pretax losses of uncensolidated joint ventures of $10.3 million in 2006
included our share of precax results from unconsolidated joine ventures, a charge of $58.6 million to recognize
impairment of certain joint venture investments and a gain of $27.6 million related to the sale of our ownership interest
ina joint venture. In 2005 and 2004, our share of pretax income from unconsolidated joint ventures toraled $20.3 million
and $17.6 million, respectively.
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CONSTRUCTION SEGMENTS

The following rable sets forch financial information related to our construction reporting segments for the years
indicated (in rhousands):

Years Ended November 30,

2006 - 2005 2004

(as restated) (as restated)
West Coast:
Revenues. . ... ... .. $ 3,531,279 $ 3,050,486 £ 2,215,258
Operaring costs and expenses. . .. .................. (3,178,973  (2,383,112)  (1,756,876)
Other, net . . ... ... 7,538 13,929 (6,035}
Pretax income .. ... ... . ... ... $ 359864 § 681,303 § 452,347
Southwest:
Revenues. . ... ... . $2,183830 $1,964,483 §1,517,981
Operating costs and eXpenses. . .. ... ... ... ..., (1,809,930) (1,452,272) (1,251,552)
Other, net . .. ... {8,802) 1,635 4,254
Pretax income . .. ... ... L L L $§ 365,098 ¢ 513,846 § 270,683
Central:
Revenues. ... ... ... . . ... $1,553,309 $1,559,067 £ 1,385,890
Operating costs and expenses. . ... ................. {1,591,982) (1,512,831} (1,322,358)
Other, mec . ... ..o o (16,076) (18,084} (15,539
Pretax income {loss) . . . ... ... . ... ... .. ... . . ... $ (54,749) $ 28,152 $ 47,993
Southeast:
Revenues. . . . .. .. .. . $ 2,091,425 $ 1,549,277 $ 895,367
Operating costs and expenses. . . ... ............. ... (2,036,000) (1,392,825) (858,665)
Other,met ... .. ... L (16,492) (3,944) (3,778)
Pretax income (loss) ... ... . ... ... ... ... $ 38933 § 152,508 § (7,076
France:
Revenues. . .. .. .. $ 1,623,709 $ 1,286,969 $ 1,033,771
Operating costs and expenses. . ... ................. (1,438,588)  (1,148,492) {933,683)
Other,met . ... ..o (76,331) (67,035) (47,494)
Pretax income .. .. ... ... .. Lo $ 108790 $ 71,442 § 52,594

The following table presents information concerning our housing revenues and unit deliveries by construction
reporting segment:

Percent Percent
of of
Total Tocal Average
Housing Housing Unit Unit Selling
Years Ended November 30, Revenues Revenues Deliveries Deliveries Price
(in thousands)
2006
West Coast . .................. $ 3,530,679 32%% 7,213 18%  $489,500
Southwest. . .................. 2,151,908 20 7,011 18 306,900
Central . ... .. ... .. . ... ... ... 1,536,075 14 9,613 25 159,800
Southeast ... ................. 2,024,574 19 8,287 21 244,300
France .. ... .. . . . .. .. ... 1,587,557 15 6,889 18 230,400
Total . ... .. ... . ... . ...... $10,830,793 100% 39,013 100% $277.600
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Percent Percent

of of
Total Toral Average
Housing Housing Unit Unit Selling
Years Ended November 30, Revenues Revenues Deliveries Deliveries Price
(in thousands)
2005
West Coast ... . oo v $ 3,050,486 339% 6,624 18% $460,500
Southwesc. ... ....... .. ... ... 1,954,196 21 7,357 20 265,600
Central . .. ... ... ... ... ....... 1,554,863 17 9.866 27 157,600
Southeast . ................... 1,540,226 16 7,162 19 215,100
France . .... ... ... ... 1,265,032 13 6,131 16 206,300
Total . . ... ... $ 9,364,803 100% 37,140 100%  $252,100
2004
West Coast . .. . ... ... ... .. ... § 2,215,258 329 5,383 17% $411,500
Southwesr. . .. ....... ... ... .... 1,515,189 22 7,478 23 202,600
Central . .. ... ... ... ..., 1,376,723 20 2,101 29 151,300
Southeast . ............... . ... 854,199 12 4,975 16 171,700
France .. ...... ... ... 996,179 14 4,709 15 211,500
Total ... ... ... .. $ 6,957,548 100% 31,646 100%  $219,900

West Cpast — Housing revenues increased 16% to $3.53 billion from $3.05 billion in 2005 due to a 9% increase in
unir deliveries and a 6% increase in the average selling price. West Coast unit deliveries increased to 7,213 units in 2006
from 6,624 units in 2005 while the average selling price rose to $489,500 in 2006 from $460,500 in 2005. Pretax
income decreased to $359.9 million in 2006 from $681.3 million in 2005. As a percentage of total revenues, pretax
income decreased to 10.2% from 22.3% in 2005. This decrease was principally due to $213.1 million of inventory and
joint venture impairment charges and land option contract write-offs in 2006, and a lower housing gross margin
stemming from greater use of price concessions and incentives as a result of increased competition in the markets within
this segment.

In 2005, West Coast housing revenues rose 38%, from $2.22 billion in 2004, due to a 23% increase in unit
deliveries and a 12% increase in the average selling price. West Coast deliveries increased to 6,624 units in 2005 from
5,383 units in 2004 while the average selling price increased to $460,500 in 2005 from $411,500 in 2004. Pretax
income increased to $681.3 million in 2005 from $452.3 million in 2004. As a percentage of total revenues, pretax
income increased to 22.3% from 20.4% in 2004. This increase primarily reflected significantly higher prices and very
favorable market conditions.

Sonthwest — In 2006, housing revenues rose 109 ro $2.15 billion, from $1.95 billion in 2003, due to a 16%
increase in the average selling price, partly offset by a 5% decrease in unit deliveries. The average selling price increased to
$306,900 in 2006 from $265,600 in 2003. Southwest operations delivered 7,011 units in 2006, down from 7,337 units
in 2005. Pretax income decreased to $365.1 million, or 16.7% of rotal revenues, in 2006 from $513.8 million, or 26.2%
of total revenues, in 2005. The decrease was primarily due to a lower housing gross margin stemmming from moderaring
marker conditions, greater competition, and the increased use of price concessions and sales incentives.

In 2005, Southwest housing revenues increased 29% vo $1.95 billion from $1.51 billion in 2004, due to a 31%
increase in the average selling price, parcly offset by a slight decrease in unic deliveries. Southwest operations delivered
7.357 units in 20035, down slightly from 7,478 units in 2004. The average selling price increased to $265,600 in 2005
from $202,600 in 2004. Pretax income increased to $513.8 million in 2005 from $270.7 millien in 2004. As a
percentage of total revenues, pretax income increased to 26.2% from 17.8% in 2004, primarily driven by rising prices in
a very strong market environment.

Central — Housing revenues of $1.54 billion were essentiatly flac with 2003, reflecting a year-over-year decrease of
3% in unit deliveries offset by a slight increase in the average selling price. In the Central segment, deliveries decreased to
9,613 units in 2006 from 9,866 in 2003. The average selling price increased to $159,800 in 2006 from $157,600 in
2005. Central operations generated a pretax loss of $34.7 million in 2006, down from pretax income of $28.2 million in
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2003 primarily due to $48.8 million of inventory impairments and land option contract write-offs in 2006 and a slightly
lower housing gross margin.

In 20035, Central housing revenues increased 13% from $1.38 billion in 2004, reflecting an 8% increase ip unit
deliveries and a 4% increase in the average selling price. Deliveries from Central operations increased to 9,866 units in
2005 from 9,101 units in 2004 while the average selling price increased to $157,600 in 2005 from $151,300 in 2004.
Pretax income decreased to $28.2 million in 2005 from $48.0 million in 2004. As a percentage of total revenues, pretax
income decreased ro 1.8% from 3.5% in 2004. This decrease primarily reflected softening in certain submarkecs in che
segment.

Southeast — Housing revenues increased 31% to $2.02 billion in 2006 from $1.54 billion in 2005 due to increases
of 169 in unit deliveries and 14% in che average selling price. Southeast deliveries increased to 8,287 units in 2006 from
7,162 units in 2005. The average selling price rose to $244,300 in 2006 from $215,100 in 2005. Pretax income
decreased to $38.9 million in 2006 from $152.5 million in 2005. As a percentage of total revenues, pretax income
decreased to 1.9% from 9.8% in 2005 principally due to $129.9 million of inventory and joint venture impairment
charges and land option contract write-offs in 2006.

In 2003, Southeast housing revenues rose 80% to $1.54 billion from $854.2 million in 2004 as a result of a 44%
increase in unit deliveries and a 25% increase in the average selling price. Southeast deliveries increased to 7,162 in 2005
from 4,975 units in 2004, while the average selling price increased to $215,100 in 2005 from $171,700 in 2004. Prerax
income increased to $152.5 million in 2005 from a loss of $7.1 million in 2004 as a resulr of significantly higher unit
volume and average selling prices, and a positive operating environment.

Frange — Housing revenues rose 25% to $1.59 billion in 2006 from $1.27 billion in 20053, reflecting a 12%
increase in both unit delivery volume and the average selling price. French deliveries increased to 6,889 units in 2006
from 6,131 in 2005. The average selling price in France increased to $230,400 in 2006 from $206,300 in 2005 primarily
due to a change in product mix and foreign currency exchange rates. Pretax income increased to $108.8 million in 2006
from $71.4 million in 2003. As a percentage of total revenues, pretax income increased to 6.7% in 2006 from 5.6% in
2005.

In 2005, French housing revenues rose 27% to $1.27 billion from $996.2 million in 2004. This growth was driven
by 2 30% increase in unic delivery volume, partially offset by a slight decrease in the average selling price. French
deliveries increased to 6,131 units in 2005 from 4,709 units in 2004, The average selling price in France decreased to
$2006,300 in 2005 from $211,500 in 2004. Pretax income from this segment increased to $71.4 million in 2005 from
$52.6 million in 2004. Pretax income as a percentage of total revenues increased to 5.6% in 2005 from 5.1% in 2004.

FINANCIAL SERVICES SEGMENT

Our financial services segment provides mortgage banking, title, insurance and escrow coordination services to our
domestic homebuyers. On Seprember 1, 2005, we completed the sale of substantially all the mortgage banking assets of
KBHMC to Countrywide and in a separate transaction established Councrywide KB Home Loans, a joint venture with
Countrywide. Countrywide KB Home Loans began making loans to our U.S. homebuyers on September 1, 2005 and
essentially replaced the mortgage banking operations of KBHMC, our wholly owned financial services subsidiary which
had provided mortgage banking services to our homebuyers in the past. KB Home and Countrywide each have a 50%
ownership interest in the joint venture with Countrywide providing management oversight of the joinc venrure’s
operations. Countrywide KB Home Loans is accounted for as an unconsolidated joint venture in the financial services
reporting segment of our consolidated financial statements.
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The following table presents a summary of selected financial and operational data for our financial services segment
{dollars in thousands):
Years Ended November 30,

2006 2005 2004

Revenues. . .. ... e $ 20,240 $ 31368 $ 44417
EXPENSES . . o v o oot e e e {5,923) (20,400) (35,729}
Equity in pretax income of unconsolidated joint vencure . . . . 19,219 230 —
Pretax InCOMe . . .. oo $ 3353 & 11,198 § 8,688
Total originations {(a):

LOANS -+ o o o oo e 12,109 18,087

Principal . .. ... .. . $2,206,788  $3,038,835

RErention [ALE . . v oo ittt et e e e 48% 59%
Loans sold to third parties (a):

Loans ..ot e e e 9,295 18,599

Principal . ... ... . $1,523,235 $3,110,500

(a) Informarion for 2005 is through August 31, 2005 since KBHMC did nor directly originate loans subsequent to
the sale of substantially all of its mortgage banking assecs on Seprember 1, 2005,

Revennes.  Our financial services operations generated revenues primarily from the following sources: interest
income; title services; insurance commissions; escrow coordination fees; and sales of morcgage loans and servicing righes.
Financial services reveaues included interest income of $.2 million, $8.2 million and $11.5 million in 2006, 2005 and
2004, respectively, which was earned primarily from first mortgages and mortgage-backed securities held for long-term
investment as collateral. Interest income decreased in 2006 and 2005 mainly due to the wind-down of the mortgage
banking operations of KBHMC. Financial services revenues also included revenues from title services, insurance
comrmissions and escrow coordination fees of $20.0 million in 2006, $17.3 million in 2003, and $13.0 miilion in 2004.
The increases in revenues related to these services are in direct correlation with the higher unic delivery volume of our
domestic homebuilding operations. Financial services revenues included morcgage and servicing rights income of
$5.9 million and $19.9 million in 2005 and 2004, respectively. The decrease in 2005 was primarily due to the wind-
down of KBHMC'’s mortgage banking operations. Due to the sale of KBHMC'S mortgage banking operations in the
fourth quarter of 2005, no mortgages and servicing rights income was generated in 2006,

Expenses.  Financial services expenses in 2006, 2005 and 2004 were comprised of interest expense, general and
administrative expenses, and other income and expense items. Interest expense decreased to a nominal amount in 2006
from $5.2 million in 2005, which had increased from $4.5 million in 2004. General and administrative expenses totaled
$5.9 million, $22.0 million and $31.2 million in 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively. The decreases in general and
administrative expenses in 2006 and 2005 were primarily due to the wind-down of KBHMC's mortgage banking
operations in the fourth quarter of 2005 and the change in the mortgage banking operations of KBHMC to an
unconsolidated joint venture structure. In 2005, financial services expenses included other items aggregating o income
of $6.8 million. These other items included a $26.6 million gain recorded in connection with the sale of assets to
Counerywide. The gain represented the cash received over the sum of the book value of the assets sold and certain nominal
costs associated wich che disposal. In addition, financial services expenses in 2005 included $19.8 million of expenses
accrued for various regulatory and other contingencies.

Lqnuiry in pretax income of unconsolidated joint venture.  The equity in pretax income of unconsolidated joint venture of
$19.2 million in 2006 and $.2 million in 2003 relares to our 50% interest in the Countrywide KB Home Loans joine
venture, which commenced operations on September 1, 2005.

INCOME TAXES

Incomne tax expense totaled $215.7 million in 2006, $466.5 million in 2005 and $241.3 in 2004. These amounts
represent effective income tax rares of approximarcely 31% for 2006, 36% for 2005 and 34% for 2004. The decrease in our
effeccive tax rate in 2006 from 2005 was primarily due to the release of excess state tax accruals, che cax benefits from the
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manufacturing deduction created by the American Jobs Creation Act of 2004, and a reduction in the disallowance of
stock-based compensation deductions and related expenses, partially offset by a reduction in available fuel tax credits and
# 25% phase-out of these tax credits. The increase in the effective tax rate in 2005 from 2004 was primarily due to
substantially higher pretax income, growth in markets with higher state tax rates, a decrease in the available tax credits
and rhe effect of non-deductible scock-based compensarion adjustments.

During 2006, 2005 and 2004, we made investments that resulted in benefits in the form of syntheric fuel tax
credits. During 2005, a small portion of these tax credits were forfeited as part of an IRS settlement. Addicionally, these
tax credits are subject to a phase-out provision that gradually reduces the tax credits if the annual average price of
domestic crude oil increases to a stated phase-out range. Our 2007 effective income tax rate, currently expected to be
approximately 34%, may increase if oil prices rise above current levels and cause tax credits to be reduced. Based on
current estimates of the annual average price of domestic crude oil, no phase-out of tax credirs is reflected in the 2007
effective income rax rate.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESQOURCES

We assess our liquidity in terms of our ability to generate cash to fund our operating and investing activities.
Historically, we have funded our construction and financial services activities with internally generated cash flows and
external sources of debt and equity financing. We also borrow under our $1.5 Billion Credit Facility, and KBSA borrows
under various lines of credit. At November 30, 2006, we had cash and cash equivalents of $654.6 million, compared to
$154.0 million ar November 30, 2005 and $234.2 million at November 30, 2004. Operating, investing and financing
activities provided net cash of $500.6 million in 2006 and $96.1 million in 2004, These activities used net cash of
$80.2 million in 2005.

Operating Acrvities.  Operating activities provided net cash of $715.7 million in 2006 and used ner cash of
$52.9 million and $78.9 million in 2005 and 2004, respectively. Our sources of operating cash in 2006 included earnings
of $482.4 million, an increase in accounts payable, accrued expenses and other liabilities of $452.8 million, and various
noncash items deducted from net income. Qur sources of operating cash in 2006 were partially offset by an increase in
inventories of $482.0 million (excluding $235.2 million of inventories acquired through seller financing and a decrease of
$18.1 million in inventories of consolidated variable interest entities (“VIEs”)), an increase in receivables of $78.9 million
and other operating uses of $4.4 million.

In 2005, our uses of operating cash included net investments in inventories of $1.70 billion (excluding $204.2 mil-
lion of inventories acquired through seller financing and $120.7 million of inventories of consolidated ViEs) and other
operating uses of $21.4 million. The cash used was parrially offset by earnings of $823.7 millien, an increase in accounts
payable, accrued expenses and other liabilities of $618.2 million, a decrease in receivables of $77.7 million, and various
noncash items deducred from net income.

In 2004, our uses of operating cash included net investments in inventories of $989.2 million (excluding the effect
of acquisitions, $53.2 million of inventories acquired through seller financing and $85.5 million of inventories of
consolidated VIEs) and a slight increase in receivables. The cash used was partially offset by earnings of $474.0 million,
an increase in accounts payable, accrued expenses and other liabilities of $328.2 million, other operating sources of
$24.2 million and various noncash items deducted from net income.

Investing Activities.  Investing activities used net cash of $201.4 million in 2006, $98.0 million in 2005 and
$267.8 million in 2004. In 2006, $237.8 million was used for investmencs in unconsolidated joint ventures and
$22.1 million was used for net purchases of property and equipment. The cash used was parrially offset by proceeds of
$57.8 million from the sale of our investment in an unconsolidated joint venture and $.7 million from other investing
acriviries.

In 2005, $117.6 million was used for investments in unconsolidared joint ventures and $24.0 million was used for
net purchases of property and equipment. The cash used was partially offset by proceeds of $42.4 million from the sale of
substantially all of the mortgage banking assets of KBHMC and $1.2 million provided from ocher investing activities.

In 2004, $128.7 million was used for investments in unconsolidated joint ventures, $121.6 million, net of cash
acquired, was used for acquisitions and $23.2 million was used for net purchases of property and equipment. Partially
offsetting these uses was $35.7 million from other investing activities.
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Financing Activities.  Financing activities used net cash of $13.7 million in 2006 and provided net cash of
$70.7 million and $442.8 million in 2005 and 2004, respectively. In 2006, uses of cash included $394.1 million used for
repurchases of common stock, net payments of $294.8 million on short-term borrowings, dividend payments of
$78.3 million, payments of $24.9 million to minority interests, and payments of $.5 million on collateralized moregage
obligations. Partially offserting che cash used were proceeds from an unsecured $400.0 million term loan (the "$400
Million Term Loan™), $298.5 million in total proceeds from the issuance of $300.0 million of 7V4% senior notes due 2018
{the “$300 Million 74% Senior Notes”), $65.0 million from the issuance of common stock under employee stock plans
and $15.4 million of excess tax benefit associated with the exercise of stock opriens. On December 8, 2005, our board of
directors increased che annual cash dividend on our common stock o $1.00 per share from $.75 per share.

In 2005, financing activities provided $747.6 million in total proceeds from the issuance of $300 million of 57%4%
senior notes due 2015 (che “$300 Million 5%% Senior Notes™) and $450.0 million of 64% senior notes due 2015 (che
“$450 Million Senior Notes”), and $101.8 million from the issuance of common stock under employee stock plans.
Partially offsecring the cash provided were $513.8 million of net payments on short-term borrowings, $134.7 million
used for repurchases of common stock, payments of $68.2 million to minority interests, $61.6 million for cash dividend
payments, and $.4 million for payments on collateralized mortgage obligations. On December 2, 2004, our board of
directors increased the annual cash dividend on our common stock to $.75 per share from $.50 per share.

In 2004, financing activities provided $596.2 million from the issuance of $250.0 million of 5%4% senior nores due
2014 (the “$2530 Million Senior Notes™) and $350.0 million of 6¥%% senior notes due 2011 (the “$350 Million Senior
Notes”), $122.9 million in net proceeds from borrowings and $42.2 million from che issuance of common stock under
employee seock plans. Partially offsetting che cash provided were $175.0 million used for the redemprion of 7%4% senior
subordinared notes which matured on October 13, 2004, $66.1 million used for repurchases of common stock,
$39.2 million of cash dividend payments, $32.4 million of payments to minority interests and $3.8 million of payments
on collateralized mortgage obligations. On December 5, 2003, our board of directors increased the annual cash dividend
on our common stock to $.50 per share from $.15 per share.

Ar November 303 2006, $450.0 million of capacity remained available under our universal shelf registration scatement
filed with rhe SEC on November 12, 2004 (the “2004 Shelf Regiscration™). As a result of our failure to file our Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q for che quarter ended August 31, 2006 on a timely basis, we cannot use the 2004 Shelf Registration,
or any other registration statement on Form §-3, to ofter or sell securiries until we have timely filed all required reports
under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 for the 12 months ptior to our use of the registration statement.

Capital Resowrces.  Our financial leverage, as measured by the ratio of debt to cotal capital, was 52% at the end of
2006 and 47% at the end of 2003.

External sources of financing for our construction activities include our $1.5 Billion Credit Facility, other domestic and
foreign bank lines, chird-party secured financings, and the public debr and equity markets. Substantial unused lines of credic
remain available for our future use, if required, principally through our $1.5 Billion Credic Facility. Interest on the
$1.5 Billion Credit Facility is payable monthly at the London Interbank Offered Rate plus an applicable spread on amounts
borrowed. At Novermber 30, 2006, we had $1.04 billion available for our futute use under the $1.5 Billion Credit Facility,
net of $464.2 million of cutstanding letters of credit. In addition, KBSA had lines of credit with various banks which
totaled $442.3 million ar November 30, 2006 and have various committed expiration dates chrough September 2008.
Under these unsecured financing agreements, $437.2 million was available to KBSA at November 30, 2006.

Depending upon available cerms and our negotiating leverage relaved to specific marker conditions, we also finance
certain land acquisitions with purchase-money financing from land sellers or with other forms of financing from chird
parties. At November 30, 2006, we had outstanding seller-financed notes payable of $130.7 million secured primarily by
the underlying property which had & carrving value of $243.5 million.

We continue to benefit in all of our operations from the strength of our capital position, which has allowed us to
maintain overall profitability during difficult economic times, finance domestic and international expansion, re-engineer
product lines and diversify into new markets. As a resule of our geographic diversification, the disciplines of our KBnxt
operational business model and our strong capital position, we believe we have adequare resources and sufficient credit
facilities to satisfy our current and reasonably anticipated future requirements for funds needed to acquire capital assets
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and fand, construct homes, fund our financial services aperations, and meet the other anticipated needs of our business,
both on a short- and long-term basis.

OFF-BALANCE SHEET ARRANGEMENTS, CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS AND COMMERCIAL
COMMITMENTS

We conduct a portion of our land acquisition, development and other residential and commercial construction
activities through participation in unconsolidated joint ventures in which we hold less than a controlling interest. These
unconsolidated joint ventures operate in certain markers in che United Stares and France where our consolidared
conscruction operations are located. Through unconsolidated joint ventures, we reduce and share our risk and also reduce
the amount invested in land, while increasing our access to potential furure homesites. The use of unconsolidated joint
ventures also, in some instances, enables us to acquire land which we might not otherwise obtain or have access to on as
favorable terms, without the participation of a scrategic parcner. Our parcners in these unconsolidated joint ventures are
unrelated homebuilders, land developers and other real estate entities, or other commercial enterprises. While we view
our participation in unconsolidated joint ventures as beneficial to our homebuilding activities, we do not view them as
essential to those activities,

We and/or our joint venture partners sometimes obtain certain options or enter into other arrangements under which
we can purchase portions of the land held by an unconsolidated joint venture. Land oprion prices are generally negotiated
prices that approximate fair value. We do not include in our income from unconsolidared joint vencures our pro rata share of
unconsolidared joint venture earnings resulting from land sales to our homebuilding divisions. We defer recognition of our
share of such unconsolidated joint venrure earnings until a home sale is closed and title passes to a homebuyer, ar which rime
we account for those earnings as a reduction of the cost of purchasing the land from the unconsolidaced joint venrures.

Our investment in unconsolidated joint ventures totaled $397.7 million at November 30, 2006 and $275.4 million
at November 30, 2005. These unconsolidated joint ventures had cotal assecs of $2.5 billion and $2.13 billion and
ourstanding secured construction debt of approximately $1.46 billion and $1.30 billion ac November 30, 2006 and
2005, respectively. In certain instances, we provide varying levels of guarantees on debr of unconsolidated joint venrures.
When we or our subsidiaries provide a guarantee, the unconsolidated joint venture generally receives more favorable
terms from lenders than would otherwise be available to it. At November 30, 2006, we had payment guarantees related to
the chird-party debt of chree of our unconsolidated joint ventures. One of our unconsolidaced joint ventures had
aggregate third-party debr of $481.6 million at November 30, 2006, of which each of the joint venture parcners
guaranteed its pro rara share. Qur share of the payment guarantee, which is triggered only in the event of bankruptcy of
the joint venture, was 49% or $233.6 million. The remaining two unconsolidated joint ventures had total third-party
debt of $14.3 million at November 30, 2006, of which each of the joint venture parcners guaranteed its pro rata share.
Our share of this guarancee was 50% or $7.2 million. Qur pro rata share of limited maincenance guarantees of
unconsolidated entity debt toraled $147.3 million at November 30, 2006. The limited maintenance guarantees apply
only if the value of the collateral (generally land and improvements} is less than a specific percentage of the loan balance. If
we are required to make a payment under a limited maintenance guarantee to bring the value of the collateral above the
specified percentage of the loan balance, the payment would consticute a capital coneribution and/or loan te the affected
unconsolidated joint venrure and increase our share of any funds the unconsolidated joint venture distribuces.

In the ordinary course of business, we enter into land option contracts in order to procure land for the construction of
homes. The use of such option agreements allows us to reduce the risks associated wich land ownership and development,
reduce our financtal commitments, including interest and other carrying costs, and minimize land inventories. Under
such land option contracts, we will fund a specified option deposit or carnest money deposit in consideration for che right
to purchase land in the future, usually ac a predetermined price. Under the requirements of FASB Interpretation
No. 46(R), “Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities” ("FASB Interpretation No. 46(R)"), cerrain of our land oprion
contracts may create a variable interest for us, with the land seller being identified as a VIE.

In compliance with FASB Interpreration No. 46(R}, we analyzed our land optinn centracts and other contracrual
arrangements and have consolidated the fair value of certain VIEs from which we are purchasing land under option
contraces. The consolidation of these VIEs, where we were determined to be the primary beneficiary, added
$215.4 million and $233.6 million to invenrories and accrued expenses and other liabilities in our consolidated balance
sheets at November 30, 2006 and 2003, respectively. Our cash depasits related to these land option contracts totaled
$41.9 million ar November 30, 2006 and $15.0 million at November 30, 2005, Creditars, if any, of these VIEs have no
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recourse against us. As of November 30, 20006, excluding consolidated VIEs, we had cash deposits totaling $90.8 million
that were associated wich land option contracts having an aggregate purchase price of $2.24 billion.

The following table summarizes our future cash requirements under contractual obligations as of November 30,
2006 (in thousands}:

Payments due by Period

Aflter
2007 2008-2009 2010-2011 2011 Toral
Contractual obligations:
Long-termdebe . .. ....... ... ... $ 98,363 $414,188 $1,312,627 $1,295.431 $£3,120,609
Operaring lease obligations . . ... ... ... 34,786 59,952 30,829 15,020 140,587
Total contractual obligations . . ... ... 8133149  $474,140  $1,343.456  $1,310,451 83,261,196

We are often required to obtain bonds and letters of credit in support of our obligations to various municipalities
and other government agencies wich respect to subdivision improvements, including roads, sewers and warer, among
other things. As of November 30, 2006, we had ountstanding approximately $1.24 billion and $464.2 miliion of
performance bonds and letrers of credit, respectively. We do not believe thar any currently outstanding bonds or letters of
eredit will be called. The expirarion dates of letters of credit coincide with the expected completion dates of the related
projects. If the obligations related to a project are ongoing, annual extensions of the letrers of credit are typically granted
on a year-to-year basis. Performance bonds do not have stated expiration dates, rather, we are released from the bonds as
the contractual performance is completed.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Construction Revenne Recognition.  As discussed in Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies in the Notes
to Consolidated Financial Statements in this Form 10-K, revenues from housing and other real estate sales are recognized
when sales are closed and title passes to the buyer. Sales are closed when all of the following conditions are mer: a sale is
consummared, a significant down payment is received, the earnings process is complete and che collection of any
remaining receivables is reasonably assured. In France, revenues from development and construction of single-family
detached homes, condominiums and commercial buildings, under long-term contracts with individual investors who
own the land, are recognized using the percentage-of-completion method, which is generally based on costs incurted asa
percentage of estimatced total costs of individual projects. The percentage-of-completion method is applied because we
meet applicable requirements under Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 66, “Accounting for Sales of Real
Estate” (“"SFAS No. 667). Actual revenues and costs to complete in the furure, related to long-term centracts, could differ
from our eutrent estimates. If estimates of revenues and costs to complete in cthe future differ from actual amounts, our
revenues, related cumulative profits and costs of sales may be revised in the period that estimates change.

Inventories and Cost of Sales.  As discussed in Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies in the Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements in this Form 10-K, tnventories are stated at cost, unless the carrying amount of the
parcel or subdivision is determined not to be recoverable, in which case the impaired inventories are wrirten down to fair
value in accordance with SFAS No. 144. Fair value is determined based on estimated cash flows discounted for inherent
risks associated with the long-lived assets, of other valuation techniques. Due to uncertainties in the estimarion process, it
is possible that actual results could differ from those estimates. Our inventories typically do not consist of completed
projects.

We rely on certain estimates to determine construction and land costs and resulring gross margins associated with
revenues recognized. Qur construction and land costs are comprised of direct and allocated costs, including estimarted
future costs for warranties and amenities. Land, land improvements and other common costs are allocated on a relative fair
vatue basis to units within a parcel or subdivision. Land and land development costs generally include related interest and
real estate taxes.

In determining a portion of the conscruction and land cests for each period, we rely on project budgets that are based
on a variety of assumptions, including assumprtions about construction schedules and future costs to be incurred. It is
possible that actual resules could differ from budgeted amounts for various reasons, including construction delays, labor
or materials shortages, increases in costs that have not yet been committed, changes in governmenta'l requirements,
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unforeseen environmental hazard discoveries or other unanticipated issues encountered during construction that fall
ourside the scope of contracts obtained. While the actual results for a particular construction project are accuracely
reported over time, variances between che budgeted and acrual costs of a project could resule in the understatement or
overstarement of construction and land costs and construction gross margins in a specific reporting period. To reduce the
potential for such distortion, we have set forth procedures chat collectively comprise a “critical accounting policy.” These
procedures, which we have applied on a consistent basis, include updating, assessing and revising project budgets on a
monthly basis, obtaining commitments from subcontractors and vendors for future costs to be incurred, reviewing the
adequacy of warranty accruals and historical warranty claims experience, and utilizing the most recent information
available to estimate construction and land costs to be charged to expense. The variances between budgeted and actual
amounts identified by us have hiscorically not had a material impact on our resulrs of operations. We believe that our
policies provide for reasonably dependable estimates to be used in the calculation and reporting of construction and land
COSLS.

Variable Tnterest Entities.  As discussed in Note 7, Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities in the Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statemencs in chis Form 10-K, in the ordinary course of business we enter into land option
contracts in order to procure land for the construction of homes. We evaluate such land option contracts in accordance
with FASB Interpretation No. 46(R}. Under the requirements of FASB Interpretation No. 46(R), certain of our land
option contracts may create a variable interest for us, with the land seller being identified as a VIE. Pursuant to FASB
Interpretation No. 46(R), an enterprise that absorbs a majority of the VIE's expected losses or receives a majotity of the
VIE's expected residual returns, or both, is considered to be the primary beneficiary of the VIE and must consolidate the
entity. For land option contracts with land sellers meeting the definition of a VIE, we analyze the contracts ro derermine
which parry is the primary beneficiary of the VIE. Such analyses require the use of assumptiens, including assigning
probabiliries to various estimated cash flow possibilities relative to the entity’s expected profirs and losses and the cash
flows associated with changes in the fair value of the land under contract. Generally, we do not have any ownership
interests in the entities with which we contract to purchase land and we typically do not have the ability to compel these
entities to provide assistance in our review. In many instances, these entities provide us lictle, if any, financial information.
To the extent additional information arises or market conditions change, it is possible chat our conclusion regarding the
consolidation of certain VIEs could change. While such a change would not materially impact our results of operations, it
could have a material effect on our consolidated financial position.

Warranty Costs.  Asdiscussed in Note 12, Commitments and Contingencies in the Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements in this Form 10-K, we provide a limited warranty on all of our homes. The specific terms and conditions of
warranties vary depending upon the market in which we do business. For homes sold in the United Scates, we generally
provide a structural warranty of 10 years, a warranty on electrical, heating, cooling and plumbing and other building
systems each varying from two to five years based on geographic market and state law, and 2 warranty of one year for ocher
components of the home such as appliances. We estimate the costs that may be incurred under each limired warranty and
record a liability in the amount of such costs at the time the revenue associated with the sale of each home is recognized.
Factors that affect our warranty liability include the number of homes delivered, historical and anticipated rates of
warranty claims, and cost per claim. We periodically assess the adequacy of our recorded warranty liabiliries and adjust
the amounts as necessary. While we believe the watrranty accrual reflected in cthe consolidated balance sheets to be
adequare, actual warranty costs in the future could differ from our current estimares.

Stock-Based Compensation.  As discussed in Note 1. Summary of Significanc Accounting Policies in the Notes to
Consolidared Financial Statements in this Form 10-K, effective December 1, 2005, we adopted the fair value recognition
provisions of Statement of Financial Aecounting Standards No. 123(R), “Share-Based Payment” (“SFAS No. 123(R)"),
using the modified prospective transicion method. Under that transition method, compensation expense recognized in
2006 includes: {a) compensation expense for all share-based payments granred prior to, but nor yet vested as of
December 1, 2005, based on the grant date fair value estimated in accordance wich the original provisions of SFAS
No. 123, and (b) compensation expense for all share-based payments granted subsequent to December 1, 2003, based on
the grant dare fair value estimated in accordance with the provisions of SFAS No. 123(R). Determining the fair value of
share-based awards at the grant date requires judgment to identify the appropriare valuarion model and esrimarte the
assumprtions, including the expected term of the stock options, expected stock-price volatility and dividend yield, to be
used in the calculation. Judgment is also required in estimating the percentage of share-based awards thar are expected to
be forfeited. We estimared the fair value of stock options granted using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model with
assumprtions based primarily on historical data. If actual results differ significantly from rhese estimares, srock-based
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compensation expense and our results of operations could be materially impacted. Prior to December 1, 2005, we
accounted for stock option grants under the recognition and measurement provisions of APB Opinion No. 25 and relaced
interpretations.

Goodwill.  As disclosed in Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies in the Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements in this Form 10-K, we had goodwill in cthe amount of $233.8 million at November 30, 2006 and
$234.8 million at Novemnber 30, 2005. In accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 142,
“Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets” (“SFAS No. 1427), we performed impairment tests of goodwill as of
November 30, 2006 and 2005, and identified no impairment. However, the process of evaluating goodwill for
impairment involves rhe determination of the fair value of our reporting units. Inherent in such fair value determinations
are certain judgments and estimates, including the interpretation of current economic indicarors and marker valuations,
and assumptions about our strategic plans with regard to our operations. To the extent additional information arises,
marker condirions change or our strategies change, it is possible that our conclusion regarding goodwill impairment
could change and result in a material effect on our consolidared financial position or results of operations.

RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

In May 2005, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB"}) issued Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 154, "Accountcing Changes and Error Cortrections” (“"SFAS No. 154"), which replaces Accounting
Principles Board Opinion No. 20, “Accounting Changes” (“APB Opinion No. 20”) and Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 3, “Reporting Accounting Changes in Interim Financial Statements” ("SFAS No. 37),
and changes the requitements for the accounting for and reporting of a change in accounting principle. SFAS No. 154
requires recrospective application to prior periods’ financial statements of changes in accounting principle, unless it is
impracticable to determine either the period-specific effects or the cumulative effect of che change. SFAS No. 154 is
effective for accounting changes and corrections of errors made in fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2005. The
adoption of SFAS No. 154 is not expected to have a material impact on our consolidated financial position or results of
Opﬂfﬂtloﬂs.

In June 2003, the Emerging Issues Task Force ("EITF") released lssue No. 04-5 “Determining Whecher a General
Partner, or the General Partners as a Group, Controls a Limited Parenership or Similar Entity When the Limited Partners
Have Certain Righes” ("EITF 04-5"). EITF 04-5 provides guidance in determining whether a general parener concrols a
limited partnership and therefore should consolidate the limited partnership. EITF (4-5 states that the general partner in
a limited partnership is presumed to control that limited partnership and that the presumprion may be overcome if the
limited partners have either (a) the substantive ability to dissolve or liquidate rhe limited partnership or otherwise
remove the general partner withoue cause, or (b) substantive participating rights. The effective date for applying the
guidance in EITF 04-5 was (2) June 29, 2005 for all new limited partnerships and existing limited parenerships for which
the partnership agreement was modified after that date, and (b) no larer chan the beginning of che first reporting peried in
fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2005 for all other limited parcnerships. Implementation of EITF 04-5 did not
have a material impact on our consolidated financial position or results of operations for the year ended November 34,
2006.

In July 2006, che FASB issued FASB Interpretation No. 48, " Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes — an
interpretation of FASB Statement 109" (“FASB Interpretation No. 48"). FASB Interpretation No. 48 prescribes a
recognition cthreshold and measurement attribuce for the financial statement recognition and measurement of a rax
position taken or expected to be taken in a tax rerurn. FASB Interpretation No. 48 s effective for fiscal years beginning
after December 15, 2006. We are currently evaluating the potential impact of adopting FASB Interpretation No. 48 on
our consolidared financial position and results of operations.

In September 2006, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 158, “Employers’
Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement Plans — an amendment of FASB Statements
No. 87, 88, 106, and 132(R)" {("SFAS No. 158”). SFAS No. 158 requires companies to (a) recognize the funded status
of a benefit plan (measured as the difference between the fair value of plan assets and the benefie obligation) in its
statement of financial position, (b) recognize as a component of other comprehensive income, net of tax, the actuarial
gains and losses and the prior service costs and credits that arise during the period, (¢} measure defined benefit plan assecs
as of the date of a company’s statement of financial position, and (d) disclose in the notes to the financial sratements
additional informarion about certain effects on net periodic benefit cost for the next fiscal year that arise from delayed

39




recognition of the gains or losses, prior service costs or credits, and rransition asset or obligation. SFAS No. 158 is
effective for companies with publicly traded securities as of che end of the fiscal year ending after December 15, 2006. We
do aor expect that the adoption of SFAS No. 158 will have a material effect on our consolidated financial position ot
results of operations.

In September 2006, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 157, “Fair Value
Measurements” ("SFAS No. 157"). SFAS No. 137 provides guidance for using fair value to measure assets and liabiliries,
defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value in generally accepted accounting principles, and
expands disclosures about fajr value measurements. SFAS No. 157 is effective for fiscal years beginning afrer Novem-
ber 15, 2007 and for interim periods within chose years. We are currently evaluating the potencial impact of adopting
SFAS No. 157 on our consolidated financial position and resulrs of operations.

In September 2006, the SEC Staff issued Staff Accounting Bullerin No. 108, “Considering the Effects of Prior Year
Misstatemencs when Quancifying Misstatemenes in Current Year Financial Statements” (“SAB No. 108™), which
addresses how the effects of prior year uncorrected financial statement misstatements should be considered in current year
financial statements. SAB No. 108 requires registrants to quantify misstatements using both balance sheet and income
statement approaches and to evaluate whether either approach resules in quantifying an error that is marterial in light of
relative quantitative and qualicative factors. The requirements of SAB No. 108 are effective for annual financial
statements covering the first fiscal year ending after November 15, 2006. Our adoption of SAB No. 108 in 2006 did nat
have a material impact on our consolidated financial position or fesults of operations.

In November 2006, the EITF ratified EITF Issue No. 06-8, “Applicability of the Assessment of a Buyer's
Continuing Investment under SFAS No. 66 for Sales of Condominiums” (“EITF 06-8"). EITF 06-8 states that adequacy
of the buyer’s investment under SFAS No. 66 should be assessed in determining whether to recognize profit under the
percentage-of-completion method on the sale of individual units in a condominium project. ETTF 06-8 could require that
additional deposits be collected by developers of condominium projects that wish to recognize profit during the
construction period under the percentage-of-completion method. EITF 06-8 is effective for fiscal years beginning after
March 15, 2007, We are currently evaluating the potential impact of adopting EITF 06-8 on our consolidated financial
position and results of operations.

OUTLOOK

As a result of the increasingly challenging operating environment that developed in 2006, we enrered 2007 with a
substantial decrease in backlog compared to year-earlier levels. At year-end 2006, our backlog of orders for new homes
was 17,384 units, representing a projected revenue value of $4.43 billion, down 32% and 34%, respectively, from
backlog unies and value at year-end 2005, This substantial decrease reflects lower backlog levels in each of our domestic
regions and stems targely from declining orders for new homes and higher cancellation rates during the second haif of
2006. Based on lower backlog levels at the starc of 2007 and our cutrent traffic and net order experience, we anticipate our
unit deliveries and revenues in 2007 will be subsrancially lower than in 2006. Traffic levels to our communities and net
orders in the first two monchs of 2007 are approximately 10% below those in the corresponding year-eartier period, while
cancellation rates are essencially flat.

While it is too early in our prime selling season (February through June) to extrapolate our experience in the first
two months of 2007 to the remainder of the year, we do not expect current difficult market conditions in U.S. housing
markets to improve significantly, or at all, in 2007. These conditions, which include an oversupply of new and resale
home inventories in certain markets, lack of affordability in some areas and greacer competition, have encouraged many
homebuilders and other sellers of residential rexl estate to aggressively employ discounts, incentives and price concessions
to close home sales. We have also used these tacrics to meet competition in certain markets. Until the supply of unsold
homes is reduced and affordability improves, we expect the current pressure on pricing ro continue. Because the markets
in which we operate have experienced varying degtees of difficulty, we expect them to improve at different rates with
some markets recovering faster than others.

We believe the general health of the U.S. economy, including still historically low interest rates and high
employment levels, bodes well for the eventual recovery of the homebuilding induscry and our long-term furure financial
performance. However, in che near-term, economic data suggest that U.S. consumer demand for residential housing at
current prices remains soft. The U.S. Census Bureau recently reported that single-family housing starts in December
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2006 were approximately 25% lower than in December 2005, while the median sales price for new homes fell
approximately 295 in December 2006 from the year-carlier period. Meanwhile, as speculative investors exit the marker
and consumers delay or cancel home purchases, an oversupply of unsold inventory continues to produce supply/demand
imbalances. We believe it will take time for individual housing markets to work through excess supply and thar
conditions will not improve until lace-2007 or 2008 at the earliest.

In light of the present operating environment and our current backlog and net order trends, we anticipate that our
unit deliveries, revenues, gross margins, net income and earnings per share in 2007 will be substantially below 2006
results. If current net order or selling price trends worsen, or if economic factors, including inflation, interesc rates,
consumer confidence or employment, deteriorate, our 2007 performance will likely worsen as well. Entering the new
year, we remain focused on the disciplines of our KBnxr operational business model to manage through chis downturn.
Specifically, we are continuing to align our organization with anticipated lower unir sales volumes in 2007, and we are
actively seeking opportunities to improve our cost structure and maximize performance. Longer term, we believe that our
disciplined operating approach and strong financial position will allow us ro capitalize on improvements in the
U.S. housing market as they occur.

Although we expect our 2007 operating results to fall below those of recent peak years, we believe our overall
inventory and debt will decline from 2006 levels, as we intend to be selective in land purchases during the year while
generating positive cash flow from our operations similar to levels achieved in the lattet half of 2006. We believe this will
improve our leverage and liquidiry and put us in a strong position to make opportunistic investments in inventory as
individual markets rebound, and repurchase our common stock when favorable buying opportunities arise.

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

Investors are cautioned thar certain statements contained in this document, as well as some statements by us in
periodic press releases and other public disclosures and some oral scatements by us to securities analysts and stockholders
during presentations, are “forward-looking statements” wichin the meaning of the Private Securities Litigation Reform
Act of 1995 (the “Act”). Statements which are predictive in nature, which depend upon or refer to furure events or
conditions, or which include words such as “expects,” “anticipates,” “intends,” “plans,” “believes,” “estimates,” “hopes,”
and similar expressions constiture forward-looking statements. In addition, any statements concerning fucure financial or
operating performance (including future revenues, unic deliveries, selling prices, expenses, expense ratios, margins,
earnings or earnings per share, or growth or growth rates), future market conditions, future interest rates, and other
economic conditions, ongoing business strategies ot prospects, future dividends and changes in dividend levels, the value
of backlog (including amounts that we expect to realize upon delivery of units included in backlog and the timing of
those deliveries), potential entry into new markets and the impact of such entry, potential future acquisitions and the
impacr of completed acquisitions, future share repurchases and possible future actions, which may be provided by us, are
also forward-looking statements as defined by the Act. Forward-looking statements are based on current expectarions and
projecrions about future events and are subject to risks, uncertainties, and assumptions abourt our operations, economic
and market factors, and the homebuilding industry, among other things. These statements are not guarantees of future
performance, and we have no specific policy or intention to update these statements.

Actual events and resules may differ materially from those expressed or forecasted in the forward-looking statements
made by us due to a number of factors. The most importane tisk facrors that could cause vur actual performance and fucure
events and actions to differ martetially from such forward-looking statements include, but are not limited to: general
economic and business conditions; material prices and availability; labor costs and availability; changes in interest rates;
our debt level; declines in consumer confidence; increases in competition; changes in currency exchange rates (insofar as
they affect our operations in France); weather condirions, significant natural disasters and other environmental factors;
government regulations; the availability and cost of land in desirable areas; violations of our policies; the consequences of
our past stock option grant pracrices and the restatement of certain of our financial statements; government investi-
gations and shareholder lawsuits regarding our past stock option grant practices; other legal or regulatory proceedings or
claims; condictions in the capital, credit and homebuilding markets; and the other risks discussed above in Item 1A. “Risk
Facrors.”
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Item 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

We primarily enter into debt obligations to support general corporate purposes, including acquisitions, and the
operations of our subsidiaries. We are subject to interest rate risk on our senior and senior subordinated notes. For fixed
rate debt, changes in inrerest rares generally affect the fair market value of the debt instrument, but not our earnings or
cash flows. Under our current policies, we do not use interest rate derivative instruments to manage our exposure to
interest rate changes.

The following table sets forth as of November 30, 2006, our long-term debr obligations, principal cash flows by
scheduled maturity, weighted average interest rates and estimared fair market value (in thousands):

Fair Value at

Years Ended November 30, November 30,
2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 ‘Thereafter Toral 2006
Long-term debe (a)
Fixed Rate $— — $398.672 $297,569 $598,213 $1,295.431 $2,589,885  $2,557,643
Weighred Average Interest Rate —% —% 8.7% 7.8% 7.7% 6.3%

{a} Includes senior subordinaced and senior notes.

A portion of our construction operations are located in France and sales there are denominated in euros. As a result, our
financial results could be affected by fluctuations in the value of the U.S. dollar relative to the euro. For example, for the year
ended November 30, 2006, the result of a 10% uniform strengthening in the value of the dollar relative ro the euro would
have resulted in a decrease in revenues of $162.4 million and a decrease in pretax income of $16.0 million. Comparatively, a
10% uniform strengthening in the value of the dollar relative to the euro in 2005 would have produced a decrease in
revenues of $128.7 million and a decrease in pretax income of $10.6 million.
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considered in the aggregate, they would not constitute a significant subsidiary as defined by Rule 3-09 of Regulation 3-X.
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‘Total revenues

Construction:

KB HOME

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
{In Thousands, Except Per Share Amounts)

Operating income . .. ... ... ... ...

Interest income

Interesr expense, net of amounts capitalized

Minority interests. ... ... ... .. Ll

Equity in pretax income (loss) of unconsolidated joint

ventures

Consiruction prefax income . ., ... ... vut .. ..

Financial services:

Revenues

Expenses

Equity in pretax income of unconsolidated joint venture

Financial services pretax income . . . ... ...............

Total pretax income. . . ............ ...

Income raxes . .

Net income . .
Basic earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share

See accompanying notes.
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Years Ended November 30,

2006 2005 2004

{as restated) (as restated)

$11,003,792  $ 9,441,650  $ 7,052,684
$10,983,552 $ 9,410,282 8§ 7,008,267
(8,853,503)  (6,888,139)  (5,325,856)
(1,374,332) (1,170,956) (G10,078)
755,717 1,351,187 772,333
6,146 4,210 3,918
(18,723) (18,872) (18,154)
{68,300) (77.827) {69,049
{10,325) 20,316 17,600
664,515 1,279,014 706,648
20,240 31,368 44,417
(5,923) (20,400 (35,729
19,219 230 —
33,536 11,198 8,088
698,051 1,290,212 715,336
{215,700 {466,500 (241,300)

$ 482351 § 823712 3 474,036
$ 612 % 1006 & 6.05
3 5.82 § 032 § 5.62




KB HOME
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(In Thousands, Except Shares)

November 30,
2006 2005

(as restated)

Assets
Construction:
Cash and cash equivalents. ... ... ... ... ... . .. .. . $ 639,211 § 144,783
Trade and other receivables. . . . . . . 659,512 S80,931
TEIVEMEOTIES « .+« o o o e e e e e et e e e e e e e e e 6,454,763 6,128,342
Investments in unconsolidated joint ventures . . .. ... ... . 397,751 275,378
Deferred INCOME TAXES . o o o v v et it vt et e e e e e e e e 393,948 223,091
Goodwill . ... e e e e e 233 815 234,771
OHRET BSSEES & &+ v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e 191,460 124,150
8,970,440 7,711,446
FInancial SEIVICES. -« o v o e e e e e e e e e 44,024 29,933
TOtal ASSEES .+ + v v v e e e e e e $9.014,464 $7,741,379
Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity
Construction:
Accounts payable. .. . .. 81,071,265 § 892,727
Accrued expenses and other liabilities . ... ... .. Lo 1,680,014 1,410,959
Mortgages and notes payable ... L. L oo 3,125,803 2,403,814
5,877,082 4,767,500
FInancial SEIVICES. . - o o v v v vt e e e e e e e e e 26,276 55,131
MINOGITY INLETESES . . o« v v e e e it o e e et e 188,358 144,951

Stockholders’ equity:
Preferred stock — $1.00 par value; authorized, 10,000,000 shares; none issued . . . . .. — —

Common stock — $1.00 par value; authorized, 290,000,000 and 300,000,000 shares
at November 30, 2006 and 2005, respectively; 114,648,604 and 113,905,123 shares

issued at November 30, 2006 and 2003, respectively. .. . ................... 114,649 113,905
Paid-in capital . . .. ..o 825,958 742,978
Retained €arMINgs - - o« ¢ v oo v v o e e e 2975465 2,571,372
Accumulated other comprehensive income . . . ... ... L 63,197 28,704
Deferred COMPENSATION . . o0 v oo et ettt e —_— (13,605)
Grantor stock ownership trust, at cost: 12,345,182 and 12,999,980 shares at

November 30, 2006 and 2005, respectively . ... ... .. .. . o (134,150) (141,266)
Treasury stock, at cost: 25,274,482 and 19,020,516 shares at November 30, 2006 and

2005, respectively . ..o (922,371 (528,291)

Total stockholders’ equity . . . ... o 2,922,748 2,773,797

Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity . . ... ... ....... .. ... .. ... . $9,014,464 $7,741,379

See accompanying notes.
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KB HOME
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

(In Thousands)
Years Ended November 30,
Number of Shares Accumulated
Grantor Other Grantor
Swock Comprehensive Stock Total
Common Ownership Treasury Common Paid-in  Retained Income Deferred  Ownership Treasury  Stockholders’
Stock Trust Stock Srock Capital  Barnings {Loss) Compensation  Trust Stock Equity
Balance at November 30, 2003, as
previously reported . .. ., , ..., 108,154 (15,214) (14,896) $108,154 $538.241 $1,408,265 $ 38,488 §$ (7,512) $(165,332) $(327 453) §1,592,851
Cumulative effece of restatement . . . — —_ _— — 22,615 (23,304) — — — —_ (689)
Balance at November 30, 2003,
asrestated . . .. ... ..., L., 108,154 (15,214) (14,896} 108,154 560,856 1,384,961 38,488 {7,512} (165,332) (327,453) 1,592,162
Comprehensive income:
Net income, as restated. . . . ., . —_ — —_ —_ — 474,036 — — — — 474,036
Foreign currency translation . . . . . —_ — — — — — 21,480 —_ — — 21,480
Total comprehensive income, as
vestatedd . . .. ... L., —_ — — — — - — — - — 495,516
Dividends on common stock . . . . .. — — — — — (39,163) — — —_ — (39,163)
Exercise of employee stock options,
asrestated . . .., ..., ... L. 2,119 — — 2,119 36,235 (1,060) — — — — 37,294
Restricted stock amorrization ., . . . — — — — — — — 1,466 — — 1,466
Stock-based compensation, as
rerestated L. L., — — — — 2,366 — — — — — 2,366
Grantor stock ownership trusr . . . . . — 459 — — 10,876 — — —_ 4,098 — 15,874
Treasury stock . .. .. ... L — —  {2,000) — — — — — —  (06,125) (66,125)
Balance at November 30, 2004,
asrestated . . ... ... L., 110,273 (14,755) (16,896) 110,273 610,333 1,818,774 59,968 (6,046) (160,334) (393.578) 2,039,390
Comprehensive income:
Nert income, as restated. . . . . . . . — — — — — 823,712 — — — — 823,712
Fareign currency teanslation . . . . | — —_— — — — — (31,264 — —_— — (31,264)
Total comprehensive income,
asrestated ... ..., — — —_ —_ — —_— —_ — —_ — 792448
Dividends on common stock . . . . . . — —_ _ — —_ (61,577) —_ — — —_ (61,577)
Exercise of employee stock options,
astestated . . ... ... L., 3.632 250 — 3.632 91,072 (1,301) _— — 10,323 — 103,726
Restricted srock awards - . .. . . .. — 149 — — 7.940 _ _ (9,555) 1,615 — —
Restriceed scock amortization | . . . . — — — — — — — 1,996 — — 1,996
Stock-based compensation, as
restated L., ... ... L. — — — - 5,809 — — —_ — — 5,809
Grantor stock ownership truse , . . . . — 656 — — 27824 — — — 7,130 — 34,954
Treasury stock . .. ... ..., ... .. — — (2,125 — — — — — — {134,713) (134,713)
French share cransfer . . . . .. . . . .. — — — — — (8,236} —_ — — — (8,236)
Balance at November 30, 2005,
asrestated . ... .. ... L. L. L. 113,905 (13,000) (19,021) 113,905 742,978 2,571,372 28,704 (13,605) (141,266) (528.291) 2.773.797
Comprehensive income:
Netincome . .. ............ — — — — — 482351 — — — — 482,351
Foreign currency translation . . . . . — — —_ — — — 34,493 — — — 34,493
Toral comprehensive income. . . . . — — _ — — — —_ —_ — -— 516,844
Dividends on common stock . . .. . . — — — —_ — (78,258) — — — — (78,258)
Exercise of employee stock options . . 744 — —_ 744 34,723 — — — — — 35,467
Restricted stock awards . . .. ... .. — 537 — — 32,726 — — — 5,839 — 38,565
Restricted stock amortization . . . . . — — — — 4,649 — — — — — 4,649
Stock-based compensation. . .., ., . —_ — — — 19,358 — — — —_ — 19,358
Grantor stock ownership cruse . . . | . — 118 — — 5,129 — — — 1,277 — 6,406
Treasury stock . ... ... ... .. ... — — {6,253} — —_ — — — — {394,080) (394,080}
Reclass due to SFAS No. 123(R)
implemencation . .. ... ..., .. — — — — {13,603} — — 13,605 — — —
Balance at November 30, 2006 . .. . 114,640 (12,345) (25,274) $114,640 $825.958 $2,975.465 $ 63,197 % — $(134,150) $(922,371) $2,922,748

See accompanying notes.
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KB HOME

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

{In Thousands)

Cash flows from operating activities:

Years Ended November 30,

2006

2005

2004

(as restared) (as restated)

NECINCOME « + o o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s $ 482351 & B23,712 $ 474,036
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided (used) by operating activities:
Equity in pretax income of unconsolidated joint ventures. . ... ............... (8,894) (20,546)  (17,600)
Distributions of earnings from unconsolidared joint venrures ... ......... ... . 25,505 15,996 11,105
Gain on sale of investment in unconsclidated joint venture ... .......... .. ... (27,612) — —_
Gain on sale of moregage banking assets . . ... .. ... oo e — (26,047} —
MIBOLITY MEELESES © . o v e et e v oo e e e 68,300 77.827 69,049
Amortization of discounts and iSSUZNCE COSTS . . . . . o v vt i v oo o oo e e 3,946 2,919 2,015
Depreciation and amOTtization . . . .« oo 20,221 20,528 21,848
Provision for deferred INCOME TAXES « v v v v v v v vt vt e o e e e e e {170,857} (3,661)  (51,443)
Excess tax benefit associated with exercise of stock options . . . .. .. ... ... ... ... (15,384} — —
Strock option income tax bemefits ., .. .o o — 36,930 10,999
Stock-based cOmPENsAtion EXPENSE . - - o . oo a e e 19,358 5,809 2,366
Inventory impairments and land option cost wrte-offs. . ... .. .. ... ... 431,239 42,922 36,873
Change in assets and liabilities, nec of effects from acquisitions:
Receivables . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e (78,927} 77,670 (1,332)
IRVEOTOIIES - . o v v e e e e v bt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e {481,980} (1,703,151) (989,219
Accounts payable, accrued expenses and other liabilities . ... ... ... .., 452,840 618,178 328,219
Other, MEE . o . oot e e (4,374} (21,401) 24,162
Nert cash provided (used) by operating activities . ... ... ... oo 715,732 (52,915 _ (78,922)
Cash flows from investing activities:
Acquisitions, net of cash acquired . .. ... . L oo — — (121,546}
Proceeds from sale of investment in unconsolidated joine venture . ... .. ... ..., ... 57,767 — —
Proceeds from sale of mortgage banking assets. . ... .. .o oo — 42,396 —
Invescments in unconsolidated joint venTuUIES. . . .. .. ... .. L e (237,786)  (117,633) (128,734)
Nert sales of mortgages held for long-term investment. . .. ... ... .......... ... 204 806 (237)
Payments received on first mortgages and mortgage-backed securities ... ... ... 568 454 5,911
Purchases of property and equipment, DEE. . . .. .. . ... .. (22,115) (23,997) _ (23,170)
Ner cash used by investing activities . . . - . . - oo vt (201,362) 97,974y (267,776)
Cash flows from financing acrivities:
Net proceeds from (payments on) credic agreements and other shorc-term borrowings. . . {93,321)  (365,258) 178,887
Proceeds from term loan . . . . ... ..o 400,000 — —
Proceeds from issuance of SEMIOL MOTES . « v v v v v v v v e et et e e e e e e 298,458 747,591 396,169
Redemption of SENI0r DOTES . . . .. oo e oo e — —  {175,000)
Payments on collateralized mortgage obligations .. .. ... .. ... o (589) (429) (5,830}
Payments on mortgages, land conrraces andother loans. . .. ... .. ... . ... . ..., {201,485y  (148,528)  (55.942)
Issuance of common stock under employee stock plans .. ... ..o oL 65,052 101,749 42,168
Payments to MINOMicy IOLELESES . o o o\ oo v v v v s b e e e b me e o e e (24,893) {68,152} (32,389
Excess rax benefit associated with exercise of stock options . . . ... .. ... ... .. ... 15,384 — —
Payments of cash dividends .. ... .. ... o .. (78,258) 61,577 {39,163)
Repurchases of common stock. . .. .ot o it o (394,080  (134,713)  {(66,125)
Net cash provided (used) by financing activities . ... ... ... {13,732) 70,683 442,775
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents .. .. .. .. ............... 500,638 (80,206) 96,077
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year . . ... ... ... oL 153,990 234,196 138,119
Cash and cash equivalentsatend of year .. . ... ... .. . $654,628 8 153,990 § 234,196
Summary of cash and cash equivalents:
CONSTEUCTION « « o o v o e e e e e e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e $ 639,211 $ 144,783 § 190,660
FInancial SEIVICES - -« o o o o e ot e e e e e e e 15,417 9,207 43,536
Toral cash and cash equivalents . . ... . . $654,628 $ 153,990 § 234,196
Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information:
Interest paid, net of amounts capitalized. .. ... ... o o o 3 — 3 9,720 $ 6,99
Income taxes paid. . .. .. oL 363,952 320,018 191,710
Supplemental disclosures of noncash activities:
Cost of inventories acquired through seller financing .. ... ... ... ... ... ..... $ 235,209 $ 204,185 § 53,168
Inventory of consalidated variable incerest entities . ... ..., ... (18,130) 120,674 85,488

See accompanying notes.
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KB HOME
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Operations. KB Home (the “Company”) is a builder of stngle-family homes with operations in che United States
and France. Domestically, the Company operates in Arizona, California, Colorado, Florida, Georgia, Illinois, Indiana,
Louisiana, Maryland, Nevada, New Mexico, North Carolina, Souch Carolina, Texas and Virginia. In France, che Company
operates through KBSA, a publicly traded subsidiary, which also develops commercial and high densicy residential
projects, such as condominium complexes. The Company also offers mortgage services through Countrywide KB Home
Loans, 4 joint venture with Counerywide. Countrywide KB Home Loans, which is accounted for as an unconsolidated
joint venture within the Company’s financial services reporting segment, began offering loans to the Company’s domestic
homebuyers on September 1, 2005. Through its financial services subsidiary, KBHMC, the Company provides title,
insurance and escrow coordination services to its domestic homebuyers. The Company previously offered moregage
banking services directly through KBHMC until September 1, 2005 when substantially all of KBHMC's mertgage
banking assers were sold to Countrywide.

Bayis of Presentation.  The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of che Company and ali significant
subsidiaries and joint ventures in which a controlling interest is held. All intercompany transactions have been
eliminated. Investments in unconsolidared joint ventures in which che Company has less than a controlling interest are
accounted for using the equity method.

Use of Estimares.  The consolidated financial starements have been prepared in conformity with U.S. generally
accepted accounting principles and, as such, include amounts based on informed estimates and judgments of manage-
ment. Actual results could differ from these estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents. The Company considers all highly liquid debt instruments and other shore-term
investments, purchased with a matutrity of three months or less, to be cash equivalents. As of November 30, 2006 and
2005, the Company’s cash equivalents totaled $392.9 million and $20.4 miltion, respectively.

Goodwill.  The Company has recorded goodwill in connection with various acquisitions in prior years, All of the
Company's goodwill relates to its construction segments. Goodwill represents the excess of the purchase price over the
fair value of net assets acquired. The Company tests goodwill for impairment using cthe rwo-step process prescribed in
SFAS No. 142, The first step is used co identify potencial impairment, while the second step measures the amount of
impatrment, if any. The impairment tests of goodwill performed by the Company as of November 30, 2006 and 2005
indicated no impairment,

The changes in the carrying amount of goodwill are as follows (in thousands);

2000 2005
(as restated)
Balance ac beginning of year. . ... ... .. o L o $234,771  $245,598
Goodwill acquired. . ... ... . — —
Foreign currency rranslacion and other. . ... ... ... ... ... ... ... ... (956) (10,827}
Balance atend of year . ... ... .. ... ... .. $233 815 $234,771

Property and Equipment and Depreciation.  Property and equipment are recorded ar cost and are depreciated over their
estimated useful lives using the straight-line method. Repair and maintenance costs are charged to earnings as incurred,
Property and equipment are included in ocher assets and totaled $62.7 million, net of accumulated depreciation of
$64.1 million, ac November 30, 2006 and $61.4 million, ner of accumulated depreciation of $32.8 million, at
November 30, 2005. Total depreciation expense for the years ended November 30, 2006, 2005 and 2004 was
$20.2 million, $20.5 million, and $21.8 million, respectively.

Foreign Cavrency Translation.  Results of operations for KBSA are cranslated to U.S. dollars using the average
exchange rates during the period. Assets and liabilities are translated using the exchange rates in effect ac the balance
sheet dare. Resulting translation adjustments are recorded in stockholders’ equity as foreign currency cranslacion
adjustments.
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Construction Operations.  Revenues from housing and other real estate sales are recognized when sales are closed and
title passes to the buyer. Sales are closed when all of the foilowing conditions are met: a sale is consummared, a significant
down payment is received, the earnings process is complete and the collection of any remaining receivables is reasonably
assured. In France, revenues from development and consrruction of single-family derached homes, condominiums and
commercial buildings, under long-term contraces with individual investors who own the land, are recognized using the
percentage-of-completion method, which is generally based on costs incurred as a percentage of estimated roral costs of
individual projects. Revenues recognized in excess of amouncs collected are classified as receivables. Amounts received
from buyers in excess of revenues recognized, if any, are classified as other liabilities.

Conscruction and land costs are comprised of direct and allocated costs, inctuding estimated fucure costs for
warranties and amenities. Land, land improvements and other common costs are allocared on a relative fair value basis to
unirs wichin a parcel or subdivision. Land and land development costs generally include relared interest and real escace
taxes.

Inventories are stated ar cost unless the carrying amounc of the parcel or subdivision is determined not to be
recoverable, in which case the impaired inventories are written down to fair value in accordance with SFAS No. 144.
SFAS No. 144 requires thar long-lived assets be tested for recoverability whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. Recoverability of assets is measured by comparing the
carrying amount of an asset to future undiscounted net cash flows expected to be generated by the asset. These evaluations
for impairment are significantly impacted by estimates of revenues, costs and expenses, and other factors. If long-lived
assets are considered to be impaired, the impairment to be recognized is measured by rhe amount by which the carrying
amount of the assers exceeds the fair value of the assets. Fair value is determined based on estimated cash flows discounted
for inherent risks associated wich the long-lived assets, or other valuation techniques.

Financial Sevvicer Operations.  Revenues are generared primarily from the following sources: interest income; title
services; insurance commissions; and escrow coordinarion fees. Interest income is accrued as earned. Ticle services revenue
and escrow coordination fees are recognized at the cime the home is closed; insurance commissions are recognized when
policies are issued.

Prior to September 1, 2005, the Company also directly generated revenues from loan originations and sales of
mortgage loans and servicing eights. Since Seprember 1, 2005, these mortgage banking activities have been performed by
Countrywide KB Home Loans, an unconsolidated joint venture.

First mortgages and morrgage-backed securities consist of securities held for long-rerm investment and are valued at
amortized cost. First mortgages held under commitments of sale not designated as hedged iterns are valued ar the lower of
cost or marker. Market is principally based en public market quotations or outstanding commitments obrained from
investors to purchase first morcgages receivable. There are no first mortgages held under commirments of sale chac are
designated as hedged items.

Stock Split.  In April 2005, the Company’s board of directors declared a two-for-one split of the Company’s common
stock in the form of a 1009 stock dividend to stockholders of record at the close of business on April 18, 2005. The
additional shares were distributed on April 28, 2005. All share and per share amounts have been retroactively adjusted to
reflect the stock split.

Stock-Based Compensation.  Effective December 1, 2003, the Company adopted the fair value recognition provisions
of SFAS No. 123(R), which requires that companies measure and recognize compensation expense at an amount equal to
the fair value of share-based payments granted under compensation arrangements. Prior to December 1, 2005, the
Company accounred for its stock option grants under the recognirion and measurement provisions of APB Opinion No.
25 and related incerprecations, as permitred by SFAS No. 123,

The Company adopted SFAS No. 123(R) using the modified prospective transition method. Under that transition
method, the provisions of SFAS No. 123(R) apply to all awards granted or modified after the date of adoprion. In
addition, compensation expense must be recognized for any unvested stock option awards outstanding as of the date of
adoption on a straight-line basis over the remaining vesting period. The fair value of each steck option was estimated on
the date of granrt using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model. In addition, SFAS No. 123(R) requires the tax benefit
resulting from tax deductions in excess of the compensation expense recognized for those options to be reported in the
staterment of cash flows as an operacing cash outflow and a financing cash inflow racher than as an operating cash inflow as
previously reported.
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SFAS No. 123(R) requires disclosure of pro forma financial information for periods prior to adoption. The following
wable sets forth the effect on net income and earnings per share as if the fair value recognition provisions of SFAS
No. 123(R) had been applied to all curstanding and unvested awards in the years ended November 30, 2005 and 2004 (in
thousands; except per share amounts):

Years Ended November 30,

2005 2004

Net income, as restated . . . ... ... . L 823,712 $474,036
Add: Stock-based compensation expense included in restated net income,

net of related tax effects. . ... .. ... .. 4,309 1,866
Deduct: Stock-based compensation expense decermined using the fair value

method, nert of related ax effects . ... ... ... ... (19,462) (14,922)
Pro forma net income, as restated. . . ... . ... ... $808,559  $460,980
Earnings per share:

Basic —as restated ... ... $ 1006 3% 6.05

Basic —pro forma, as restaced . . ... .. L 9.87 5.89

Dilured —as restated . . ... ... 9.32 5.62

Diluted — pro forma, as restated . ... ... L L L L 9.21 5.54

Advertising Cosrs.  The Company expenses advertising costs as incurred. For the years ended November 30, 2006,
2005 and 2004, the Company incurred advertising costs of $133.9 million, $94.4 million and $75.6 millien,
respectively.

Insurance.  The Company has, and requires the majority of its subconeractors to have, general liability insurance
(including construction defect coverage) and workers compensation insurance. These insurance policies protect the
Company against a porrion of its risk of Joss from claims, subject to certain self-insured retentions, deductibles and other
coverage limits. The Company records expenses and liabilities for self-insured and deductible amounts, based on an
analysis of its historical claims, which includes an estimate of claims incurred but not yet reported. The Company self-
insures a portion of its overall risk, partially through a caprive insurance subsidiary.

Income Taxes,  Income taxes are provided for at rates applicable in the countries in which the income is earned.
Provision is made currently for U.S. federal income caxes on earnings of KBSA that are not expected 1o be reinvested
indefinitely.

Other Comprebensive Income.  The accumulated balances of other comprehensive income in the balance sheers as of
November 30, 2006 and 2005 are comprised solely of cumulative foreign curtency translation adjustments of
$63.2 million and $28.7 million, respectively.

Larnings Per Share.  Basic carnings per share is calculated by dividing net income by the average number of
common shares outstanding for the period. Diluted earnings per share is calculared by dividing net income by the average
number of shares outstanding including all potencially dilutive shares issuable under outstanding stock options. The
following table presents a reconciliation of average shares outstanding (in thousands):

Years Ended November 30,

2006 2{0)5 2004
Basic average shares outstanding . ... ... ... . L. L L. 78,829 81,888 78,316
Net effect of stock options assumed to be exercised .. ... ............ 4,027 6,537 6,040
Diluted average shares outstanding .. ..... ... ... ... .. ... ... . 82,856 88,425 84,356

Recent Accounting Pronouncements.  In May 2005, che FASB issued SFAS No. 154, which replaces APB Opinion
No. 20 and SFAS No. 3, and changes the requirements for the accounting for and reporting of a change in accounting
principle. SFAS No. 154 requires retrospective application to priot periods’ financial statements of changes in accounting
principie, unless it is impraccicable to determine eicher the period-specific effects or the cumulative effect of the change.
SFAS No. 154 is effective for accounting changes and corrections of errors made in fiscal years beginning after
December 15, 2005. The adoption of SFAS No. 154 is not expected to have a marerial impact on the Company's
consclidated financial position or results of operarions.
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In June 2005, the EITF released EITF 04-5, which provides guidance in determining whether a general partner
controls a limited parcnership and therefore should consolidare the limited partnership. EITF 04-5 states thar the general
partner in a limited partnership is presumed to control that limited partnership and that the presumption may be
overcome if the limited pareners have either (a) the substantive ability to dissolve or liquidate the limited partnership or
otherwise remove the general partner without cause, of (b) substantive participating rights, The effective date for
applying the guidance in EITF 04-5 was (a} June 29, 2005 for all new limited parcnerships and existing limited
partnerships for which the partnership agreement was modified after that date, and (b) no later than the beginning of the
first reporting period in fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2005 for all other limited partnerships. Implemen-
tation of EITF 04-5 did nor have a material impact on the Company’s consolidated financial position or results of
operations for the year ended November 30, 2006.

In July 2006, the FASB issued FASB Interpretation No. 48, which prescribes a recognition threshold and
measurement aceribuce for the financial statement recognition and measurement of a tax position taken or expected to be
caken in & tax recurn. FASB Interpretation No. 48 is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 135, 2006. The
Company is currently evaluating the potential impact of adopting FASB Interpretation No. 48 on its consolidated
financial position and results of operations.

In September 2006, che FASB issued SFAS No. 158, which requites companies to (a) recognize the funded status of a
benefit plan (measured as the difference between the fair value of plan assets and the benefit obligation) in its statemenc of
financial position, (b) recognize as a component of other comprehensive income, net of tax, the actuarial gains and losses
and the prior service costs and credits that acise during the period, (c) measure defined benefic plan assets as of the date of a
company's statcement of financial position, and (d) disclose in the notes to the financial stacements additional information
about cerrain effects on net periodic benefit cost for the next fiscal year that arise from delayed recognition of the gains or
losses, prior service costs or credits, and transition asset or obligation. SFAS No. 158 is effective for companies wich
publicly traded securities as of the end of the fiscal year ending after December 15, 2006. The Company does not expect
that the adoption of SFAS No. 158 will have a material effect on its consolidated financial position or results of
operarions,

In Seprember 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157, which provides guidance for using fair value to measure assets
and liabilities, defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value in generally accepted accounting
principles, and expands disclosures abour fair value measurements. SFAS No. 157 is effective for fiscal years beginning
after November 15, 2007 and for interim periods within those years. The Company is currently evaluating the potential
impact of adopting SFAS No. 157 on its consolidated financial position and results of operations.

In September 2006, the SEC Staff issued SAB No. 108, which addresses how the effects of prior year uncorrected
financial statement misstatements should be considered in current year financial statements. SAB No. 108 requires
registrants to quantify misstacements using both balance sheet and income statement approaches and to evaluate whecher
either approach results in quantifying an error that is material in light of relarive quantitative and qualitative facrors. The
requirements of SAB No. 108 are effective for annual financial statements covering the first fiscal year ending after
November 15, 2006. The Company's adoption of SAB No. 108 in 2006 did not have a material impact on its
consolidated financial position or resules of operations.

In November 2006, the EITF rarified EITF 06-8, which states thar adequacy of rhe buyer's investment under
SEAS No. 66 should be assessed in cletermining whether to recognize profit under the percentage-of-completion method
on the sale of individual units in a condominium project. EITF 06-8 could require that additional deposits be cotlected by
developers of condominium projects that wish to recognize profit during the construction period under che percent-
age-of-completion method. EITF 06-8 is effective for fiscal years beginning after March 15, 2007. The Company is
currently evaluating the potential impact of adopring EITF 06-8 on its consolidated financial position and resules of
operations.

Reclassifications.  Certain amounts in the consolidated financial statements of prior years have been reclassified to
conform to the 2006 presentation.
Note 2. Restatement of Consolidated Financial Statements

The Company has restated its consolidated financial statements to reflect additional stock-based compensation
expense and relaced income tax effects relating to annual stock option awards granted since 1998. This Form 10-K reflects
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the restatement of the Company’s consolidated financial statements as of November 30, 2005 and for the years ended
November 30, 2005 and 2004.

Backgronnd

In fight of various media reports that stock options had been hackdarted ar a number of public companies, and in
conjunction with a request from the Chairman of the Audit and Compliance Committee of the Company's board of
directors, in May 2006 the Company's internal legal department began a preliminary review of the Company's annual
stock option grant practices.

On July 25, 2006, the Company commenced the Stock Option Review to determine whether it had used
appropriate measurement dates for, among other awards, the twelve annual stock option grants it made from January
1995 to November 2005. The Stock Option Review was directed by the Subcommitcee — consisting solely of outside
directors who have never served on the Company’s Compensation Committee — with the advice of independent counsel
and forensic accountants. The Subcommitcee and its advisors conducted 66 interviews, including seven with current and
former members of che Company’s Compensation Commitree, and collected more than 1.2 millicn documents relating to
the Company's stock option grant practices from 64 individuals.

On November 12, 2006, the Company announced that the Subcommirttee had substantially completed its
investigation and concluded that the Company had used incorrect measurement dates for financial [epOrting purposes
for the eight annual stock option grants made since 1998. At the same cime, the Company announced che deparcure of its
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer and its head of human resources.

On December 8, 2006, the Company filed a Current Report on Form 8-K announcing that its management, in
consuleation with the Audic and Compliance Committee and after discussion with its independent registered public
accounting firm, had determined chat its previously issued consolidated financial statements and any related audit reports
for the years ended November 30, 2005, 2004 and 2003, and rhe interim consolidated financial statements included in
the Company’s Quarterly Reports an Form 10-Q for the quarters ended February 28, 2006 and May 31, 2006, should no
longer be relied upon and would be restated.

Findings

The evidence developed through the Stock Option Review indicates chac che Company's Compensation Commirtee
met in Ocrober each year since 1998 to consider and approve annual stock option awards for the next year. At those
meetings, the Compensation Commirtee specifically approved the number of stock options to be granted to the
Company's former Chief Executive Officer and other senior management and an unallocared block of stock options to be
allocated by its former Chief Executive Officer and former head of human resources ro the other employees.

In addirion to allocating annual stock options ameng other employees, starting with the annual stock option grant
approved by the Compensation Committee in October 1998, the Company’s former Chief Executive Officer and former
head of human resources also selected the grant date. The Subcommitree discovered evidence confirming or, in some
years, suggesting that hindsight was used ro secure favorable exercise prices for seven of the eight annual stock option
graats since 1998, Granes in 1999, 2000 and 2001 were made ac the lowest closing stock price during the grant month.
The Subcommirtee discovered direct evidence that the 2001 grant was priced with hindsight to secure favorable pricing,
and cthe Subcommitcee concluded chat the evidence it reviewed suggests that hindsight pricing was used for the 1999 and
2000 grants as well, The Subcommittee also found that there is evidence that hindsight was used for the three annual
grants made from 2003 co 2009, but within a floating three-day window as a result of the SEC’s accelerated filing
requirements for reports of stock transactions by execurive officers.

Involvement in, and knowledge of, the hindsight pricing practices by the Company's senior management, based on
the evidence developed through the Stock Oprion Review, was limited to its former Chief Executive Officer and former
head of human resources. The Subcommittee concluded that these hindsight pricing practices did not involve any of the
Company’s current senior management, including its new Chief Executive Officer, its principal financtal officer or its

‘principal accounting officer, nor were any of those individuals aware of these practices. The Subcommittee furcher
concluded that none of the Company’s other accounting or finance employees were involved in, or aware of, the hindsight
pricing practices.
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Stock Option Adjusiments and Related Actions

As part of its review, the Subcommittee determined whether the correct measurement dates had been used under
applicable accounting principles for these options. The “measurement date” means the date on which the option is
deemed granred under applicable accounting principles, namely APB Opinion No. 25, and related interpretations, and is
the first date on which all of the following are known: (a) the individual employee who is entitled to receive the option
grant, (b) the number of options that an individual employee is entitled to receive, and (c) the option’s exercise price.

Based on the findings of the Subcommittee, the Company has changed the measurement dates it uses to account for
the annual stock option grants since 1998 from the grant dates selected by its former Chief Executive Officer and former
head of human resources to the dates its employees were first notified of their grants. These measuremenc date changes
resulted in an understatement of stock-based compensation expense arising from each of the Company’s annual stock
option grants since 1998, affecting the Company’s consolidated financial statements for each year beginning with its year
ended November 30, 1999. The Company has determined that the aggregate underscatement of stock-based compen-
sation expense for the seven-year restatement period from 1999 through 2005 is $36.3 million. In connection with the
restatement of its consolidared financial statements to reflect the stock-based compensation adjustments associated with
the stock option measurement date changes, the Company tecorded an aggregate increase of $4.8 million in its income
tax provision for the seven-year restatement period. This amount represents the cumulative income tax impact related to
IRC Section 162(m), partially offset by the income tax impact of the additional stock-based compensation expense. The
stock-based compensation expense and related income tax impacts reduced net income by $41.1 million for the years
ended November 30, 1999 through 2005. The related tax effeces on the Company's consolidated balance sheet included
an increase of $72.3 million in accrued expenses and other liabilities, and a decrease of $77.8 million in stockholder’s

equity.

After considering the application of Section 409A of the IRC to its annual stock option grants, in December 2006
the Company increased the exercise price of certain annual stock options and will pay the difference to its current
employees in the first quarter of the year ended November 30, 2007. This amount is not expected to exceed $7.0 million.

Other Adjustments

In addition to the adjustments related to the Stock Option Review, the restated consolidated financial statements
presented herein include an adjustment to increase the income tax provision and reduce goodwill in 2004 and 2005 in
accordance with SFAS No. 109 ro reflect the income tax benefir realized fot the excess of tax-deductible goodwill over the
reported amount of goodwill. The aggregate impact of this adjustment on 2004 and 2005 was a $7.8 million increase in
the income tax provision with a corresponding reduction in goodwill. This adjustment is not related to the Stock Option
Review.

Restatement

‘The Company has restated its consolidared financial statements for the years ended November 30, 2005 and 2004
and its quarterly results for the periods reflected in this Form 10-K. Because the impacts of the restatement adjustments
extend back to the year ended November 30, 1999, in these restated consolidated financial statements, the Company has
recognized the cumulative stock-based compensation expense and related income tax impact through November 30,
2003 as a net decrease to beginning stockholders’ equity as of December 1, 2003. In addition, for purposes of Trem 6.
Selecred Financial Data for the years ended November 30, 2003 and 2002, the cumulative stock-based compensation
expense from December 1, 1998 through November 30, 2001 has been recognized as a decrease to beginning
stockholders’ equity as of December 1, 2001 and the 2002 and 2003 impacts associated with such items have been
reflected in che Company’s consolidated balance sheet and statement of income data set forth in ltem 6. Selected Financial
Data in this Form 10-K.

These restated consolidated financial stacements include cumulative stock-based compensation expense, net of
income raxes, of $23.3 million as of November 30, 2003, which is recorded as an adjustment to opening rerained earnings
as of December 1, 2003 included in the consolidated statement of stockholders’ equiry.
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The following table reflects the impacts of the restatement adjustments on the Company's consolidated statements
of income for the periods presented below (in thousands):

Cumulative
December 1, 1993
Years Ended November 30, N(,;Z:ll;g:lao,

Category of Adjustments: 2005 2004 2003
Pretax stock-based compensation expense related to stock

option measurement date changes. . ... ... ... ........ $ 5,809 £ 2,366 $28,104
Income tax impact on measuremenr date changes . ... ... .. {1,500) (500) (5,100)
Income rax adjustments related to IRC Section 162(m) . .. .. 10,300 1,300 300
Income tax impact related to stock option measurement date

changes . ..., 8,800 800 (4,800)
Other income tax adjustments (ay .. .. ... .. ...... . ..., 4,100 3,700 —
Tortal income tax adjustments .. ......... ... ... ... ... 12,900 4,500 (4,800}
Total net charge to net income . ... ................. . $18,709 $ 6,866 $23.304

(a) This represents the income tax impact from a goodwill book/tax difference and is not related to the Stock Option
Review,

The following table summarizes the impact of the stock-based compensation adjustments and related income tax
effects on the Company's previously reported net income (in thousands):

Prerax Net Charge to

Years Ended November 30, Adjustments Income Taxes Net Income
1999, $ 4,319 $ (800) $ 3,519
2000 . 5,773 (1,000) 4773
2000 . ..o 7,885 (1,400} 6,485
2002, . 6,684 (1,000} 5,684
2003, . 3,443 {600) 2,843
Cumulacive effect

at November 30, 2003 ... .. ... ... ... . ... .. ... .. 28,104 (4,800 23,304
2004, .. L 2,366 4,500 6,866
2005, .. 5,800 12,900 18,700
Total. .. ..o $36,279 $12.,600 $48,879
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Consolidated Statements of Income Inipact

There was no impact on previously reported revenues, The following table reconciles the Company’s previously
reported results to the restaced consolidated statements of income for the years ended November 30, 2005 and 2004 (in
thousands, except per share amounts):

Years Ended November 30,

2005 2004
As As
previously As previously As
reported  Adjustments restated reported  Adjustments restated
Total TEVEIUES. © . . o v v v v v r e e e $ 0,441,650 $ — $9441,650 $7,052684 $ — §$7,052,684
Construction:
REVEIUES © o o oo ee et et v e 9,410,282 —  9410,282 7,008,267 — 7,008,267
Construction and land coses. . . .. .. oo o (6,888,139) —  {6.888,139) (5,325,850) —  {5,325,856}
Selling, general and administrative expenses, . . . .. .. . .. (1,165,147) (5,809) (1,170,956  (907,712) (2366)  (910,078)
Operating iNCome . ... ... 1,336,996 (5,809 1,351,187 774,699 (2,366) 772,333
[OCEFESE INCOME .« o v e o e e e e vt r e e 4,210 — 4,210 3918 _ 3918
Interest expense, net of amounts capitalized . . . ... .. ... {18,872) — (18.872) (18,154) — - (18,154)
Minomiey ILEresTS . . .. ..o e e {77.827) — (77,827) (69,049) — (69,049)
Equity in pretax income of unconsolidated joint ventures . . 20,316 — 20,316 17,600 — 17,600
CONSLTUCTion Prefax income . . - .. .. .o ovone o 1,284,823 (5,809 1,279,014 709,014 (2,366) 706,648
Financial services:
REVEMLES © o o v v e et e e e e ettt e e 31,368 — 31,368 44417 — 44 417
EXPENSES . . . oo oee e e (20 400} — {20,400} £35,729) — (35,729)
Equity in precax income of uncansolidated joine venture . . . 230 — 230 — — —
Financial services prerax income . . . . .. ... ... ... 11,198 — 11,198 8,088 — 8,688
Total Pretax iCOME . . . ..o v w o 1,266,021 (5,809) 1,290,2%2 717,702 (2.366) 715,336
THCOME LAXES . . o o o e e e e e e e e e e {453,600) (12,900} (4066,500) {236,800) (4,500) (241,300}
NEt IIEOME « o o v e e e e e e e e $ 842421 8 (18,709 § 823712 § 480902 § (6860) § 474036
Busic earnings per share. . .. . ... ..o e e $ 10.29 § (23) $ 10.06 § 6.14 $ (.09) $ 6.05
Diluced earnings pershare . .. ... ... e $ 9.53 § (21) § v.32 § 570 $ (.08) § 5.62
Basic average shares outstanding . . .. ... ... 81,888 — 81,588 78,316 — 78,316
Diluzed average shares outstanding. .. . . . ... ... 88,425 — 88,423 84,356 — 84,356
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Consolidated Balance Sheet Impact

The tollowing table reconciles the consolidated balance sheet previously reported to the restated amounts as of

November 30, 2005 (in thousands):

Assecrs

Construccion:

Financial services, .. ... ... ... ... ....

Toeal assets. ... .. ... ... ... ...

Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity

Construccion:

Scockholders” equiry:

Preferred scock ... .. ... ... ... ..
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November 30, 2005

As
previously As
reported Adjustments restated
$ 144,783 $ — $ 144,783
580,931 — 580,931
6,128,342 — 6,128,342
275,378 — 275,378
220,814 2,277 223,091
242,589 {7,818) 234,771
124,150 — 124,150
7,716,987 (5,541} 7,711,446
29,933 — 29,933
$7,746,920 $ (5,541) $7,741,379
$ 892727 $ — $ 892,727
1,338,626 72,333 1,410,959
2,463,814 — 2,463,814
4,695,167 72,333 4,767,500
35,131 — 35,131
144,951 — 144,951
113,905 — 113,905
771,973 (28,9935) 742,978
2,620,251 (48,879} 2,571,372
28,704 —_ 28,704
(13,603) — (13,605)
(141,266) — (141,266)
(528,291) — (528,291}
2,851,671 (77,874) 2,773,797
$7.746,920 § (5,541)  $7,741,379




Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows Impact

The following table reconciles the conselidated statements of cash flows previously reported to the restated amounts
for the years ended November 30, 2005 and 2004 (in chousands):

Year Ended November 30, 2005 Year Ended November 30, 2004
As previously As previously
reported Adjustment  As restated reported Adjustment  As restated

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net MICOME. . . .. ot e e e e e e e e e $ 842421 $(18,709) $ 823712 $ 480,902 $ (6,866) $ 474,036
Adjustments to reconcile net income o net cash used by
DPErLUING ACTIVIILES:

Equity in pretax income of unconsolidated joint ventures . . (20,546) — {20,546) (17.,600) — {17,600}
Distributions of earnings from unconsolidated joint
VEMCUTES « v oo o ot v e e e 15,996 —_ 15,996 11,105 — 11,105
Gain on sale of morcgage banking assets . . . ... . ... (26,647) — {26,647) — — —
Minority interests . .. .. e 77.827 —_ 77,827 69,049 — 69,049
Amortization of discounts and issuance coses. . . . . . . . 2919 — 2,919 2015 — 2,015
Depreciation and amortization . . . . ... .. ..., ... 20,528 — 20,528 21,848 — 21,848
Provision for deferred income vaxes . ., . .. ... ... . (3,196) 465) (3,661) (51,722) 279 {51,443}
Seock oprion income rax benefits . . ... oL 45,614 (48,684) 36,930 22,102 (11,103) 10,99
Stock-based compensation expense. . . .. .. ... ... —_ 5,809 5,809 — 2,366 2,366
Inventory impairments and land option cost write-offs . . 42,922 - 42,922 36,873 —_ 36,873
Change in:
Receivables . ... ... ... ... ... ... 77.670 — 77.670 (1,332) — (1,332)
INventories, . . . .. o (1,703,131) — (1,703,151) (989,219 — (989,219)
Accounts payable, accrued expenses and ather liabilities . . 560,232 57,946 618,178 316,610 11,609 328,219
Other,net . .. ... e e (25,504) 4,103 (21,401 20,447 3,715 24,162
Net cash used by operacing activities . .. ... ... (52.915) — (52,9195) (78,922) — {78,022}
Cash flows from investing activicies:
Proceeds from sale of mortgage banking assers . . ... . .. 42,396 — 42,396 — — —
Acquisitions, net of cash acquiced . . ... ... L. — — — (121,546} — {121,546)
Investments in unconsolidated joint vencures . . . . . . . .. (117.633) — {117,633) (128,734} — {128,734)
Ner sales of mortgages held for Jong-term investment . . . . 806 - 106 (237) —_ (237)
Payments received on first mortgages and morgage-backed
SECUPIEIES . . . . o o v it e e e e e 454 — 434 5911 — 5,911
Purchases of property and equipment, net. . .. ... .. .. (23,997) — (23,997) (23,170} — (23,170)
Net cash used by investing activities. . ... ... ... ... ... (97,974) — (97.974) (267,776) — 267,776)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Net proceeds from (payments on) credit agreemencs and
other short-term borrowings . . . . ... ... ... ... (365,258) e (365,258) 178,887 —_ 178,887
Proceeds from issuance of seniornotes . . . . .. ... .. .. 747,591 _ 747,591 596,169 — 596,169
Redemption of seniornotes . . . . .. ... ... ... ... — — — £175,000) — (175,00:0)
Payments on collateralized mortgage obligations . . . . . . . (429) — 429} (5,830) — (5,830)
Payments an morcgages, land contracts and other lcans . . . (148,528) — {148.528) (55.942) — (55.942)
Issuance of common stock under employee stock plans . . . 101,749 — 101,749 42,168 — 42,168
Payments to minority interests . . . . ... ... ... ... {68,152) — (68,152) {32,389 —_ (32,389
Payments of cash dividends . . . . . ... .. .., .. .. .. {61,577 — (G1,577) (39,163) — (39.163)
Repurchases of common stock. . . .. ... ..o (134,713) — (134,713) (66,125) — (66,125)
Net cash provided by financing activicies . . . . ... .. ... .. 70.683 — 70,683 442,775 — 442,775
Net increase {decrease) in cash and cash equivalents . . . . .. .. (80,206) — {80,206) 96,077 —_ 96,077
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year. . . . . ... ... 234,196 — 234,196 E38,119 — 138,119
Cash and cash equivalents at end of yewr. . . . . .. .. ... ... $ 153,990 $ —_ $ 153,990 $ 234,190 $ — $ 234,196
Summary of cash and cash equivalents:
CONSLIUCCION .+ . . o oot o it et e e e e s $ 144,783 $ —_ $ 144,783 $ 190,660 $ —_ $ 190,660
Financial services . . . . .. ... ... ... ... ....... 9,207 — 9,207 43,536 — 43,536
Tortal cash and cash equivalents . . .. .. .. .. ... .. $ 153,990 $ — $ 153,990 $ 234,196 $ — $ 234,196
Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information:
Incerest paid, net of amouncs capitatized. . . .. ... .. .. 3 9,720 $ — 3 9,720 $ 6,99 3 —_ 3 6990
Income taxes paid . .. .. ... oL 320,018 — 320,018 191,710 —_ 191,710
Supplemental disclosures of noncash activities: ’
Cose of inventories acquired through seller financing . . .. § 204,185 $ — $ 204,185 $ 53,168 8 — $ 53.168
Inventory of consolidated variable interest enrities , . . . . . 120,674 — 120,674 85,488 —_ 85,488

As a result of the Company’s failure to file its Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended Auguse 31,
2006 on a cimely basis, it will not be eligible to use its shelf registration scacement, or any other registration statement on
Form 5-3, to offer or sell securities uncil ic has timely filed all required reports under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
for the 12 months prior to its use of the registration statement.
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Note 3. Financial Services

Financial information related to the Company's financial services segment is as follows (in thousands):
Years Ended November 30,

2006 2005 2004

Revenues:

Interest income. . . ... ... .. .. ... .. § 230 $ 8,167 $11,544

Ticle SErVICeS. . . .o o, 7.205 6,053 3,243

Insurance commissions. . . ... .. ... ... ... ... 9,410 8,256 7,103

Escrow coordination fees .. ... ... ... ... .. ... . .. ... 3,395 3,037 2,653

Mortgage and servicing rights income. . . ... ... ... ... ... .. — 3,855 19,874

Total revenues. . . ... ... L 20,240 31,368 44,417
Expenses:

Interest . ... L 49 (5,164) 4,511

General and administracive. . . ... ... ... . ... .. .. (5,874 (22,07 (31,218)

Ocher, met . ..., — 6,841 —

Operating income . . ... .. ... 14,317 10,968 8,688
Equity in pretax income of unconsolidated joint venture .. .. ... .. 19,219 230 —
Pretax income ... ... ... L $33,53¢6  $11,198 $§ 8,688

November 30,
2006 2065

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents .. ... .. . ... . . L $15417  § 9,207

First mortgages held under commicments of sale and other. . . ... ... . .. .. 2,911 3,338

Investment in unconsolidated joint venture. . .., ... .. ... ... ... ... ..., 25,296 15,230

Orherassets . .. .. ... .. 400 2,158
Total assets .. ... ... $44,024  $29,933
Liabilicies

Accounts payable and accrued expenses. . .. ... ... ... ... ... .. $26,276  £54,543

Collateralized mortgage obligations secured by mortgage-backed securities . . . . — 388

Toral liabilities

................................................ $20,276  $55,131

On September 1, 2005, the Company completed the sale of substantially all the mortgage banking assets of
KBHMC to Countrywide and concurrently established a joint venture, Countrywide KB Home Loans. In che first
transaction, the Company received $42.4 million of cash as full consideration for the assets sold. The Company
recognized a gain of $26.6 million on the sale, which represented the cash received over the sum of the book value of the
assets sold and certain nominal costs associated with the disposal. The gain is included in other financial services expenses
of $6.8 million along wich $19.8 million of expenses accrued for various regulatory and other contingencies.

In the second transaction, the Company contributed $15.0 million of cash for a 50% interest in the Councrywide
KB Home Loans joinc venture. The Countrywide KB Home Loans joint venture replaces the mortgage banking
operations of KBHMC. Countrywide KB Home Loans makes loans to many of che Company's homebuyers. The
Company and Countrywide each have a 50% ownership incerest in the joint venture with Councrywide providing
management oversight of the joint venture’s operations, The presentation of the financial services segment in the financial
statements changed in 2005 co reflect the wind-down of KBHMC's mortgage banking operations, which are consolidated
ur che Company’s financial statements, and the commeacement of operations of the Countrywide KB Home Loans joint
ventare, which is accounced for as an unconsolidated joint venture.

The financial services segment provides title, insurance and escrow coordination services to che Company’s domestic
homebuyers in various markets.

First mortgages held under commitments of sale and other receivables consisted of first mortgages held under
commitments of sale of $.2 million and other receivables of $2.7 million at November 30, 2006 and firse mortgages held
under commitments of sale of $.1 million and other receivables of $3.2 million at November 30, 2005. KBHMC has
established valuation allowances for loans held for investment and first mortgages held under commitments of sale. These
valuation allowances totaled $.3 million as of both November 30, 2006 and 2005. KBHMC may be required to
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repurchase an individual loan sold to an investor if it breaches the representations or warranties thar it made in connection
with the sale of the loan, in the event of an early payment default, or if the loan does not comply with the underwriting
standards or other requirements of the ultimate investor.

Note 4. Receivables

Trade receivables amounted to $390.5 million and $331.8 million ar November 30, 2006 and 2005, respectively.
Included in these amounts ar November 30, 2006 and 2005 were unbilled receivables of $328.7 million and
$271.1 million, respectively, and billed receivables of $61.8 million and $60.7 million, respectively, due from buyers
on sales of French single-family detached homes, condominiums and commercial buildings under long-term contracts
accounted for using the percentage-of-completion method. The buyers are contractually obligated to remic payments
against their unbilled balances. Under French law, buyers are owners of che property as soon as the deed of sale, which
serves as a contract, has been signed. As a result, amounts are billed under long-term contracts according to the terms of
the individual contracts, which provide for an initial billing upon execution of the contract and subsequent billings upon
the completion of specific construcrion phases defined under French law. The final billing occurs upon delivery of che
home, condominium or commercial building to the buyer. All of the unbilled and billed receivables related to long-term
contracts are expected to be collected within one year. Other receivables of $269.0 millien at November 30, 2006 and
$249.1 million at November 30, 2003 included mortgages and notes receivable, esctow deposits and amounts due from
municipalities and utility companies. At November 30, 2006 and 2005, trade and other receivables were net of
allowances for doubcful accounts of $44.4 million and $34.1 million, respectively.

Note 5. Inventories

Inventories consisted of the following (in thousands):

November 30,

2006 2005
Homes, lots and improvements in production ... ... ... ... .. $4,302,648 84,215,488
Land under development . ... ... ... 2,152,115 1,912,854
Total INVEMEOTIES - . « « o o v e e et e e e e e e e e e e $6,454,763  $6,128,342

Taventorties include land and land development costs, direct construction costs, capitalized interest and real estate
taxes.

Land under development primarily consists of parcels on which 50% or less of estimated development costs have
been incurred. Included in inventories as of November 30, 2006 and 2005 were $703.] million and $471.0 million,
respectively, of inventories related to long-term conrtracts of KBSA. Inventories relating to long-term contracts are stated
at actual costs incurred to date, reduced by amounts identified with sales recognized on unics delivered or progress
completed.

Interest is capitalized to inventories while the community is being actively developed. Capitalized inrerest is
amortized in construction and land costs as the related inventories are delivered to the homebuyer. The Company’s
interest costs are as follows (in thousands):

Years Ended November 30,

2006 2005 2004
Capitalized interest at beginning of year . ... ... .......... $ 228,163 $167,249 $122,741
Interest INCUITEd .« . o ot it e e e 264,683 183,842 141,470
Interest expensed. . ... ... L e (18,723) (18,872) (18,154)
Interest amortized . . . o oo e e e {147,873y  (104,056) (78,808)
Capitalized interest at end of year . . .. ... ... ... $ 326,250  $ 228,163  $167,249




Note 6. Inventory Impairments and Abandonments

The Company evaluates its inventory for recoverability in accordance with SFAS No. 144 on a quarterly basis, and
more frequencly if impairment indicators exist. During 2006, the Company recognized a non-cash charge of $228.7 mil-
lion for rhe impairment of inventory. The inventory is located in markets where conditions have become challenging,
mainly as a result of an excess supply of inventory in the marketplace. This change in market dynamics caused a decline in
the fair value of certain inventory positions and prompred changes in the Company’s strategy concerning projects that no
longer meet its internal investment standards. In 2005 and 2004, the Company recorded non-cash charges of
$26.7 million and $4.7 million, respectively, related to inventory impairments.

From time to time, the Company will write off costs, including earnest money deposits and pre-acquisition coscs,
associated with land purchase option contracts which the Company does not intend to exercise. During 2006, 2005 and
2004, the Company wrote off $143.9 million, $16.2 million and $32.2 million, respectively, as a result of land oprion
contract abandonments.

The inventory impairment charges and land option contract write-offs are included in construction and land costs in
the Company’s consolidated stacements of income,

Note 7. Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities

In December 2003, FASB Interpretation No. 46(R) was issued by the FASB to clarify the application of Accounting
Research Bulletin No. 51, “Consolidated Financial Statements” to certain entities, VIEs, in which equity investors do not
have the characteristics of a controlling interest or do not have sufficient equity at risk for the entity to finance its
activities withour additional subordinared financial support from other parties. Pursuant co FASB Interpretation
No. 46(R), an enterptise thar absorbs a majority of the VIE's expected losses, receives a majority of the VIE's expected
residual recurns, or both, is considered to be the primary beneficiary of the VIE and must consolidate the entity in its
financial statements.

In the ordinary course of its business, the Company enters into land option contracts in order to procure land for the
construction of homes. Under such land option contracts, the Company will fund a specified option deposit or earnesc
money deposit in consideration for the right to purchase land in the future, usually at a predetermined price. Under the
requirements of FASB Interpretation No. 46(R), certain of the Company's land option contracts may create a variable
incerest for the Company, with the land seller being identified as a VIE.

In compliance with FASB Interpretation No. 46(R), the Company analyzed its land option contracts and other
contractual arrangements and has consolidated the fair value of certain VIEs from which the Company is purchasing land
under option contracts. The consolidation of these VIEs, where the Company was determined to be the primary
beneficiary, added $215.4 million and $233.6 millien to inventories and accrued expenses and other liabilities in the
Company’s consolidated balance sheets at November 30, 2006 and 2005, respectively. The Company’s cash deposits
refated to these land option contracts totaled $41.9 million at November 30, 2006 and $15.0 million at November 30,
2005. Creditors, if any, of these VIEs have no recourse against the Company. As of November 30, 2006, excluding
consolidated VIEs, the Company had cash deposits totaling $90.8 million thar were associated with land option coneracts
having an aggregate purchase price of $2.24 billion.

Note 8. Investments in Unconsolidated Joint Ventures

The Company conducts a portion of irts land acquisition, development and other residential and commercial
construction activities through participarion in joint ventures in which the Company has an ownership interest of 509 or
less and does not have a controlling interest. These joint ventures operate in certain markets in the United States and
France where the Company's consolidated construction operations are located. Through joint ventures, the Company
reduces and shares ics risk and also reduces the amount invested in land, while increasing its access to potential future
homesites. The use of joint ventures also, in some instances, enables the Company to acquire land which it may not
otherwise obtain or access on as favorable terms, without the participation of a strategic partner. The Company’s partners
in these joine ventures are unrelated homebuilders, land developers or ocher real estate entities.

The Company and/or its joint venture partners sometimes obtain certain options or enter into other arrangements
under which it can purchase portions of the land held by the unconsolidated joint ventures. Land option prices are

60




generally negotiated prices that approximate fair value. The Company does not include in its income from unconsol-
idated joint ventures its pro rata share of unconsolidated joint venture earnings resulting from land sales to its
homebuilding divisions. The Company defers recognirion of its share of such joint venture earnings until a home sale is
closed and title passes to a homebuyer, at which time the Company accounts for those earnings as a reduction of the cost of
purchasing the land from the unconsolidated joint venrures. Combined condensed income statement informarion
concerning the Company’s unconsolidated joint venture activities follows (in thousands):

Years Ended November 30,

2006 2005 2004
REVENUES . . . .. oot e $ 288,200  $ 326,767  $ 248,131
Construction and land costs. . ... ... ... ... ... ... .. ... .. (279,013) (257,528) (188,980)
Other expenses, net ... ... ... ... o (40,976) (23,781) (27,281)
Pretax income {loss) . .. . .. . ... $ (31,789) $ 45458 $ 31,870
The Company’s share of pretax income (loss). ... ......... .. $ (10,325) § 20,316 § 17,600

The Company’s share of pretax income (loss) includes management fees earned from the unconsolidated joint
ventures. During 2006, the Company recognized a non-cash charge of $58.6 million associated with the impairment of
its investment in certain unconsolidated joint venrures which operate in markets that have become increasingly difficule.
The Company also recognized a gain of $27.6 million in 2006 related to the sale of its ownership interest in a joint
venture. The impairment charge and gain on sale relating to unconsolidated joint ventures are included in equity tn
pretax income (loss) of unconsolidated joint vencures in the Company’s consolidated statements of income.

Combined condensed balance sheet information concerning the Company’s unconsolidated joint venture activities
follows (in thousands):

November 30,

2006 2005
Assets
Cash, . o e e e $ 94,846 $ 114,055
Receivables . .. ... o e e 57,926 23,398
Lt s L) x-S N 2.319,029 1,978,614
Other as5ets . . .. . o e e e e e 32,058 16,044
Total assets. . ..o e e 42,503,859  $2,132,111
Liabilities and equity
Accounts payable and other Liabilicies . ... ...... ... ... ... ... ... $ 123,605 § 117,135
Mortgages and notes payable . . ... ... .. ... .. . 1,455,914 1,303,400
Equity of:
The Company . .. ... ... e 397,731 275,378
Others . ... e 526,609 436,198
Total liabilities and equity . . .. .. .. .. L L L $2.503,859  $2,132,111

The joint ventures finance land and inventory investments through a variety of borrowing arrangements. In certain
instances, the Company provides varying levels of guarantees on debt of unconsolidated joint ventures.

Note 9. Investment in French Subsidiary

On February 7, 2003, the Company transferred 481,352 shares of KBSA stock, held by the Company, to KBSA to
fulfill certain equity compensacion obligations to certain KBSA employees. Since the transfer of shares, as of February 7,
20003, the Company has maintained a 49% equity interest in KBSA and 68% of the voting rights associated with KBSA
stock. KBSA continues to be consolidated in the Company’s financial statements,
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Note 10. Mortgages and Notes Payable

Mortgages and notes payable consisted of che following (in thousands, interest rates are as of November 30):

November 30,

2006 - 2005

Unsecured domestic borrowings under a revolving credir facility (5%4% in

200 $ — $ 84,100
Unsecured French borrowings (4% to 4%4% in 2006 and 3%% to 3%% in

2005y . 5,194 14,414
Mortgages and land contracts due to land sellers and other loans (4% to

FO% in 2006 and 2005) ... ... 130,724 97,000
Term loan due 2011 (6%4% in 2006). . . . ... ... ... ... ... 400,000 _
Senior subordinated notes due 2008 at 8%4% . . .. ... ... ... 200,000 200,000
Senior subordinated notes due 2010 at 7%4% . . ... .. ... .. 297,569 296,919
Senior subordinated notes due 2011 ac 9%4% . . ... ... ... ... .. 250,000 250,000
French senior notes due 2009 ar 8%4% .. ............ LI 198,672 176,865
Senior notes due 2011 at 6%4% . . . .. .. 348,213 347,898
Semior notes due 2014 at 5¥4% . . ... ... 248 984 248 873
Senior notes due 2015 ar S™% . . ... ... .. 298,362 298,209
Senior notes due 2015 ac 6%4%. . .. ... ... 449,573 449,536
Senior notes due 2018 at 7Y% . . . . ... 298,512 —

Total mortgages and notes payable ... ... .. ... L L L. $3,125803  $2.463 814

The Company entered into the five-year $1.5 Billion Credit Facility with a consortium of banks on November 22,
2005. Interest on the $1.5 Billion Credir Facility is payable monthly ar the London Interbank Offered Rate plus an
applicable spread on amounts borrowed. The $1.5 Billion Credit Facility replaced the Company’s $1.0 billion unsecured
revolving credit facility, which was scheduled to expire in 2007,

KBSA has lines of credit with various banks which totaled $442.3 mitlion at November 30, 2006 and have various
coromitted expiration dates through Seprember 2008. These lines of credit provide for interest at the European Interbank
Offered Rate plus an applicable spread on amounts borrowed.

On April 12, 2006, the Company entered into che $400 Million Term Loan, which provides for inrerest ro be paid
quarterly at the London Interbank Offered Rate plus an applicable spread. The principal balance of the $400 Million
Term Loan is due and payable in full on April 11, 2011. Under the $400 Million Term Loan Agreement, the Company is
required, among other things, to maintain certain financial statement ratios and a minimum net worth and is subject to
limitations on acquisitions, inventories and indebtedness. The Company used all of the proceeds from the $400 Million
Term Loan to repay borrowings under the $1.5 Billion Credit Facilicy.

The weighted average annual interest rate on aggregate unsecured borrowings, excluding the senior subordinated
and senior notes, was 644% and 4%% at November 30, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

On December 14, 2001, pursuant to its universal shelf registration statement filed wich the SEC on December 3,
1997 (the “1997 Shelf Registration”), the Company issued $200.0 million of 8%4% senior subordinated notes at 100% of
the principal amount of the notes. The notes, which are due December 15, 2008, with interest payable semi-annually,
represent unsecured obligations of the Company and are subordinated to all existing and future senior indebtedness of the
Company. The notes are not redeemable at the option of the Company. The Company used $175.0 million of the net
proceeds from che issuance of the notes to redeem all of its outstanding 9%4% senior subordinated notes, which were due
in 2003. The remaining net proceeds were used for general corporate purposes.

Pursuant to its universal shelf regiscration statement filed on October 15, 2001 with rhe SEC (as subsequently
amended, the “2001 Shelf Registration”), on January 27, 2003, the Company issued $250.0 million of 7¥4% senior
subordinated notes at 98.444% of the principal amount of the notes and on February 7, 2003, the Company issued an
additionat $50.0 million of notes in the same series (collectively, the “8300 Million Senior Subordinated Notes™). The
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$300 Million Senior Subordinated Notes, which are due February 1, 2010, with interest payable semi-annually, represent
unsecured obligations of the Company and are subordinated o all existing and fucure senior indebtedness of the
Company. The $300 Million Senior Subordinared Notes ate redeemable at the option of the Company at 103.875% of
their principal amoune beginning February 1, 2007 and thereafter at prices declining annually to 100% on and afrer
February 1, 2009. The Company used $129.0 million of the net proceeds from the issuance of the notes to redeem all of
its cutstanding $125.0 million 9%% senior subordinated notes, which were due in 20006.

On February 8, 2001, pursuant to its 1997 Shelf Registrarion, the Company issued $250.0 mitlion of 944% senior
subordinated notes at 1009 of the principal amount of the notes. The notes, which are due February 15, 2011 with
interest payable semi-annually, represent unsecured obligations of the Company and are subordinated ro all existing and
future senior indebtedness of the Company. The notes are redeemable ar the option of the Company, in whole or in pare, at
104.750% of their principal amount beginning February 15, 2006, and thereafter ac prices declining annually to 100%
on and afrer February 13, 2009. Proceeds from the issuance of the notes were used to pay down bank borrowings.

On July 29, 2002, KBSA issued 150.0 million euros principal amount of 8%% French senior notes at 100% of the
principal amount of the notes. The notes, which are publicly traded and are due August 1, 2009 wich interest payable
semi-annually, represent unsecured obligations of KBSA and rank equally in right of payment with all other senior
unsecured indebredness of KBSA. The Company does not guarantee these KBSA notes. The notes are not redeemable at
che option of KBSA, except in the event of certain changes in tax laws. Proceeds from the issuarnce of the notes were used
to pay down bank borrowings and other indebtedness.

The Company issued rhe $350 Million Senior Notes on June 30, 2004 at 99.3% of cthe principal amount of the nores
in a private placement. The notes, which are due August 15, 2011, with interest payable semi-annually at 6%4%,
represent senior unsecured obligations of the Company and rank equally in right of payment with all of the Company’s
existing and future senior unsecured indebtedness. The $350 Million Senior Notes may be redeemed, in whele at any
rime or from time to time in pare, at 2 price equal to 1009 of their principal amount, plus a premium, plus accrued and
unpaid incerest to the applicable redemption date. The $350 Million Senior Notes are unconditionally guaranceed jointly
and severally by certain of the Company’s domestic subsidiaries (*Guarantor Subsidiaries”) on a senior unsecured basis,
The Company used all of the net proceeds from the issuance of the $350 Million Senior Notes to tepay bank borrowings.
On December 3, 2004, the Company exchanged all of the privately placed $350 Million Senior Notes for notes that are
substantially identical except that the new notes are registered under the Securities Act of 1933.

On January 28, 2004, the Company issued the $250 Million Senior Notes at 99.474% of the principal amount of
the notes in a private placement, The notes, which are due February 1, 2014, with interest payable semi-annually at 3}4%,
represent senior unsecured obligations of the Company and rank equally in right of payment with all of the Company’s
existing and future senior unsecured indebtedness. The $250 Million Senior Notes may be redeemed, in whole at any
time or from time to time in pare, at a price equal to 100% of their principal amount, plus a premium, plus accrued and
unpaid interest to the applicable redemption date. The $250 Million Senior Notes are unconditionally guaranceed joinely
and severally by the Guarantor Subsidiaries on a senior unsecured basis. The Company used all of the net proceeds from
the issuance of the $250 Million Senior Notes to repay bank borrowings. On June 16, 2004, the Company exchanged all
of the privarely placed $250 Million Senior Notes for notes that are substantially identical except that the new notes are
registered under the Securities Act of 1933,

On November 12, 2004, the Company filed the 2004 Shelf Regiscration wich the SEC. The 2004 Shelf
Registration, which provided the Company with a total public debt and equity issuance capacity of $1.05 billion,
was declared effective on November 29, 2004, The Company’s previously outstanding 2001 Shelf Registrarion in the
amounr of $450.0 million was subsumed within the 2004 Shelf Registration. The 2004 Shelf Registration provides thar
securities may be offered from time to time in one or more series and in the form of seniot, senior subordinated or
subordinared debr, guarantees of debr securities, preferred stock, common stock, stock purchase contracts, stock purchase
units, depositary shares and/or warrants to purchase such securities.

On December 13, 2004, pursuant to the 2004 Shelf Registration, the Company issued the $300 Million 5%%
Senior Notes at 99.357% of the principal amount of the notes. The $300 Million 5%4% Senior Notes, which are due
January 15, 2015, wich interest payable semi-annually, represent senior unsecured obligations of the Company and rank
equally in right of payment with all of the Company’s existing and future senior unsecured indebredness. The
$300 Million 5%49% Senior Notes may be redeemed, in whole at any time or from time to time in part, at a price
equal to the greater of (a) 1009 of their principal amount and (b) the sum of the present values of the remaining
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scheduled payments discounted to the date of redemption at a defined rate, plus, in each case accrued and unpaid interest
to the applicable redemption date. The $300 Million 5%% Senior Notes are uncondirionally guaranteed jointly and
severally by the Guarantor Subsidiaries on a senior unsecured basis. The Company used all of the net proceeds from the
issuance of the $300 Million 57%% Senior Notes to pay down bank borrowings.

Pursuant to the 2004 Shelf Registration, on June 2, 2005, the Company issued the $450 Million Senior Notes at
100.614% of the principal amount of the notes plus accrued interest from June 2, 2005. The $450 Million Senior Notes,
which are due June 35, 2013, with interest payable semi-annually, represent senior unsecured obligations of the
Company and rank equally in right of payment wich all of the Company's existing and future senior unsecured
indebtedness. The $450 Million Senior Notes may be redeemed, in whole at any time or from time to time in part, at a
price equal to the greater of (a) 100% of their principal amount and (b) the sum of the present values of the remaining
scheduled payments discounted to the date of redemption at a defined rate, plus, in each case, accrued and unpaid interest
to the applicable redemprion date. The notes are unconditionally guaranteed jointly and severally by the Guarantor
Subsidiaries on a senior unsecured basis. The Company used all of the net proceeds from the issuance of the $450 Million
Senior Notes to pay down bank borrowings.

On April 3, 2006, pursuant to the 2004 Shelf Registration, the Company issued the $300 Million 7%4% Senior
Nores. The notes, which are due June 15, 2018 with interest payable semi-annually, represent senior unsecured
obligations and rank equally in right of payment with all of the Company's existing and future senior unsecured
indebtedness and are guaranteed jointly and severally by the Guarantor Subsidiaties on a senior unsecured basis. The
$300 Million 7'4% Senior Notes may be redeemed, in whole at any time or from time to time in part, at a price equal to
the greater of (a) 100% of their principal amount and (b) cthe sum of the present values of the remaining scheduled
payments of principal and interest on the notes to be redeemed discounted at a defined rate, plus, in each case, accrued and
unpaid interest to the applicable redemption date. The Company used all of the proceeds from the $300 Million 7%4%
Senior Notes to repay borrowings under its $1.5 Billion Credir Facility. At November 30, 2006, $450.0 million of
capacity remained available under the 2004 Shelf Registration. However, as a result of the Company's failure to file its
Quarrerly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended August 31, 2006 on a timely basis, it cannot use the 2004 Shelf
Registration, or any other registration statement on Form S$-3, to offer or sell securities until it has timely filed all
required reports under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 for the 12 months prior to its use of the registration
staternent.

The senior subordinated and senior notes contain certain restrictive covenants that, among other things, limit the
ability of the Company to incur addirional indebredness, pay dividends, make certain investments, create certain liens,
engage in mergers, consolidations, or sales of assets, or engage in certain transactions with officers, directors and
employees. Under the terms of the $1.5 Billion Credit Facility, the Company is required, among other cthings, to
maintain cercain financial statement ratios and a minimum net worth and is subject to limitations on acquisitions,
inventories and indebredness. Based on the terms of the $1.5 Billion Credit Facility, $400 Million Term Loan, senior
subordinated and senior notes, rerained earnings of $532.2 million were available for payment of cash dividends or stock
repurchases ar November 30, 2006. As a resule of the Company’s failure to file its Quarterly Reporr on Form 10-Q for the
quatter ended August 31, 2006 on a timely basis, the Company was not in compliance with its debr covenants as of
November 30, 2006. The Company received a waiver through February 23, 2007 from the holders of its outstanding
senior notes in exchange for a fee of $12.9 million. The fee is included in interest incurred in the accompanying 2006
consolidated financial statements. The lenders under the Company’s $1.5 Billion Credit Facility and $400 Million Term
Loan provided a similar waiver through February 23, 2007 for a nominal fee.

Principal payments on senior subordinated and seniof notes, mortgages, land contracts and other loans are due as
follows: 2007: $98.4 million; 2008: $15.1 million; 2009: $399.1 million; 2010: $314.4 million; 2011: $998_2 million;
and thereafter: $1.30 billion.

Assets (primarily inventories) having a carrying value of approximately $243.5 million are pledged to collateralize
morcgages, Jand contracts and other secured loans.

Note 11. Fair Values of Financial Instruments

The estimated fair values of financial instruments have been determined based on available market information and
appropriate valuation methodologies. However, judgment is necessarily required in interpreting market dara to develop
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the estimates of fair value. In chat regard, the estimates presenced hetein are not necessarily indicative of the amounts thac
the Company could realize in a current marker exchange.

The carrying values and estimated fair values of the Company's financial instruments, except for chose for which the
carrying values approximate fair values, are summarized as follows (in thousands):

November 30,

2006 2005
Estimated Fair Estimated Fair
Carrying Value Value Carrying Value Value
Financial liabilities
8%% Senior subordinated notes . . . . . $200,000 $208,500 $200,000 §215,480
7%% Senior subordinated notes . . . . . 297,569 302,776 296,919 308,796
9% Senior subordinated notes . . . . . 250,000 258,658 250,000 261,250
8%% French senior notes. . . . ... ... 198,672 215,807 176,865 201,626
OV% Senior noOtes. . .. .ot 348,213 342,398 347,898 345,336
5%1% Senior notes. . .. ... ... ..., 248,984 229,573 248,873 232,191
574% Senior Notes. . . ... ... ... .. 298,362 274,493 298,209 277,937
GYA% Seniornotes. . .. ... ... ..... 449,573 426,532 449,536 428,340
7Y% Senior notes. ... ... ... ... .. 298,512 298,906 — —

The Company used the following methods and assumptions in estimating fair values:

The fair values of the Company's senior subordinated and senior notes are escimated based on quoted market
prices.

The carrying amounts reported for cash and cash equivalents, borrowings under the unsecured credir facilitics,
French lines of credit and the $400 million Term Loan approximate fair values.

Note 12. Commitments and Contingencies

Commitments and contingencies include the usual obligations of homebuilders for the completion of contracts and
those incurred in the ordinary course of business.

The Company provides a limited warranty on all of its homes. The specific rerms and conditions of warranties vary
depending upon the market in which the Company does business. For homes sold in che United States, the Company
generally provides a structural warranty of 10 years, a warranty on electrical, heating, cooling, plumbing and other
building systems each varying from two to five years based on geographic market and state law, and a warrancy of one year
for other components of the home such as appliances. The Company estirnates the costs chat may be incurred under each
limired warranty and tecords a liability in the amount of such costs at the time the revenue associated with the sale of each
home is recognized. Factors that affect the Company's warranty liability include the number of homes delivered,
historical and ancicipated rates of warranty ¢laims, and cost per claim. The Company periodically assesses the adequacy of
its recorded warranty liabilicies and adjusts the amounts as necessary.

The changes in cthe Company's warranty liability are as follows (in thousands):

2006 2005
Balance at beginning of year . .. ... ... ... $131,875 $ 99,659
Warrancies 1ssUed . . . . . L. e e 51,827 87,256
Payments and adjustments .. ... ... ... .. e (61,235) (53,040
Balancearend of year. . . ... .. ... L $152,467 $131,875

In the normal course of its business, the Company issues certain representations, warranties and guatantees related to
its home sales, land sales, commercial construction and mortgage loan originations and sales that may be affected by
FASB Interpretation No. 45 “Guarantor’s Accounting and Disclosure Requirements for Guarantees, Including Indirect
Guarantees of Indebtedness of Others.” Based on historical evidence, the Company does not believe any of these
representations, warranties or guarantees would resutt in a material effect on its consolidated financial position or resules
of operations.
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The Company is often required to obtain bonds and letters of credit in support of its obligarions to various
municipalities and other government agencies with respect to subdivision improvements including roads, sewers and
water, among other things, At November 30, 2006, the Company had ocutstanding approximarely $1.24 billion and
$404.2 million of performance bonds and letters of credit, respectively. In the evenr any such bonds or letrers of credir are
called, the Company would be obligated to reimburse the issuer of the bond or letter of credit. However, the Company
does not believe that any currently ourstanding bonds or letrers of credit will be called.

Borrowings outstanding and letters of credit issued under the $1.5 Billion Credir Facilicy are guaranteed by the
Guarantor Subsidiaries.

The Company conducts a portion of its land acquisition, development and other residential and commercial
activities through unconsolidated joint ventures. These joint ventures had cutsranding secured construction debt of
approximately $1.46 billion and $1.30 billion at November 30, 2006 and 2005, respectively. In certain inscances, the
Company provides varying levels of guarantees on debt of unconsolidated joint ventures. When the Company or its
subsidiaries provide a guarantee, the unconsolidated joint venrure generally receives more favorable rerms from lenders
than would otherwise be available to it. At November 30, 2006, the Company had payment guarantees related to the
third-party debrt of three of its unconsolidated joint ventures. One of the unconsolidated joint ventures had aggregare
third-party debt of $481.6 million at November 30, 2006, of which each of the joint venrute partners guaranreed its pro
rata share. The Company's share of the payment guarantee, which is triggered only in the event of bankruptcy of the joint
venture, was 49% or $233.6 million. The remaining two unconsolidated joint ventures had rotal third-party debr of
$14.3 million at November 30, 2006, of which each of the joint venrure partners guaranteed its pro rata share. The
Company’s share of this guarantee was 30% or $7.2 million. The Company had limited maintenance guarantees of
$147.3 million of unconsolidated entity debt at November 30, 2006. The limited maintenance guarantees only apply if
the value of the collareral (generably land and improvements) is less than a specific percentage of the loan balance. If the
Company is required to make a payment under a limited maintenance guarantee to bring the value of the coltateral above
the specified percentage of the loan balance, the payment would constitute a capital contriburion and/or loan to the
unconsolidated joine venrure and increase the Company's share of any funds the unconsolidated joinr venture distribures.

The Company leases certain property and equipment under noncancelable operating leases. Office and equipment
leases are rypically for terms of three to five years and generally provide renewal options for terms up to an additional five
yeats. In most cases, the Company expects that, in the normal course of business, leases chat expire will be renewed or
replaced by other leases. The future minimum rental payments under operating leases, which primarily consist of office
leases having initial or remaining noncancelable lease terms in excess of one year are as follows: 2007: $34.8 million;
2008: $32.4 million; 2009: $27.6 million; 2010: $21.7 million; 2011: $9.1 million; and thereafter: $15.0 million.
Rencal expense for the years ended November 30, 2006, 2005 and 2004 was $30.9 million, $27.7 million and
$19.6 million, respectively.

On November 12, 2006, the Company entered into a Tolling Agreement with its former Chief Executive Officer in
connection with che rerminarion of his service. The Company and its former Chief Executive Officer reserved all rights
under the former Chief Execurive Officer’s employment agreement and under any stock option, restricred stock,
retirement and other benefit plans to which he was a party. The Company agreed to pay its former Chief Executive Officer
the dollar value of all accrued and unpaid vacation benefits and sick pay based on his base salary and unreimbursed
business expenses through the date of his departure. The Company retained and suspended the payment of any other
compensation and benefics to its former Chief Executive Officer that may be payable under his employment agreement or
the Company’s compensation programs in which he participated.

The Tolling Agreement provides thar ncither the Company nor its former Chief Executive Officer has made an
admission as o the characterization of the former Chief Executive Officer's termination of service, including whether such
termination constituted a “retirement” or other form of termination. This characterization can be expected to affect the
former Chief Execurive Officer’s rights to receive severance payments and other benefits under his employment
agreement and the Company’s compensation programs in which he participated.

The Tolling Agreement remains in effect and no resolution has been reached as to the matters reserved under its
tetms,
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Note 13. Legal Matters

Derivative Litigation,. On July 10, 2006, a shareholder derivacive action, Wildt v. Karatz, ¢t al., was filed in
Los Angeles Superior Court. On August 8, 2000, a virtually identical shareholder derivative lawsuit, Davidson v. Karatz,
et al., was also filed in Los Angeles Superior Court. These actions, which ostensibly are brought on behalf of the Company,
allege, among other things, thar defendants (various of the Company’s current and former directors and officers) breached
their fiduciary duties to the Company by, among other things, backdating grants of stock options to various current and
former executives in violation of the Company’s shareholder-approved stock option plans. Defendants have net yet
responded to the complaints. The Company and the parties have agreed to a stipulation and proposed order that was
submitted to the court on January 3, 2007, providing, among other things, that, to preserve the status quo wichout
prejudicing any party’s substantive rights, the Company’s former Chairman and Chief Executive Officer, shall not
exercise any of his outstanding options, at any price, during the period in which the order is in effect, and that the order
shall be effective upon entry by the court and expire on March 31, 2007, unless otherwise agreed in writing. The court
entered the order on January 22, 2007. In connection with the entry of this order, the plaintiffs agreed to stay their cases
while the parallel federal court derivative lawsuits discussed below are pursued. A stipulation and order effecruaring che
parties’ agreement to stay the srare court actions was entered by the court on February 7, 2007.

On August 16, 2006, a shareholder derivative lawsuit, Redfield v Karatz, et al., was filed in the United States
District Court for the Central District of California. On Auguse 31, 2006, a virtually identical shareholder derivarive
lawsuit, Stachr v Karatz, et al., was also filed in the United States District Court for the Central District of California.
These actions, which ostensibly are brought on behalf of the Company, allege, among other things, that defendants
(various of the Company’s current and former directors and officers) breached their fiduciary duties to the Company by,
among other things, backdating grants of stock options to various current and former executives in violation of the
Company’s shareholder-approved stock option plans. Unlike Wild: and Davidion, however, these lawsuits also include
substantive claims under the federal securicies laws. On November 6, 2006, the court entered an order that, amoeng other
things, consolidated these two cases and specified that defendants’ response to the consolidated complaint would be due
within 45 days after service of the consolidated complaint. On January 9, 2007, plaintiffs filed cheir consolidated
complaint. Defendants have not yet responded to the complaint, and discovery has nor commenced,

SEC Investigation. In August 2006, the Company announced that it had received an informal inquiry from che
Securities and Exchange Commission relating to its stock option grant practices. In January 2007, the Company was
informed that the SEC is now conducting a formal investigation of this matter. The Company has cooperated with che
SEC regarding this matter and intends to continue ro do so.

Storm Water Matter.  In January 2003, the Company received a request for information from the EPA pursuant to
Section 308 of the Clean Water Act. Several other public homebuilders have received similar requests. The request sought
informarion about storm water pollution control program implementation at certain of the Company's construction sites,
and the Company provided information pursuant to the request. In May 2004, on behalf of the EPA, the DOJ tencatively
asserted that cerrain regulatory requirements applicable to scorm water discharges had been violared on certain occasions
at certain of the Company’s construction sites, and civil penalties and injunctive relief might be warranted. The DOJ has
also proposed certain steps it would expect che Company to take in the future relating co compliance with the EPA’s
requirements applicable to storm water discharges. The Company has defenses to the claims that have been asserted and is
exploring methods of resolving the matrer. While the costs assoctated with the claims cannot be determined ar chis cime,
the Company believes that such costs are not likely to be material to its consolidated financial position or results of
operations.

Other Matrers.  The Company is also involved in litigation and governmental proceedings incidental to its business.
These cases are in various procedural stages and, based on reports of counsel, it is the Company’s opinion that provisions or
reserves made for potential losses are adequate and any liabilities or costs arising out of currently pending licigation will
not have a materially adverse effect on ics consolidated financial position or results of operations.

Note 14. Stockholders’ Equity

Preferred Stock.  On Febroary 4, 1999, the Company adopted a new Stockholder Rights Plan to replace ics
preexisting shareholder rights plan adopted in 1989 (the “1989 Rights Plan")and declared a dividend distribution of one
preferred share purchase righe for each outsranding share of common stock; such rights were issued on March 7, 1999,
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stmultaneously with the expiration of the rights issued under the 1989 Rights Plan, Under certain circumstances, each
right entitles the holder to purchase 1/100th of a share of the Company’s Series A-Participating Cumulacive Preferred
Stock ar a price of $270.00, subject to certain anti-dilution provisions. The rights are not exercisable until the earlier to
occur of (a) 10 days following a public announcement that a person or group has acquired Company stock representing
15% or more of the aggregate votes entitled to be cast by all shares of common stock, or (b) 10 days following the
commencement of a tender offer for Company stock representing 15% or more of the aggregate votes entitled to be cast
by all shares of common stock. If, without approval of the board of directors, the Company is acquired in a merger or other
business combination transaction, or 50% of more of the Company’s assets or earning power is sold, each right will entitle
its holder to receive, upon exercise, common stock of the acquiring company having a marker value of twice the exercise
price of the right; and if, without approval of the board of direcrors, any person or group acquires Company stock
representing 15% or more of the aggregate votes entitled to be cast by all shares of commen stock, each right will entitle
its holder ro receive, upon exercise, common stock of the Company having a market value of twice the exercise price of the
right. At cthe option of the Company, the rights are redeemable prior to becoming exercisable at $.005 per right. Unless
previously redeemed, the rights will expire on March 7, 2009. Until a right is exercised, the holder will have no rights as a
stockholder of the Company, including the right to vote or receive dividends.

Common Stock.  The Company repurchased six million shares of its common stock in 2006 at an aggregate price of
$377.4 million and repurchased two million shares of its common stock in 2005 at an aggregate price of $129.4 million
under a stock repurchase program authorized by its board of directors. In addition to the repurchases in 2006 and 20053,
which consisted of open market transactions, the Company acquired $16.7 million and $5.3 million, respectively, of
common stock to satisfy withholding taxes of employees on vested restricted stock. As of November 30, 2006, the
Company had auchorization from its board of directors to repurchase four million additional shares. However, in
connection with the Stock Option Review, the board of directors suspended the share repurchase program.

On December 2, 2004, the Company's board of directors increased the annual cash dividend on the Company's
common stock to $.75 per share from $.50 per share.

On April 7, 2003, the Company’s stockholders approved an amendment to the Company’s cettificate of incorporation
increasing the number of authorized shares of the Company’s common stock from 100 million to 300 million.

On December 8, 2005, rhe Company’s board of directors increased the annual cash dividend on the Company's
common stock to $1.00 per share from $.75 per share.

Note 13. Employee Benefit and Stock Plans

Benefits are provided ro most employees under the Company’s 401(k) Savings Plan under which contributions by
employees are partially marched by the Company. The aggregate cost of this plan to the Company was $10.8 million in
2006, $10.6 million in 2005 and $8.6 million in 2004. The assets of the Company's 401(k) Savings Plan are held by a
third party trustee. Plan participants may direct the investment of their funds among one or more of the several fund
options offered by the plan. The Company’s common stock is one of the investment choices available to participants. As of
November 30, 2006, 2005 and 2004, approximately 11%, 18% and 12%, respectively, of the plan’s net assets were
invested in the Company’s common stock.

The Company’s Amended and Restated 1999 Incentive Plan (the “1999 Plan”) provides thar stock options,
performance stock, restricted stock and stock units may be awarded to any employee of the Company for periods of up to
10 years. The 1999 Plan also enables the Company to grant cash bonuses, associated stock appreciation rights and other
stock-based awards. The Company has also made outstanding awards under its 2001 Stock Incentive Plan, 1998 Stock
Incentive Plan, 1988 Employee Stock Plan, 1986 Scock Option Plan and its Performance-Based Incentive Plan for Senior
Management, each of which provides for generally the same types of awards as the 1999 Plan, but with periods of up to
15 years. Each plan provides for certain conditions which are designed to enable the Company to pay annual
compensation in excess of $1.0 million to participating executives and maintain tax deductibility for such compensation
for the Company. The 1999 Plan and the 2001 Stock Incentive Plan are the Company's primary employee stock plans.
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Stock option transactions are summarized as follows:

2006 2005 2004
Weighted Weighted Weighted
Average Average Average
Exercise Exercise Exercise
Options Price Options Price Options Price
Options outstanding at
beginning of year. .. ... .... 9,176,253  $28.16 13,425,306 $22.20 13,627,446 $18.14
Granted .. ... .. ... .. ... ... 85,569 67.53 556,088 62.19 2,199,160 37.83
Exercised . . ... ...ouuui.... (743,481)  24.19 (4,582,497) 14.64 (2,118,706) 12.02
Cancelled . . ... ... ... ...... (164,065) 38.63 (222,644)  34.97 (282,594)  24.55
Options outstanding at end of
VEAL ... 8,354,276 $28.71 9,176,253 $28.16 13,425,306 §22.20
Options exercisable at end of
VERL .« .t 7428952 $26.46 6,631,515  $23.17 8,828,518 $16.85
Options available for grant at
endofyear .. ............ 4,472,520 4,394 024 4,759,468

The total intrinsic value of options exercised during the years ended November 30, 2006, 2005 and 2004 was
$29.5 million, $223.1 million and $59.1 million, respectively. The aggregate intrinsic value of options outstanding was
$199.1 million, $381.9 million and $292.0 million at November 30, 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively. The aggregate
intrinsic value of options exercisable at November 30, 2006, 2005 and 2004 was $190.8 million, $309.1 million and
$239.2 million, respectively. The intrinsic value of a stock option is the amount by which the market value of the
underlying stock exceeds the price of the option.

Stock options outstanding at November 30, 2006 are as follows:

Options Questanding Options Exercisable
Weighted Weighted

Weighted Average Weighted Average
Average Remaining Average Remaining
Exercise  Contracrual Exercise  Contractual

Range of Exercise Price Options Price Life Options Price Life

$ 656w $1395. .. ... .. 1,702,128 $13.58 9.67 1,702,128 $13.58

$14.24 w0 $21.24. . ... ... ... 304,716 18.34 2.81 304,716 18.34

$21.51 to $21.50........ ... . 2,017,942 21.51 10.85 2,017,942 21.51

$22.42 0 $33.24. ... ... ... 2,026,904 31.65 11.73 1,975,238 31.62

$3526 0 $73.78. ... ... ... 2,302,586 45.00 1194 1,428,928 4341

$ 656w $7378. ... ... ... 8,354,276  $28.71 11.08 7,428,952  $26.46 11.08

The weighted average fair value of options granted in 2006, 2005 and 2004 was $24.76, $26.84 (as restated) and
$18.37 (as restated), respectively. The fair value of each option grant is estimated on the date of grant using the Black-
Scholes option-pricing model with che following assumptions used for grants in 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively: a risk-
free interest rate of 4.8%, 4.3% and 3.8%; an expected volatility factor for the market price of the Company's common stock
of 41.0%, 42.8% and 44.0%; a dividend yield of 1.99, 1.4% and 1.2%; and an expected life of 5 years, 6 years and 5 years.

For the year ended November 30, 2000, the Company’s stock-based compensation expense related to stock option
grants was $19.4 million. As of November 30, 2006, there was $9.4 million of total unrecognized stock-based
compensation expense related to unvested stock option awards. This expense is expected to be recognized over a weighred
average period of one year.

The Company records proceeds from the exercise of stock options as additions to common stock and paid-in capital.
Actual rax benefits realized for the tax deduction from stock option exercises of $17.5 million, $36.9 million and
$11.0 million were recorded as additional paid-in capital in 2006, 2005, and 2004, respectively. In 2006, the
consolidated statement of cash flows refiects $15.4 million of excess tax benefir associated wich the exercise of stock
options since December 1, 2003, in accordance with the cash flow classification requirements of SFAS No. 123(R).
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On July 11, 2001, the Company awarded 700,000 shares of restricted common stock to its former Chairman and
Chief Executive Officer in accordance wich the terms and conditions of his amended and rescated employment agreement.
The Company awarded 148,650 shares of restricted common stock to certain key executives on October 15, 2005. The
restrictions imposed with respect ro the shares covered by the awards lapse over periods of three or eight vears if cerrain
conditions are met. During the restriction periods, the executives are entitled to vote and receive dividends on such
shares. Upon issuance of the shares, deferred compensation equivalent to the market value of the shares on the dace of
grant was charged to stockholders’ equity and is being amortized over the restriction periods. The compensation expense
associated with the restricted shares totaled $4.7 million in 2006, $2.0 in million 2005 and $1.5 million in 2004,

In connection with a share repurchase program, on August 27, 1999, the Company established a grantor stock
ownetship trust (the “Trust”) into which certain shares repurchased in 2000 and 1999 were transferred. The Trust,
adminiscered by an independent crustee, holds and distributes the shares of common scock acquired for che purpase of
funding cerrain employee compensation and employee benefit obligations of the Company under its existing stock
option, 401(k) and other employee benefit plans. The existence of the Trust has no impact on the amounr of benefits or
compensation that is paid under these plans.

For financial reporting purposes, the Trust is consclidated with the Company. Any dividend transactions becween
the Company and the Trust are eliminated. Acquited shares held by the Trust remain valued at che marker price at the
date of purchase and are shown as a reduction to stockhelders’ equicy in the consolidated balance sheet. The difference
between the Trust share value and the fair market value on the dace shares are released from the Trust, for che benefit of
employees, is included in additional paid-in capital. Common stock held in the Truse is not considered oursranding in the
computation of earnings per share. The Truse held 12.3 million, 1 3.0 million and 14.8 million shares of common stock at
November 30, 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively. The trustee votes shares held by the Trust in accordance with voting
directions from eligible employees, as specified in a trust agreement with the trustee.

Note 16. Postretirement Benefits

The Company has two supplemental non-qualified, unfunded retirement plans, the KB Home Supplemental
Execurive Retirement Plan, restated effective as of July 12, 2001, and the KB Home Retirement Plan, effective as of
July 11, 2002, pursuant to which the Company will pay supplemencal pension benefits to certain key employees upon
retirement. In connection with the plans, the Company has purchased cost recovery life insurance on the lives of certain
employees. Insurance contraces associated with each plan are held by a crust, established as part of the plans to implement
and carry out the provisions of the plans and to finance che benefits offered under the plans. The crust is the owner and
beneficiary of such contracts. The amount of the insurance coverage is designed ro provide sufficient revenues to cover all
costs of che plans if assumptions made as to employment term, mortality experience, policy earnings and other facrors are
realized. As of November 30, 2006 and 2005, the cash surrender value of chese insurance contracts was $43.1 million and
$32.5 million, respectively.

On November 1, 2001, the Company implemented an unfunded deach benefit only plan, the KB Home Death
Benefir Only Plan, for cerrain key management employees. In connection with the plan, the Company has purchased cost
recovery life insurance on the lives of certain employees. Insurance contracts associated with the plan are held by a truse,
established as parr of the plan ro implement and carry out the provisions of the plan and ro finance the benefits offered
under the plan. The trust is the owner and beneficiary of such contracts. The amount of the coverage is designed to
provide sufficient revenues to cover all costs of the plan if assumptions made as to employment term, mortality
experience, policy earnings and other factors are realized. As of November 30, 2006 and 2003, the cash surrender value
under these policies was $17.1 million and $13.8 million, respectively.
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The combined financial impact of these plans is outlined in the following tables (in thousands}:

Years Ended
November 30,

2006 2005
Change in benefir obligation:
Benefit obligation at beginning of year ... ....... ... . . oo $41,242 ¢ 24,619
SEEVICE COSE . . o o v et e e e e e 2,697 1,404
InCerest COSt . ... ... 2,474 1,477
AmMendments . . . ... e e e e e e e, — 8,228
Actuarial (gain) loss . . ... (2,790} 1,536
Benefit obligation atend of year . .. ... ... .. Lo $ 43,623 $ 37,264
Funded status . .. ... e e $(43,623) $(37,264)
Unrecognized Prior SEEVICE COST . . . . .ottt i et i e e 20,734 18,312
Unrecognized net actuarial loss . . . ... . . oo 2,258 5,126
Accrued benefic cost. . . L L e e $(20,631) $(13,826)
Componerts of net periodic benefit cost:
SEIVICE COSL . . o v o e $ 1,356 § 1,404
INEEMESE COST « o o ottt it ot et et e e e e e e 2,617 1,477
Amortization of prior SErvice Cost . . . . . .. .. 1,556 707
Amortizacion of actuarial loss . .. . ... ... 67 71
Net periodic benefic cost . . ... ... L $ 5596 § 3,659
Weighted-average assumptions as of November 30:
DUSCOMIE TALE. « . o o\ vttt vttt e e e et et e e e e 6.0% 6.0%
Rate of compensation increase. . ... ... ... ... e 4.0% 4.0%

Note 17. Income Taxes

The compoenents of pretax income are as follows (in thousands):
Years Ended November 30,

2006 2005 2004
(as restated) (as restated)
United States $538,450  $1,183,742 $641,063
France . ... .. . e 159,601 106,470 74,275
Pretax INCOME . . . . . .. e $698,051 $1,290,212 $715,336
The components of income taxes are as follows (in thousands):
Total Federal State France

2006
Currently payable , ... ... ... ... ... ... . .. $£351,000 & 309008 §23,116 $18,.876
Deferred. . . ... ... ... .. .. {135,300) {111,753} (36,843) 13,296

Total ... . $ 215700 $197,255  $(13,727y 832,172
2005 (as restated)
Cuartently payable . .. .. ... ... ... ... ... ... $ 461,100 $ 378,202 $63,000 §19,898
Deferred. . . ... .. . ... 5,400 (807) — 6,207

Towal .. ... ... . $466,500 $377,395  $63,000 326,105
2004 (as restated)
Currently payable . . ............. ... ... ..... $ 286,060 §231,620 $34,000 $20,440
Deferred. . . .. .. ... (44,760) (53,649) — 8,889

Total .. ... $ 241,300 $177,971 $ 34,000 £29,329




Deferred income taxes result from temporary differences in the financial and tax bases of assets and liabilities.

Significant components of the Company’s deferred tax liabilities and assets are as follows (in thousands):

Deferred tax liabilities:
Installment sales ... ... ... ...
Capitalized expenses. . . .. .. ..o
Repatriation of French subsidiaries . ... ... ... ... .. ... ... ... ...

Depreciation and amortization . .. . ..o vttt s e
Other . .. e

Deferred tax assets:
Partnerships and joint ventures . .. ... oL o o Lo L
Warranty, legal and other accruals . .. ... ... ... o o o o0
Inventory impairments and land option cost write-offs . .. ... ..........
Employee benefies .. . ... e e
Capitalized expenses. . .. ... . .. .
French royaley .. oo oo o
Deferred income .. ... ... e
French minoricy interest. . .. .. ... v
Depreciation and amortization . ... ... ... ... L Lol
Tax credits . .. ..
Foreign tax credits . . . .. . .. e
Ocher . . e

Total deferred tax assets ... .. .. ... ... ..

Net deferred tax assers. . . . . oo it it e

November 30,

2006 2005
(as restated)
$163,074  $112,987
90,817 46,245
60,793 41,929
10,727 8,721
13,609 7,935
$339,020  $217,817
$160,020  $113,010
159,333 126,914
116,126 13,561
93,213 58,683
54,456 40,827
40,633 —
23,367 244
7,232 11,223
3,760 —
— 9,427
71,700 56,508
3,128 10,511
732,968 440,908
$393,048  $223,091

Income taxes computed ar the scatutory 11.S. federal income tax rate and income tax expense provided in the

consolidated financial statements differ as follows (in thousands):

Years Ended November 30,

2006 2005 2004
(as restated) (as restated)
Amount computed at StALULONY [ALE . .. . v $244,318  $451,574  $250,368
Increase (decrease) resulting from:

IRC Seccion 199 manufacturing deduction. ... .. .. ... .. .. {6,263) —_ —

State taxes, net of federal income tax benefic .. . ... ... ... . (8,923) 40,950 22,100

Difference in French tax rate. . . ... ... . ... .. .. ..... ... 1,986 827 657

Intercompany dividends . .. ... ... ... .. Lo oL (1,736} {7,377} 1,010
Non-deductible stock-based compensation and related

EXPEISES . o v v v et e e e e 3,871 11,013 1,649

Tax €redits . o o vt e e (4,625) (35,143} {40,891)

Other, net. . .. e (12,926) 4,656 6,407

Total . ... $215,700  $466,500 $241,300

[n 2006, the Company recognized tax benefits from che manufacruring deduction created by the American Jobs

Creation Act of 2004, which provides certain tax benefits for “qualified production activities income.” Additionally in
20006, an analysis of the state tax accruals was performed to determine and to separately reflect state deferred taxes, which
previously had been included in srate raxes payable. This analysis resuleed in the release of state tax accruals no longer
deemed necessary. During 2006, 2005 and 2004, IRC Section 162(m) adjustments were made for non-deductible stock-

72




based compensation and related expenses due to stock option measurement date changes in connection wich the Stock
Oprion Review.

During 2006, 20035 and 2004, the Company made investments that resulted in benefics in the form of syntheric fuel
tax credits. During 2005, a small portion of these credits were forfeited as part of an IRS settlement. Additionally, these
tax credits are subject to a phase-out provision that gradually reduces the rax credits if the annual average price of
domestic crude oil increases to a stated phase-out range. The phase-out percentage for 2006 was 23% with no reduction
in the tax credits for 2005 and 2004.

Note 18, Segment Information

As of November 30, 20006, the Company has identified six reporting segments, comprised of five construction
reporting segments and one financial services segment, within ics consolidated operations in accordance with Statement
of Financial Accounting Standards No. 131, “Disclosures about Segments of an Enterprise and Related Information.” The
Company's construction reporting segments, which are the same as the long-standing geographic regions previously
reported by the Company, are: West Coast, Soucthwest, Cenrral, Southeast and France. The domestic reporting segments
have conscruction operations in the following states:

West Coast; California

Southwest: Arizona, Nevada and New Mexico

Cenrtral: Colorado, Ilineis, Indiana, Louisiana and Texas

Southeast: Florida, Georgia, Maryland, North Carolina, South Carolina and Virginia

The Company'’s construction operating segments are engaged in the acquisition and development of land primarily
for residential purposes and offer a wide variety of homes that are designed to appeal to first-time, move-up and active
adult buyers. In addition to constructing homes, the Company'’s French subsidiary builds commercial projects and high-
density residential properties, such as condominium complexes, in France.

The Company’s construction operations have historically been aggregated into a single reporting segment. In 20006,
the Company reassessed the aggregation of its operating segments and, as a result, revised its reporting segments to
include five separate construction segments and one financial services segment. The information by reportable segment
for all prior yeats included herein has been restated to conform to the 2006 presentation. This restatement has no impace
on the Company’s consolidated balance sheet as of November 30, 2003, or its consolidated statements of income or
consolidated statements of cash flows for the years ended November 30, 2005 and 2004.

The Company’s construction reporting segments were identified based primarily on similarities in economic and
geographic characteristics, as well as similar product type, regulatory environments, methods used to sell and construct
homes and land acquisition characeeristics. The Company evaluates segment performance primarily based on segment
pretax income.

The Company’s financial services reporting segment provides mortgage banking, ricle, insurance and escrow
coordination services to the Company’s U.S. homebuyers. The Company’s financial services segment operates in the same
markerts as the Company’s construction reporting segments. Mortgage banking services were provided directly by
KBHMC priot to September 1, 2005. From and after that date, mottgage banking services are being provided through
Councrywide KB Home Loans.

The Company's reporting segments follow the same accounting policies used for the Company’s consolidared
financial statements as described in Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies. Operational resules of each
segment are not necessarily indicative of the results that would have occurred had the segment been an independent,
stand-alone entity during the periods presented.
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The following tables present financial information relating to the Company's reporting segments {in thousands):

Year Ended November 30,
20066 2005 2004
(as restated) (as restated)

Revenues:
West Coast . . . v v vt e e $ 3,531,279 $3,050,486 $§2,215,258
Southwest. . ... .. ... 2,183,830 1,964,483 1,517,981
Central . ................. P 1,553,309 1,559,067 1,385,890
Southeast . ... ... . . .. ..., 2,091,425 1,549,277 855,367
France . .. . ... . 1,623,709 1,286,969 1,033,771
Total conStruction FEVENUES. . . . . o oo oo v re e e 10,983,552 9,410,282 7,008,267
Financial services. . ... ... ... ... .. .. . .. . ... 20,240 31,368 44,417
Total revenues $11,003,792 $9,441,650 $7,052,684
Pretax income:
West Coast . o oot e $ 359,864 §$ 681,303 §$ 452,347
Southwest. .. ... .. ... e 365,098 513,846 270,683
Centeal . .. .. . (54,749) 28,152 47,993
Southeast . ... .. . . . 38,933 152,508 (7,076)
France . . ... . . e 108,790 71,442 52,594
Corporate and other (a) . ... ....... ... ... .......... (153,421 (168,237) (109.853)
Tortal construcrion pretax inCOME. . ... ..\ v ovn.on. .. 664,515 1,279,014 706,648
Financial services. . ... .. ... .. v i 33,536 11,198 8,688
Total pretax income $ 698,051 §1,290,212 § 715,336
Construction interest cost:
West Coast . . . oot e $ 20,160 § 16970 $ 11,302
Southwest. . ... ... 49,622 27,912 18,565
Central . . ... e 37,518 41,046 34,437
Southeast . . ... ... ... 31,850 14,150 7,254
France ............... e 24,083 22,850 25,404
Corporate and other, . ... ... ... ... .. ... . ..., .. 3,363 — —
Total construction interest cost (b). .. .. .. ... ... .... $ 166,596 § 122928 $ 96,962
Financial services interest income, met . ., . ... ........... 3 181 $ 3,003 $ 7,033

{a) Corporate and other includes corporate general and administrative expenses.

(b) Construction interest cost includes interest amortized in construction and land costs, and interest expense. During
2006, 2005 and 2004, inrerest included in construction and land costs totaled $147.9 million, $104.0 million and
$78.8 million, respectively. Interest expense in 2006, 2005 and 2004 totaled $18.7 million, $18.9 million and
$18.2 million, respectively.
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Year Ended November 30,
2006 2005 2004

{as restated) (as restated)}

Equity in pretax income {loss) of unconsolidated joint ventures:

West C0aSt & o v v e it e e e e e $(25,732) $13,287 $ 6,369
Southwest . . . ... .. e (26) 112 250
Central .. e e (3,829) 2) &)
Southeast. . .. ... .. e (12,290) 319 —
France. . . . e e 10,505 6,101 8,132
Cotporateand other . ... ... ... .. . L 21,047 1,137 2,853
Total construction equity in pretax income (loss) of

unconsolidated joint ventures. ... ... ... ... $(10,325) $20,316  $17,600

Financial services . . .. ... .. ot e $19219 § 230 $ —

November 30,
2006 2005

(as restared)

Assets:
St OmST . o e it i e e e e e e $2,851,364  $2,577,851
Southwest. . . ... e e 1,306,219 1,441,023
Central. . . e e e 853,873 952,458
Southeast . . . ... ... ... 1,466,198 1,160,980
7 1 Lo -2 1,387,707 1,099,233
Corporateand other. . . ... ... ... ... . . o i oo 1,105,079 479,901
Total cOnStrUCtIOn A856E5 . & v o v v v v vt s et e s 8,970,440 7,711,446
Financial setvices. . . . ... . e e 44 024 29,933
Total assets $9.014,464  $7,741,379
Investment in uncensolidated joint ventures:
R 0T $ 48013 §$ 17,860
QoUW . . . ittt e e e e 174,168 133,789
Central . . . . oo e 14,344 44,585
Southeast . . . ... .. e 144,717 36,069
France . .o e e e e e e e e 16,489 17,936
Corporate and other. . . .. ... ... ... ... ... ... ... .. ... ... — 25,130
Total construction investment in unconsolidated joint venrures . . .. .. $ 397,731 $ 275,378
Financial SEIVICES. . . . o . ot it e e e e $ 25296 § 15,230

Note 19, Quarterly Results (unaudited)

Quarcerly results for the years ended November 30, 2006 and 2005 follow (in thousands, except pet share amounts):

First {(a) Second (a) Third Fourth
(as restated) (as rescated)

20006

REVEIUES . o v iee i et e e e e $2,191,650  $2,592,071  $2,674,391  $3,545,680
Operating income (loss) ... ............. 275,919 344,328 240,850 (91,063)
Pretax income (loss). . .. ............... 267,534 319,445 238,114 (127.042)
Net income (10s8) . . ..o vv it iy 173,334 205,445 153,214 (49,642)
Basic earnings (loss) per share. ... ..... ... 2.14 259 1.97 (.64)
Diluted earnings {loss) per share .. ... ... .. 2.01 2.45 1.90 (.64)
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2005

Revenues
Operating income
Pretax income
Net income
Basic earnings per share
Diluted earnings per share

First {(a) Second (a) Third {a)

Fourth {(a)

(as restated)

(as restated)

(as restated)

{as restated)

$1,636,120 $2,130,326  $2,525,064  $3,150,140
194,710 293,614 373,704 500,127
184,531 273,500 351,208 480,973
119,931 176,700 222,708 304,373
1.50 2.16 2.69 3.67

1.38 2.01 2.50 3.44

Quarterty and year-ro-date compurations of per share amounts are made independently. Therefore, the sum of per
share amounts for the quarters may not agree with per share amounts for the year.

(a} The following tables reflect the adjustments related to the restatements for periods not derived from che audiced
consolidated financial statements herein (doflars in thousands, except per share amounts):

Total revenues

Conscruction:

Seiling, general and administrative
expenses

Operating income

Intetest income

Interest expense, net of amounts
capitalized

Minority interests

Equity in pretax income (loss) of
unconsolidated joint ventures . .

Construction pretax income

Financial services:
Revenues

Expenses

Equity in pretax income of
unconsolidated joint venture, . .

Financial services pretax income . .

Total pretax income

Income taxes

Net income

Basic earnings per share. ... ... ...

Diluted earnings per share

Basic average shares outstanding

Diluted average shares outstanding . . .

Quarter Ended February 28, 2006

Quarter Ended May 31, 2006

As

As
previously As previously As
reported Adjustments restated reported Adjustments restated

$2,191,650 §

— $2,191,650 $2592071 $

— $ 2,592,071

$2,187324 %
(1,618,315)

— $2,187,324 $2587,213 %

— $2,587,213

(1,618,315) (1,921,189) —  (1,921,189)
{294,842) (827) (295,669  (324,237) 827y  (325,064)
274,167 (827) 273,340 341,787 (827) 340,960

1,180 — 1,180 1,113 — 1,113
(4,753) — (4,753) {10,266) — (10,266)
(11,717) — (11,717 {(18,129) —_ {18,129)
5,755 — 5,755 (318) — (318)
264,632 (827) 263,805 314,187 (827) 313,360
4,326 — 4,326 4,858 — 4,858
(1,747 — (1,747 (1,490 - (1,490
1,150 — 1,150 2,717 — 2,717
3,729 — 3,729 6,083 — 6,085
268,361 (827) 267,534 320,272 (827) 319,445
{93,900) (300) (94,2000 (113,700) (300) (114,000

$ 174461 § (L1271 ¢ 173,334 § 206572 $ (1,127) § 205,445

$ 215 § (.01 $ 214 § 260 % (01) & 2.59

$ 2,02 § (01) § 2.01 § 246 § (0L % 2.45
81,031 — 81,031 79,522 — 79,522
86,248 — 86,248 83,978 — 83,978
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Total revenues . . . ... ..........

Construction:

Revenues. . . ... ...........
Construction and land costs . . . .
Selling, general and administrative
EXPENSES . . .. ...
Operating income. . .. ......

interest income . . ...........

Intetest expense, net of amounts

capitalized . . . .. ... .. ... ..

Minority incerests . ... .......

Equity in pretax income of

unconsolidated joint ventures . .

Construction pretax income. . . . .

Financial services:

Revenues. ... ..............

Expenses . .. ...............

Equity in pretax income of

unconsolidated joint venture . . .
Financial services pretax income . .

Total pretax income . ... ........

Incometwaxes . . ...............

Netincome................ ..
Basic earnings per share . . . ... ...
Diluted earnings per share . ... ...
Basic average shates ourstanding . . . .

Diluted average shares outstanding .

Quarter Ended February 28, 2005

Quarter Ended May 31, 2005

As

previously

reported Adjustments

As
restated

As
previously

reported Adjustments

As
restated

$ 1,636,120 $

— $ 1,636,120 $ 2,130,326 $

-— $2,130,326

. 87,096

$1,628493 $ — $1,628,493 $ 2,120,313 & — $2,120,313
(1,212,379 — (1,212,375) (1,552,276) —  (1,552,276)
(220,498)  (1,513) (222,011)  (273,285) (1,513)  (274,798)
195,620 {1,513) 194,107 294,752 (1,513) 293,239
980 — 980 791 - 791
(2,416) — (2.416) (4,001) — (4,001)
(14,360) — (14,360} (19,066) — (19,066)
5,617 o 5.617 2,162 — 2,162
185,441 (1,513) 183,928 274,638 (1,513) 273,125
7,627 _— 7.627 10,013 — 10,013
(7,024) — (7,024) (9,638) — (9,638)

603 — 603 375 — 375
186,044 (1,513) 184,531 275,013 (1,513 273,500
(63,300) {1,300) (64,600) (93,500) (3,300 (96,800)

$ 122,744 3 (2,813 % 119931 § 181,513 § (4,813 % 176,700
$ 1.53 $ (.03) % 1.50 $ 222 % (.06) $ 2.16
$ 1.41 § (.03) § 1.38 $ 2.06 $ (05) § 2.01
80,194 — 80,194 81,665 — §1,665

— 87,096 88,044 — 88,044
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Quarter Ended August 31, 2005

Quarter Ended November 30, 2005

As As
previously As previously As
reported Adjustments restated reported Adjustments restated
Total revenues . ... .......... ... $ 2,525,064 3 — $2,525,064 $ 3,150,140 $ — $ 3,150,140
Construction:
Revenues. .. ................ $ 2,515,803 $ — $2,515,803 § 3,145,673 $ — § 3,145,673
Construcrion and land costs . . . . . (1,828,499) — (1,828,499) (2,294,989) —  (2,294,989)
Selling, general and administrative
CXPENSES . . ... .. ..., {313,494) (1,513  (315,007) (357,870) {1,270y (359,140)
Operating income, . . ... .., ., 373.810 (1,513) 372,297 492 814 (1,270) 491,544
Interest income ... ... ...... .. 1,261 — 1,261 1,178 — 1,178
Interest expense, net of amounts
capitalized . . . .. ... ... ... .. (4,310) — 4,310) (8,145) — (8,145)
Minority interests ............ (22,121) — (22,121) (22,280) — (22,280
Equity in prerax income of
unconsolidated joint venrures . . 2,674 — 2,674 9,863 — 9,863
Construction pretax income. . . . . . 351,314 (1,513) 349,801 473,430 (1,270) 472,160
Financial services:
Revenues. . ................. 9,261 — 9,261 4,467 — 4,467
Expenses . .. ..... ........... (7,854) — (7,854) (2,725) —_ (2,725)
Other .. ................... — — — 6,841 — 6,841
Equity in prerax income of
unconsolidated joint venture . . . — — — 230 — 230
Financial services pretax income . . 1,407 — 1,407 8,813 — 8,813
Total pretax income . .. .......... 352,721 (1,513) 351,208 482,243 (1,270) 480,973
Income taxes . ... .............. (125,200) (3,300) (128,500) (171,600} (5,000} {176,600)
Netincome. ... ............... $ 227521 § (4,813)% 222708 § 310,643 $ (62700 $ 304,373
Basic earnings per share . .. ..., ... $ 275 & (06) 3 2.69 § 375 $ (.08) 3 3.67
Dituted earnings per share ... ... .. $ 235 8 (.05) $ 2.50 § 3.51 § 07 $ 3.44
Basic average shares outstanding . . . . 82,735 — 82,735 82,930 — 82,930
Diluted average shares outstanding . . 89,243 — 89,243 88,414 — 88,414
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Assets

Construction:

Cash and cash equivalents . . ... ... ... ...,
Trade and other receivables . . . .. ... ... ...
INVEOLOMIES « v o o o e et e e e e
[nvestmencs in unconsolidated joine ventures . . . .

Deferred income GLxes . ... ... L.

Financial services . . . o . oo o i e

Total 858E5. o o v v v v e e e e e e

Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity

Construction:

Accounts payable . ... ... Lo
Accrued expenses and other liabilities. . . ... . .

Mortgages and notes payable . . ... ... ...,

Financial services . . . . . . . .o oo

Minority interests. . . .. .. oo

Stockholders’ equity:

Common stack . . ... ... o o
Paid-incapital . . ... ... ...
Rerzined earnings . . ... .o
Accumulated other comprehensive income . . . . .
Deferred compensation . . .. ... ...
Granror stock ownership crusr, ar cost . . . .. ..

Treasury stock, a0 cost .. ... ... ... L.
Total stockholders’ equity. . . ... ... ... ..

Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity . . ... .,

February 28, 2006

May 31. 2006

As As
previously As previously As
reported Adjustments restated reported Adjustments restared
$ 71,224 $ — % 7,224 $ 9630 8 — § 9680
568,663 — 568,663 573,219 —_ 573,219
6,953,844 — 6,953,844 7,568,977 — 7,568,977
348,350 — 348,350 386,312 — 386,312
211,940 2,277 214,217 201,278 2,277 203,335
243,175 {7,818) 235357 247,171 (1818} 239,353
139,153 — 139,153 155,193 — 155,193
8,536,349 (5,541) 8,330,808 9,141,830 {5,541) 9,136,289
37,699 — 37,699 46,746 — 46,746
$8,574,048 4 (5,541) $58,568,507  $9,188,576 $ (5.541) 49,183,035
$ 945,232 $ —_ $ 945232 % 935,110 $ —_ $ 935,110
1,406,379 72,633 1,479,012 1,464,126 72,935 1,537,059
3,116,618 — 3,116,618 3,581,484 — 3,581,484
5,468,229 72,633 5,540,862 5,980,720 72,933 6,053,653
51,905 — 51,905 54,080 — 54,080
150,955 —_ 150,955 159,455 — 159,455
114,209 — 114,209 114,502 — 114,502
823,623 (28,168} 795,455 828,776 (27,341) 801,435
2,774,709 (50,000} 2,724,703 2,961,558 (51,133) 2,910,425
31,791 — 31,791 52,612 — 52,612
(12,442) -— (12,442) -— — —
(135,197) — (135,197) (134,887} — (134,887)
(693,734) — (693,734) (828,240) — (828.240)
2,902,959 (78,174) 2,824,785 2,994,321 (78,474) 2,015,847
$3,574,048 $ (5,341) $3,568,507  $9,188,576 $ (5,541) $9,183,035
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Assets

Construction:
Cash and cash equivalents . .. ... ..., ...
Trade and other receivables . . . . ... ...
Inventories . .. ... ... ... L ...
Investments in unconsolidated joine ventures . . . .
Deferred income taxes . ... ... ... . ... .. ..

Goodwill

Financial services . . . .. ... ... .. .. .. . ... .

Total assets. . . . ... ... ... ..

Liubilities and Stockholders” Equity
Construction:
Accounts payable . .., ... L

Acerued expenses and other liabijlicies. . . ., ., . .

Mortgages and nates payable . . .. ... ... ...

Financial services . . .. ..., . ... ... ..

Minority incerests. L, ... L. L

Scockholders’ equiry:
Commonstock. . ... ... ... .. ... ...,
Paid-in capital . ... .. ... ... . ... ... .. ..
Retained earnings . . ... ..., ... ... ...
Accumulared ocher comprehensive income . . . . . .
Deferred compensation . .. ... ... . ... ... ..
Grantor stock ownership trust, at cost .. ... ...

Treasury stock, accost . .. .. . ... ... ... ..

Total scockholders’ equity. . . ... ... ... ...

Toral liabilities and stockholders’ equity . . . . .. ...

February 28, 2005 May 31, 2005
As As
previously As previously As
reported Adjustments restared reported Adjustments restated
$ 112,989 $ — $ 112989 § 76,279 3 — $ 76,279
457,159 — 457,159 461,174 —_ 461,174
4,678,998 — 4,678,998 5,094,819 — 5,094,819
188,874 — 188,874 204,702 — 204,702
213,015 1,812 214,827 216,720 1,812 218,532
249,080 (4,415) 244,665 244,887 (5,315} 239,572
162,201 — 162,201 150,604 — 150,604
6,062,316 {2,603) 6,059,713 6,449,185 (3,503) 6,445,682
197,251 — 197,251 118,534 — 118,534
$6,259,567 $ 2,603)  $6,256.964  $6,367.719 $ (3,503  $6.564,216
$ 722,768 3 — $ 722768 § 739,892 $ — $ 739.892
703,491 35,435 738,926 865,644 39,728 905,372
2,389,073 — 2,389,073 2,370,952 — 2,370,952
3,815,332 35,435 3,850,767 3,976,488 39,728 4,016,216
122,745 — 122,745 90,258 — 90,258
133,207 — 133,207 134,700 — 134,700
112,757 -— 112,757 112,961 — 112,961
631,055 (3.053) 626,000 657,373 (5,435} 651,938
1,947,017 {32,983) 1,914,034 2,113,150 (37.796) 2,075,354
60,82t — 60,821 40,488 — 40,488
(5,680} - (5,680) (5,314) — (5.314)
(159,916 — (159,916} (153,794) — (153,794)
(397.771) — (397,771 {398,591) — (398,591)
2,188,283 {38,038) 2,150,245 2,366,273 (43,231) 2,323,042
$6,259,567 $ (2,603) $6,256,964  $6,567,719 $ (3,503 $6.564,216
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August 31, 2005

As
previously As
reported Adjustments restated
Assets
Construccion:
Cash and cash equivalents . . . . ... ... § 60,153 § — $ 60,153
Trade and other receivables . . . . . .. L 492 870 — 492 870
TOVEMLOTIES o o o o v o e e e e e e e e e e et e e e 5,743,820 — 5,743,820
Investments in unconsolidated joint vensures . . .. .. L. L L 240,666 — 240,666
Deforred IMCOME LAXES © « o o o v ot e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 207,439 1,812 209,251
Goodwill . . . s 245,030 (6,315) 238,715
RO ASSEES .« & o o v e e e e e e e e e e e e e 147,364 — 147,368
7.137.346 (4,503) 7,132,843
Financial SEEVICES .« - o o v o e e e e e e e e e e e e 100,854 — 100,854
TOLAL ASSETS .« v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e $7,238,200 $ ¢4,503) $7,233,697
Liabilities and Stockholders™ Equiry
Conscruction:
Accounts payable . ... s § 788480 $ — t 748,480
Accrued expenses and other liabilities . . . ... ... . L o oo o oo 946,977 64,868 1,011,845
Mortgages and notes payable . . .. oL L 2,701,430 — 2,701,430
4,436,887 64 868 4,501,735
FINancial SEIVICES . . o o o o v ot e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 60,403 — 60,403
MERGHTY IDTETESTS . . 4 o v v o ot e oot e e oot e 136,951 — 136,951
Stockholders’ equity:
CommMOt SEOCK . . . o o e e e e e e e e e e §13,662 —_ 113,662
Paid-in capital o . o e 671,655 (26,762) 644,893
Rerained CrMiNGS . . o o o oo i e e e e 2,325,020 (42,609) 2,282,411
Accumulated other comprehensive Income . ... .. . L L e 40,232 — 40,232
Deferred COMPENSAION . . . . o . oo oot e (4,947) —_ (4,947
Grantor stock ownership Trust, a6 cost - . .. . . , (143,072) —_ {143,072
Treasury STOCK, A0 COSE . . . o o o o v i it e e e (398,591) — (398,591)
Total stockholders’ equiry . . .« . o oot e 2,603,959 (69,371) 2,534,588
Total liabilities and stockholders” equity .. .. ..o Lo $7,238,200 $ (4,503) $7,233,697

Note 20. Supplemental Guarantor Information

The Company’s obligations to pay principal, premium, if any, and interest under certain debt instruments are

guaranteed on a joint and several basis by the Guarantor Subsidiaries. The guarantees are full and unconditional and the
Guarantor Subsidiaries are 100% owned by the Company. The Company has determined char separate, full financial
statements of the Guarantor Subsidiaries wauld not be material to investors and, accordingly, supplemental financial

information for the Guarantor Subsidiaries is presented.
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENTS OF INCOME
{In Thousands)

Year Ended November 30, 2006

KB Home Guarantor  Non-Guarantor Consolidating
Corporate Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Adjustments Total
Revenues . ... ... .. ... .. ... ... ..... ] — $7.386,128 $3,617,604 $ —  $11,003,792
Construction:
Revenues . . ... ... ... . .. ... .. ... . — 7,386,128 3,597,424 — 10,983,552
Construction and land coses ... . ... ... ... —  (5,8B75431) (2978,07H — (8,853,503)
Selling, general and adminiscrative expenses . . {156,099) {713,239 {504,994) — (1,374,332}
Operating income (loss) . ... .......... (156,099) 797,458 114,358 — 735,717
Interest expense, net of amounts capitalized . . 201,841 (138,280) {82,284) — (18,723)
Minority interests. . ... ... L. ... (50,8113 (280) (17,209) — {68,300}
Other, nec. . .......... ... ... ... .. 28,909 (21,787) (11,301) — (4,179}
Construction pretax income . ... ... .... 23,840 637,111 3,564 — 664,515
Financial services pretax income . . .. ..., . ... — — 33,336 — 33,536
Total prerax income .. .. ... ..., ... .. .. 23,840 637,111 37,100 — 698,051
Income taxes. . ... ... .. .. ... . .. ... ... (6,900} (184,100) (24,700 — (215,700}
Equity in earnings of subsidiaries . . . ... ... ... 465,411 — — (465,411) —
Netincome ......................... $ 482351 $ 453011 § 12,400 $(465411) § 482351

Year Ended November 30, 2005

KB Home Guarantor Non-Guarantor Consolidating
Corporate Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Adjustments Toral
{as restated) (as restated)
Revenues ............ .. ............. 3 — $6,560,610 $2881,040  $ — § 9,441,650
Constniction:
Revenues ... ... .. ........ ... ..... — 6,560,610 2,849,672 — 9,410,282
Construction and land coses . .. .., ... . ... —  (4,677411) (2,210,728 — (6,988,139)
Selling, general and administrative expenses . . (151,675} (610,465) (408,816) — (1,170,956)
Operating income (loss} . . ... ......... (151,675) 1,272,734 230,128 — 1,351,187
Interest expense, net of amounts capitalized . . 179,743 (137,892) (60,723) — (18,872)
Minority interests. .. .. ...... .. . ... ... (35,027) (23,773) {19,025) — (77,827)
Othermet. ... ... .. ... . ... ... ... 1,322 16,325 6,879 — 24,526
Construction pretax income {loss) ... .. .. (5,637} 1,127,392 157,259 — 1,279,014
Financial services pretax income . ., ... ... ... — — 11,198 — 11,198
Toral pretax income (loss} . ... ............ (3,637) 1,127,392 168,457 — 1,290,212
Income eaxes . . ... .................... (13,000) (394,600) (58,900) — (466,500)
Equity in earnings of subsidiaries . . .., ..., . ... 842349 — —_— (842,349) —
Netincome ... ... . ... ... $ 823712 § 732792 $ 109557 $(842,349) § 823712
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Year Ended November 30, 2004

KB Home Guarantor  Non-Guarantor  Consolidating
Corporate  Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Adjustments Total
(as restated} (as restated)
Bevenues . .o oo et e e e $ —  $4,657,384  $ 2,395,300 $ —  $7052,684
Construction:
REVEMUES. . o v oo i it it ettt — 4,657,384 2,350,883 — 7,008,267
Construction and land costs . .. ... ... ... ... —  (3,440,735) (1,885,121} — (5,325,856)
Selling, general and adminiscrative expenses . ... _(104,953) (465,863) (339,262) — {910,078}
Operating income (loss) . . .............. (104,953) 750,786 126,500 — 772,333
Interest expense, net of amouncts capicalized. . . . . 153,947 (108,625) (63,476) — (18,154}
Minoricy interests . . ... {21,678) (35,016 (12,355) — (69,049)
Other,net ... ..o oo e 2,906 7,682 10,930 — 21,518
Construction pretax income . . .. ....... .. 30,222 614,827 61,599 — 706,648
Financial services pretax income .. .. .. ........ — — 8,088 — 8,688
Toral pretax in€ome .. .. .o o v 30,222 614,827 70,287 — 715,336
TOCOME TAXES « - o o v e et e e e et e i e s (15,300) (202,900) (23,100) _— (241,300}
Equity in earnings of subsidiaries . . ... . ........ 459,114 — — (459,114) —
Net INCOME. - . o v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e $474036 §$ 411,027 $ 47,187 $(450,114) § 474,036
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEETS

Assets

Construction:

Cash and cash equivalenes . .. ..., . ..
Trade and other receivables . . ..., .. ...
Inventories ... ...................

Ocherassets. ... ... ... ...........

Liabilities and Stockholders” Equity
Construction:

Accounts payable, acerued expenses and

other liabilities. . .. ......... . .. ..

Financial services . . ... ... ... . ... ...
Minority interests ... ......... .......

Intercompany

Stockholders’ equicy . ... .. ... ...

Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity . . .. .

{In Thousands)

November 30, 2006

KB Home Guarantor ~ Non-Guarantor  Consolidating

Corporate Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Adjustments Total
¥ 438628 § 46233 } 154,350 3 — § 639211
5,306 192,815 461,391 — 659,512
— 4,589,308 1,865,455 -— 6,454,763
634,704 237,248 345,002 — 1,216,954
1,078,638 5,065,604 2,826,198 — 8,970,440
— — 44,024 — 44,024
400,691 — e (400,691) —
$ 1,479,329 $5,065,604 $2,870,222 $(400,691) $9,014,464
$ 323,505 $1,341,283 $1,086,491 $ —  $2,751,279
2,791,213 102,567 232,023 — 3,125,803
3,114,718 1,443,850 1,318,514 — 5,877,082
— — 26,276 — 26,276
156,667 4,463 27,228 — 188,358
(4,714,804) 3,617,291 1,097,513 — —
2,922,748 — 400,691 (400,691) 2,922,748
$ 1,479,329 $5,065,604 $2,870,222 $(400,691) $9.,014,464
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Assets

Construction:

Cash and cash equivalents . . ... .......
Trade and other receivables . .. ........
INVENOEIES . . . v oo r e e oo e e e e s

Other assets. . . . .0 v vvn e

Financial services . . . ... ... . o

Investment in subsidiaries. . ............

Total assets . . . oo i

Liabilities and Stockholders” Equity
Construction:

Accounts payable, accrued expenses and

other liabilities. . . .. ... ... .. ... ..

Mortgages and notes payable . . ... ... ..

Financial services . . .. ... ... ... ...
Minotity interests ... ... oo
Intercompany . ...... ...« 00

Stockholders equity . .. ... . ...

Tocal liabilities and stockholders™ equity . . ...

November 30, 2005 -

KB Home Guazrantor  Non-Guarantor  Consolidating

Corporate Subsidiaries  Subsidiaries Adjustments Total
(as restated) (as restated)
$ 52,851 % 1,288 $ 90,644 $ — § 144,783
6,770 182,689 391,472 — 580,931
— 4,604,709 1,523,633 — 6,128,342
420,279 220,287 216,824 — 857,390
479,900 5,008,973 2,222,573 — 7,711,446
— — 29,933 — 29,933
245,827 — — (245,827) —
$ 725,727 $5,008973  $2,252,306 $(245,827) $7,741,379
$ 275,348 $1,208,277 $ 820,061 $ —  $2,303,686
2,175,535 36,400 251,879 —_ 2,463,814
2,450,883 1,244,677 1,071,940 — 4,767,500
— — 35,131 —_ 55,131
119,693 424 24,834 — 144,951
(4,618,646) 3,763,872 854,774 — —
2,773,797 — 245,827 (245 ,827) 2,773,797
$ 725,727 $5,008973  $2,252,506 $(245,827) $7,741,379
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
{In Thousands)

Year Ended November 30, 2006

KB Home Guarantor  Non-Guarantor  Consolidating
Corporate  Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Adjustments Total
Cash flows from operating activities:
Netincome............ ... ... .. .. .... $ 482,351 8 453,011 $§ 12,400 $(465,411) § 482,351
Inventory impairments and land oprion cost
writeofts ........ ... .. . ... . ... . ... — 280,437 150,802 — 431,239
Adjustments to reconcile net income to ner cash
provided (used} by operating activicies . . . . (67,249) 20,272 {150,881) — {197,858)
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities . 415,102 753,720 12,321 {465,411) 715,732
Cash flows from investing acrivicies:
Proceeds from sale of investment in
unconsolidated joint venture . .. ... ... .. 57,767 — — — 57,767
Investments in unconsolidated joine ventures . |, 25,130 (126,300) {(136,616) —_ (237,786}
Ocher,net. .. ... .. .. . (3,146) (8,674 (9,523) — (21,343)
Net cash provided (used) by investing activities . . 79,751 (134,974) (146,139) — (201,362)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Net payments on credit agreements and
uther shore-term borrowings . ... ... ... .. (84,100) — (9,221 — (93,321)
Proceeds from issuance of notes . ... ... ... .. 698,458 — — — 698,458
Repurchases of common stock .. .. .. ... ..., {394,080) — — — (394,080)
Other,net. . ......... . ... ... ... .. .. (73,986) (29,311) (121,492 — (224,789)
Intercompany . ......... .. ... ... ...... (255,369) (544,490} 334,448 465,411 —
Net cash provided (used) by financing activities . . (109,077}  (573,801) 203,735 465,411 (13,732
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents . . . . . . . 385,776 44,945 69,917 — 500,638
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year . . . 52,851 1,288 99,851 — 153,990
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year. . . . . ... $ 438,627 $ 46,233 $ 169,768 $ —  $ 654,628
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Year Ended November 30, 2005

KB Home Guarantor Non-Guarantor Consolidating
Corporate  Subsidiaries _ Subsidiaries ~ Adjustments Total
{(as restated) (as restated)
Cash flows from operating activities:
NET INCOME .« o v o e et e e e et e e e s $ 823712 8 732,792 $109557 $(842,349) $ 823,712
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash
provided (used) by operating activities . .. .. .. 341,709 (1,050416) {167,920) — (876,627}
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities . . .. _ 1,165,421 (317,624)  (58,363) (842,349 _ {52,913)
Cash flows from investing activities:
Investments in unconsolidated joint ventures . . . . (6,937) (15,853) (94,843 ~—  {117,633)
Proceeds from sale of mortgage banking assets . . . — — 42,396 — 42,396
Other, met ... .. e (1,502} (67,254) 46,019 — (22,737}
Net cash used by investing activities. . ..., ... ... (8,439) (83,107 {6,428) — _{97.974)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Net payments on credic agreements and other ’
short-term borrowings . ... ... ... {306,900) — (58,358) —  {3065,258)
Proceeds from issuance of notes. . . ... .. .. .. .. 747,591 — — — 747.591
Repurchases of common stock . ... ... (134,713) — — —  (134.713%
Other, MET .o v et e e e (69,514) (83,812) (23,611) —  (176,937)
INTECCOMPANY .« .\ v oo e oo ees (1,435,239) _ 497,331 95,559 842,349 —
Net cash provided (used) by financing activities . . .. _(1,198,775) 413,519 13,590 842,349 70,683
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents. . (41,793) 12,788 (51,201) — (80,206}
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year. . ... 94,644 (11,500) 151,052 — 234,196
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year .. ....... $ 52,851 % 1,288 § 99851 % — $153,990
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Cash flows from operating activiries:
Netincome. .. ... ... . ... ..........

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net
cash provided (used) by operating
ACTIVITIES . . ... ... L.

Net cash provided {used) by operating activities . .

Cash flows from investing activities:

Acquisitions, net of cash acquired. . ... ... ..
Investments in unconsolidared joint ventures . .
Other,nec. ... ... ... .

Net cash used by investing activities . . .. ... ..

Cash flows from financing activities:

Ner proceeds from {payments on) credic
agreements and ather short-term
borrowings .. ... ... .. ... ...

Proceeds from issuance of notes .. ... .. .. ..
Redemprienof notes . ... ....... . .. ...
Repurchases of common stock ... .... ... ..

Other,net. . ... ... ... ... .. . ...,

Net cash provided {used) by financing activicies . .

Net increase {decrease) in cash and cash

equivalents. . . ... L. L L.

Cash and cash equivalents ar beginning of year . . |

Cash and cash equivalents ac end of year . . . .. . .

Year Ended November 30, 2004

KB Home Guarantor
Corporate Subsidiaries

Non-Guarantor  Consolidating
Subsidiaries Adjustments

Total

{as restated)

$ 47,187 $(459,114)

(as restated)

$ 474,036 $ 411,927 $ 474,036
32,468  {(539,282) (46,144) — (552,958)
506,504  (127,355) 1,043 (459,114) (78,922)
—_ — (121,546) —_ {121,546)

(2,510)  (112,952) (13,272) — (128,734)
(1,423} (9,234) {6,839 — {17,496)
(3,933) (122,186) (141,657} — (267,776)
283,900 — (105,013) — 178,887
596,169 — — — 596,169
(175,000) — — — {175,000}
(66,125) — — — (66,125)
(2,526)  (35,395) (53,233 — (91,156
(1,072,731} 318,895 294,722 459,114 —
(436,313) 283,500 136,474 459,114 442775
66,258 33,959 {4,140) —_ 96,077
28,386 (49,061) 158,794 — 138,119

$ 94,644 $ (15,102) % 154,654 -] — 8 234,196
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM
To The Board of Directors and Stockholders of KB Home:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of KB Home as of November 30, 2006 and 2005
(restated), and the related consolidated statements of income, stockholders’ equity, and cash tlows for each of the three
years in the period ended November 30, 2006 (restated). These financial statements are che responsibility of the
Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obrain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free of marterial misscatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation, We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial scatements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated
financial position of KB Home at November 30, 2006 and 2005 (restated), and the consolidated results of its operations
and its cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended November 30, 2006 (restated), in conformity with
U.8. generally accepted accounting principles.

As discussed in Note 1 to the consalidated financial statements, in 2006 the Company changed its method of
accounting for stock-based compensation.

As discussed in Notes 2 and 18, the Company has restated previously issued financial statements as of November 30,
2005 and for each of the two years in the period ended November 30, 2005.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States), the effectiveness of KB Home's internal conerol over financial reporting as of November 30, 2006, based
on criteria established in Internal Control — Integrared Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organi-
zations of the Treadway Commission and our report dated February 9, 2007 expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

Banet ¢ LLP

Los Angeles, California
February 9, 2007




REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM
To The Board of Directors and Stockholders of KB Home:

We have audited management's assessment, included in the accompanying Management’s Report on Internal
Control Over Financial Reporting, that KB Home maintained effective internal control over financial reporting as of
November 30, 2006, based on criteria established in Internal Control — Integrated Framework issued by the Commirree
of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (the COSO criteria). KB Home's management is responsible
for maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal
control over financial reporting. Our responstbility is to express an opinion on management’s assesstent and an opinion
on the effectiveness of the company’s internal control over financial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
{United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whecher
effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all macerial tespects. Our audit included obtaining
an understanding of internal control over financial reporring, evaluating management’s assessment, testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal conrrol, and performing such other procedures as we
considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe rhac our audic provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding
the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for exrernal purposes in accordance wich
generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal concrol over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that {1) pertain to cthe maintenance of records thac, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance thar rransactions are recorded
as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepred accounting principles,
and char receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management
and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or cimely detection of
unaurhorized acquisicion, use, or disposition of the company'’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstace-
ments. Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or thar the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

In our opinion, management’s assessment thac KB Home mainrained effective inrernal control over financial
reporting as of November 30, 2006, is fairly stated, in all material respects, based on the COSO criteria. Also, in our
opinion, KB Home maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over financial reporting as of

November 30, 2006, based on the COSO criteria,

We also have audited, in accordance wich the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
{United States), the consolidared balance sheets of KB Home as of November 30, 2006 and 2005 (restaced), and the
related consolidated statements of income, stockholders’ equity, and cash flows for each of the three years in the peried
ended November 30, 2006 (restated) and our report dated February 9, 2007 expressed an unqualified opinion thercon.

Banet ¢ LLP

Los Angeles, California
February 9, 2007
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Itern 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND
FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

None,

Item 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES
Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

We have established disclosure controls and procedures to ensure that information that we are required to disclose in
the reports we file or submit under the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934 is recorded, processed, summarized and
reported wichin the time periods specified in the SEC’s rules and forms, and accumulated and communicated to
management, including the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, as appropriate, to allow timely decisions
regarding required disclosure. Under the supervision and with the participation of senior management, including our
Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, we evaluated our disclosure controls and procedures as of
November 30, 2006. Based on this evaluation, our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer concluded
that our disclosure controls and procedures were effective as of November 30, 2006.

Management's Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Our management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequare internal control over financial reporcing,
as such term is defined in Rule 13a-15(f) under the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934. Under the supervision and with
the patticipation of sentor management, including our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, we evaluated
the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting based on the framework in Internal Control-Integrated
Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission. Based on the evaluation
under that framework and applicable SEC rules, our management concluded that our internal contral over financial
reporting was effective as of Novemnber 30, 2006. This assessment of the effectiveness of our internal control over financial
reporting as of November 30, 2006 has been audited by Ernst & Young LLP, our independent registered public
accounting firm, as stated in their report which is included herein.

Assessment of Prior Period Controls

Ar the time that our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended November 30, 2005 was filed, our
management concluded that we maincained effective internal control over financial reporting as of November 30, 2005.
At the time that our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended November 30, 2004 was filed, our management
similarly concluded that we maintained cffective internal control over financial reporting as of November 30, 2004.

As disclosed in the Explanatory Note on page T of this Form 10-K, the Subcommittee has concluded that we used
incorrect measurement dates for financial reporting purposes for the eight annual stock option grants made to our
employees since 1998. The Subcommittee discovered evidence confirming or, in some years, suggesting that hindsight
was used to secure favorable exercise prices for seven of these eight annual grants. Based on the findings of the
Subcommittee, certain of our consolidared financial statements in this Form 10-K have been restated to reflect addirional
stock-based compensation expense and relaced income tax effects relating to annual stock option awards granted
.since 1998,

As part of the restatement process, our current management reconsidered the effectiveness of our internal control
over financial reporting as of November 30, 2005 and November 30, 2004, and now has concluded that there was a
material weakness in our internal control over financial reporting as of those dates involving our annual stock option
grant practices, as furcher described below. A material weakness is a control deficiency, or combination of deficiencies,
that resules in a more than remote likelihood that 2 marerial misstatement of the annual or interim financial statements
will not be prevented or detected.

The process in which our former Chief Executive Officer and former head of human resources selected stock option
grant dates, including their own, withour oversight was not an effective internal control over financial reporting. We did
not have sufficient safeguards in place to monitor how our former Chief Executive Officer and former head of human
resources were selecting grant dartes and, therefore, our controls were not sufficient to prevent the use of hindsight pricing
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or ensure that proper measurement dates were chosen for the grants, In part because of these failures, we have determined
that the aggregate understatement of stock-based compensation expense for the seven-year restatement period from 1999
through 2005 is $36.3 million. The aggregate increase to our tax provision for the seven-year restatement period is
$4.8 million, which represencs the cumulative income tax impact related to IRC Section 162(m), partially offset by the
ncome tax impact of the additional stock-based compensation expense. We also determined that the related tax effects on
our consolidated balance sheet included an increase of $72.3 million in accrued expenses and other liabilities, and a
decrease of $77.8 million in stockholders’ equity.

Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In light of the issues described above, we did not make an annual grant of stock options to our employees during
2006. On a going forward basis, we have instituted a number of improvements in the controls related to our stock option
grant practices. We have adopted a detailed internal policy that specifies procedures for approving all stock option and
other equity based awards, including che determination of grant dates, exercise prices, exercise periods and any exceptions
or amendments. The internal policy also sets forth procedures for the cimely and accurate processing and recording of all
granes, and the proper communication and administration of all awards. We have also developed a process to test the
effectiveness of these procedures. In addition, we have implemented regular meetings of apptopriate staff and man-
agement from our legal, accounting, finance, tax and human resources deparements to review, among other things, any
recent stock option granes and the results of our control testing.

Item 9B. OTHER INFORMATION

None.

PART 111

Portions of the definitive Proxy Statement for the 2007 Annual Meeting of Stockholders, to be filed pussuant to
Regularion 14A under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, are incorporated by reference in this Annual Report on
Form 10-K pursuant to General Instruction G(3) of Form 10-K and provides the information required under Part III
(Items 10, 11, 12, 13 and 14) except for the information regarding our executive officers, which is included in Part I on
page 21 herein, and the information set forth below.

Item 10. DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT
Ethics Policy

We have adapted an Ethics Policy for our directors, officers (including our principal executive officer and principal
financial officer) and employees. The Ethics Policy is available on our website at htep:/fwww.kbhome.com/investor.
Stockholders may request a free copy of the Ethics Policy from:

KB Home

Arrention: Investor Relations
10990 Wilshire Boulevard

Los Angeles, California 90024
(310) 231-4000
investorrelations@kbhome.com

Within the time period required by che SEC and the New York Stock Exchange, we will post on our website any
amendment to our Ethics Policy and any waiver applicable to our principal executive officer, principal financial officer or
principal accounting officer, or persons performing similar functions, and our executive officers or directors.
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Corporate Governance Principles

We have adopted Corporate Governance Principles, which are available on our website at hetp://www.kbhome.com/
investor. Stockholders may request a free copy of the Corporate Governance Principles from the address, phone number
and email address set forth under “Ethics Policy.”

New York Stock Exchange Annual Certification

On April 28, 2006, we submitted to the New York Stock Exchange a certification of our then Chairman and Chief
Executive Officer that he was not aware of any violation by KB Home of the New York Stock Exchange's corporate
governance listing standards as of the date of the certification,

Item 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND
RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

The following table provides information as of November 30, 2006 with respect to shares of our common stock that
may be issued under our existing compensation plans:

Equiry Compensation Plan Information

Number of
Number of commaon shares
common shares remaining available
to be for future issuance
issued upon under equity
exercise of Weighted-average exercise compensation plans
outstanding options, price of outstanding {excluding common shares
warrants and options, warrants reflected in
rights and rights column(a))
Plan category (a) (b) {)
Equity compensation plans approved
by stockholders .. ............... 7,982,877 $28.45 3,906,459
Equity compensation plans not approved
by stockholders (d) . . ... ... ... . ... 371,399 34.23 566,061
Total . . ... ... . L 8,354,276 $28.71 4,472,520

(d) Represents the Non-Employee Directors Stock Plan.

Non-Employee Directors Stock Plan

The Non-Employee Directors Stock Plan provides for granes of deferred common stock units or stock options to our
non-employee directors. The terms of stock units and options granted under the Non-Employee Directors Stock Plan are
described in our Proxy Statement for the 2007 Annual Meeting of Stockholders, which is incorporated herein. Although
we will purchase shares of common stock on the open market to satisfy the payment of stock awards under the Non-
Employee Directors Stock Plan, to date, all stock awards under the Non-Employee Directors Stock Plan have been setcled
in cash. In December 2005, all current non-employee directors elected to receive payouts of then outstanding stock
awards granced to them under the Non-Employee Director Stock Plan in cash.




PART IV

Item 15. EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES

Financial Statements

Reference is made to the index set forth on page 43 of this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

Exhibits
Exhibit No.

3.1
3.2

33

34

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

39

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

47

Description

Amended Certificate of Incorporation, filed as an exhibir to the Company’s Registration
Statement No. 33-6471 on Form -1, is incorporated by reference herein.

Amendment to Certificate of Incorporation, filed as an exhibit to the Company's
Registration Statement No. 33-30140 on Form 5-1, is incorporated by reference herein.

Certificate of Designation of Series A Participaring Cumulative Preferred Stock, filed as an
exhibit to the Company’s Registracion Statement No. 33-30140 on Form S-1, is
incorporated by reference herein.

Certificate of Designation of Series B Mandatory Conversion Premium Dividend Preferred
Stock, filed as an exhibit to the Company’s Registration Statement No. 33-39516 on
Form 8-3, is incorporated by reference herein.

Amended Cerrificate of Designation of Series B Mandacory Conversion Premium Dividend
Preferred Stock, filed as an exhibit to the Company’s Registration Statement No. 33-59516
on Form 8-3, is incorporated by reference herein.

Amended Certificate of Designation of Series A Participating Cumulative Preferred Stock,
filed as an exhibic to the Company's Registration Statement No. 001-09195 on Form 8-
A12B, is incorporated by reference herein,

Certificate of Ownership and Merger effective January 17, 2001 merging KB Home, Inc.
into Kaufman and Broad Home Corporation, through which the name of the Company was
changed to KB Home, filed as an exhibit to the Company’s 2000 Annual Report on
Form 10-K, is incorporated by reference herein.

Amendment to Company’s Amended Certificate of [ncorperation, filed as an exhibit to the
Company’s Quarrerly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended May 31, 2006, is
incorporated by reference herein.

By-laws, as amended and restated on January 17, 2001, to reflect the change in the
Company's name, filed as an exhibir to the Company's 2000 Annual Report on Form 10-K,
is incorporated by reference herein.

Rights Agreement berween the Company and ChaseMellon Shareholder Services, LL.C., as
Rights Agent, dated February 4, 1999, filed as an exhibit to the Company's Current Report
on Form 8-K dated February 4, 1999, is incorporated by reference herein.

Indenture relating to 9'4% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2011, 8%4%5 Senior Subordinared
Notes due 2008, and 7%% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2010 between the Company and
Sun Trust Bank, Atlanta, dated November 19, 1996 filed as an exhibit to the Company’s
Current Report on Form 8-K dated November 19, 1996, is incorporated by reference herein.

Specimen of 92% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2011, filed as an exhibir to the Company's
Current Report on Form 8-K dated February 2, 2001, is incorporated by reference herein.
Form of officer’s certificate establishing the terms of the 9%4% Senior Subordinated Notes
due 2011, filed as an exhibit to the Company's Current Repore on Form 8-K dated
February 2, 2001, is incorporated by reference herein.

Specimen of 8% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2008, filed as an exhibit to the Company’s
Current Report on Form 8-K dated December 13, 2001, is incorporated by reference herein.

Form of officer’s certificate establishing the terms of the 8%% Senior Subordinated Notes
due 2008, filed as an exhibit to the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K dated
December 13, 2001, is incorporated by reference herein.

Specimen of 7%4% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2010, filed as an exhibir to the Company's
Current Report on Form 8-K dated January 27, 2003, is incorporated by reference herein.
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Exhibit No.

4.8

4.9

4.10

4.12

4.13

4.14

4.15

4.16

4.17

4.18

4.19

4.20

4.21

4.22

10.1

10.2

10.3

10.4

Description

Form of officer’s certificate establishing the terms of the 7% Senior Subordinated Notes
due 2010, filed as an exhibit to the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K dated
January 27, 2003, is incorporated by reference herein.

Indenture and Supplemental Indenture relating to 5%% Senior Notes due 2014 among the
Company, the Guarancors and Sun Trust Bank, Aclanta, each dated January 28, 2004, filed
as exhibits to the Company's Registration Statement No. 333-114761 on Form $-4, are
incorporared by reference herein,

Specimen of 5%4% Senior Notes due 2014, filed as an exhibit to the Company’s Registration
Staternent No. 333-114761 on Form 8-4, is incorporated by reference herein.

Second Supplemental Indenture relacing to 6%% Senior Notes due 2011 among the
Company, the Guarantors and Sun Trust Bank, Atlanta, dated June 30, 2004, filed as
an exhibit to the Company’s registration statement No. 333-119228 on Form $-4, is
incorporated by reference herein.

Specimen of S74% Senior Notes due 2015, filed as an exhibit to the Company’s Current
Report on Form 8-K dated December 15, 2004, is incorporated by reference herein.

Form of officers’ certificates and guarantors’ certificates establishing the terms of the
5%% Senior Notes due 2015, filed as an exhibit to the Company’s Current Report on
Form 8-K dated December 15, 2004, is incorporated by reference herein.

Specimen of 6¥% Senior Notes due 20135, filed as an exhibit to the Company's Current
Report on Form 8-K dated June 2, 2003, is incorporated by reference herein.

Form of officers’ certificates and guarantors certificates establishing the terms of the 6¥4%
Senior Notes due 2015, filed as an exhibit to the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K
dated June 2, 2005, is incorporated by reference herein.

Specimen of 6%% Senior Notes due 2015, filed as an exhibir to the Company’s Current
Report on Form 8-K dared June 27, 2003, is incorporated by reference herein.

Form of officers’ certificates and guarantors’ certificates establishing the terms of the 6/4%
Senior Notes due 2013, filed as an exhibit to the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K
dated June 27, 2005, is incorporated by reference herein.

Specimen of 7% Senior Notes due 2018, filed as an exhibit to the Company’s Current
Report on Form 8-K dated April 3, 2006, is incorporated by reference herein.

Form of officers’ certificates and guarantors’ certificates establishing the terms of che
7Y% Senior Notes due 2018, filed as an exhibit ro the Company's Current Report on
Form 8-K dated April 3, 2006, is incorporated by reference herein.

Second Supplemental Indenture relating to the Company’s Senior Subordinared Notes by
and between the Company, the Guarantors named therein, and SunTrust Bank, dated as of
May 1, 2006, filed as an exhibit to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K dated May 3,
2006, is incorporated by reference herein.

Third Supplemental Indencure relating to the Company’s Senior Notes by and between the
Company, the Guarantors named therein, the Subsidiary Guarancor named therein and
SunTrust Bank, dated as of May 1, 20006, filed as an exhibit to the Company’s Current
Report on Form 8-K dated May 3, 20006, is incorporated by reference herein.

Fourth Supplemental Indenture relating to the Company's Senior Notes by and between the
Company, the Guarantors named therein and U.S. Bank National Association, dated as of
November 9, 2006, filed as an exhibit to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K dated
November 13, 2006, is incorporated by reference herein.

KB Home 1986 Stock Oprion Plan, filed as an exhibit to the Company's Registration
Statement No. 33-6471 on Form §-1, is incorporated by reference herein.

KB Home 1988 Employee Stock Plan, filed as an exhibit to the definitive Joint Proxy
Statement for the Company's 1989 Special Meeting of Shareholders, is incorporated by
reference herein,

Consent Order, Federal Trade Commission Docker No. C-2954, dated February 12, 1979,
filed as an exhibit to the Company’s Regiscration Statement No. 33-6471 on Form 8-1, is
incotporated by reference herein,

SunAmerica Inc. Executive Deferced Compensation Plan, approved September 25, 1983,
filed as an exhibit to SunAmerica Inc.’s 1985 Annual Report on Form 10-K, is incorporated
by reference herein.




Exhibit No.

10.5

10.6

10.7

10.8

10.9

10.10
10.11
10.12
10.13

10.14

10.15

10.16
10.17
10.18
10.19
10.20
10.21
10.22

10.23

10.24

10.25

10.26

Description

Direcrors’ Deferred Compensation Plan established effective July 27, 1989, filed as an
exhibir to the Company’s 1989 Annual Report on Form 10-K, is incorporated by reference
herein.

Settlement with Federal Trade Commission of June 27, 1991, filed as an exhibit to the
Company's Current Report on Form 8-K, dated June 28, 1991, is incorporared by reference
herein.

Amendments to the KB Home 1988 Employee Stock Plan dated January 27, 1994, filed as
an exhibit to the Company’s 1994 Annual Report on Form 10-K, are incorporared by
reference herein.

KB Home Performance-Based Incentive Plan for Senior Management, filed as an exhibit o
the Company’s 1995 Annual Report on Form 10-K, is incorporated by reference herein.
Form of Stock Option Agreement under KB Home Performance-Based Incentive Plan for
Senior Management, filed as an exhibit to the Company’s 1995 Annual Report on
Form 10-K, is incorporated by reference herein.

KB Home Unit Performance Program, filed as an exhibit to the Company's 1996 Annual
Report on Form 10-K, is incorporated by reference herein.

Kaufman and Broad France Incentive Plan, filed as an exhibit to the Companys 1997
Annual Report on Form 10-K, is incorporated by reference herein.

KB Home 1998 Srock Incentive Plan, filed as an exhibir to the Company’s 1998 Annual
Report on Form 10-K, is incorporated by reference herein.

KB Home Directors’ Legacy Program, as amended January 1, 1999, filed as an exhibit to the
Company's 1998 Annual Report on Form 10-K, is incorporated by reference herein.
Trust Agreement between Kaufman and Broad Home Corporation and Wachovia Bank,
NL.A. as Trustee, dated as of August 27, 1999, filed as an exhibit to the Company’s 1999
Annual Repore on Form 10-K, is incotporated by reference herein.

Amended and Restated Employment Agreement of Bruce Karatz, dated July 11, 2001, filed
as an exhibit to the Company's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended
August 31, 2001, is incorporated by reference herein.

KB Home Nonqualified Deferred Compensation Plan, filed as an exhibit to the Company's
2001 Annual Report on Form 10-K, is incorporated by reference herein.

KB Home 2001 Stock Incentive Plan, filed as an exhibit to the Company's 2001 Annual
Report on Form 10-K, is incorporated by reference herein.

KB Home Change in Control Severance Plan, filed as an exhibit to the Company’s 2001
Annual Report on Form 10-K, is incorporated by reference herein.

KB Home Death Benefit Only Plan, filed as an exhibit to the Company’s 2001 Annual
Report on Form 10-K, is incorporated by reference herein.

KB Home Retirement Plan, filed as an exhibit co the Company's 2002 Annual Report on
Form 10-K, is incorporated by reference herein.

Amended and Restated KB Home 1999 Incentive Plan, as amended.

KB Home Non-Employee Directors Stock Plan, as amended and restated as of July 10,
2003, filed as an exhibit o the Companys 2003 Annual Report on Form 10-K, is
incorporated by reference herein.

Revolving Loan Agreement, dated as of November 22, 2003, filed as an exhibit to che
Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K dated November 22, 2005, is incorporated by
teference herein.

Term Loan Agreement, dated as of April 12, 2006, filed as an exhibit to the Company’s
Current Report on Form 8-K dated April 19, 2006, is incorporated by reference herein.

Form of Non-Qualified Stock Option Agreement under rthe Company’s Amended and
Restated 1999 Incencive Plan, filed as an exhibit to the Company’s Quarterly Report on
Form 10-Q for the quarter ended May 31, 2006, is incorporated by reference herein.

Form of Incentive Stock Option Agreement under the Company’s Amended and Restated
1999 Incentive Plan, filed as an exhibit to the Company's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q
for the quarcer ended May 31, 2006, is incorporated by reference herein.
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Exhibit No.

10.27

10.28

10.29

10.30

10.31
10.32
21
23
31.1

31.2

32.1

32.2

Description

Form of Restricted Stock Agreement under the Company's Amended and Restated 1999
Incentive Plan, filed as an exhibit to che Company’s Quarterly Report en Form 10-Q for the
quarter ended May 31, 2006, is incorporated by reference herein.

First Amendment, dated as of October 10, 2006, to the Revolving Loan Agreement dated as
of November 22, 2005 among the Company, the lenders party thereto and Bank of America,
N.A., filed as an exhibic to the Company’s Curtent Report on Form 8-K dated Ocrober 19,
2000, is incorporated by reference herein.

First Amendment, dated as of Ocrober 10, 2006, to the Term Loan Agreement dated as of
April 12, 2006 among che Company, the lenders party thereto and Citicorp North America,
filed as an exhibit to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K dated October 19, 2006, is
incorporated by reference herein.

Tolling Agreement, dated as of November 12, 20006, by and berween the Company and
Bruce Kararz, filed as an exhibit to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K dared
November 13, 2006, is incorporated by reference herein.

Form of Stock Option Agreement under the Company’s 2001 Stock Incentive Plan.
Form of Stock Restriction Agreement under the Company’s 2001 Stock Incentive Plan.
Subsidiaries of the Registrant.

Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm.

Certification of Jeffrey T. Mezger, President and Chief Executive Officer of KB Home
Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

Certification of Domenico Cecere, Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of
KB Home Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

Certification of Jeffrey T. Mezger, President and Chief Executive Officer of KB Home
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Secrion 1350, as Adopted Pursuant to Section 906G of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

Certificarion of Domenico Cecere, Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of
KB Home Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as Adopted Pursuant to Section 906 of che
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

Financial Statement Schedules

Financial statement schedules have been omitted because they are not applicable or che required informartion is
shown in the consolidated financial stacements and notes therero.




SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Secrion 13 or 15(d} of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly
caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, chereunto duly authorized.

KB Home

By: fsi WILLIAM R. HOLLINGER

William R. Hollinger
Senior Vice President and Chief Accounting Officer
(Principal Accounting Officer)

Dated: February 12, 2007

‘Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed by the following
persons on behalf of the registrane and in the capacities and on the dates indicated:

Signature . Title Date
/s/  JEFFREY T. MEZGER Director, President and February 12, 2007
Jeffrey T. Mezger Chief Executive Officer

(Principal Executive Officer)

/s/  DOMENICO CECERE Executive Vice President and February 12, 2007
Chief Financial Officer
(Principal Financial Officer)

Domenico Cecere

/s/  RONALD W. BURKLE Director February 12, 2007
Ronald W. Burkle

/s/ TIMOTHY W. FINCHEM Director February 12, 2007
Timothy W. Finchem

/s/ DR, RAY R. IRANI Director February 12, 2007
Dr. Ray R. Irani

/s/  KENNETH M. JASTROW, II Director February 12, 2007
Kenneth M. Jastrow, II

/sf  JAMES A. JOHNSON Director February 12, 2007

James A. Johnson

/st J. TERRENCE LANNI Direcror February 12, 2007
J. Terrence Lanni

/si  MELISSA LORA Direcror February 12, 2007
Melissa Lora

/st MICHAEL G. MCCAFFERY Director February 12, 2007
Michael G. McCaffery

/s{ LESLIE MOONVES Director February 12, 2007

Leslie Moonves

/sf  LUIS G. NOGALES Director February 12, 2007
Luis G. Nogales
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Exhibir
Number

LIST OF EXHIBITS FILED

Description

10.21
10.31
10.32

21
23
31.1

31.2

321

32.2

Amended and Restated KB Home 1999 Inceative Plan, as amended. . ... ... ...
Form of Stock Option Agreement under the Company’s 2001 Stock Incentive Plan.

Form of Stock Restriction Agreement under the Company’s 2001 Stock Incentive

Subsidiaries of the Registrant . . ... ... ... .. ... .. ... ... .
Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm . ... ... ... ...,

Certification of Jeffrey T. Mezger, President and Chief Executive Officer of KB Home
Pursuant to Section 302 of the Satbanes-Oxley Aceof 2002. ... ... .. ... ... ...

Certtfication of Domenico Cecere, Executive Vice President and Chief Financial
Officer of KB Home Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. .

Certification of Jeffrey T. Mezger, President and Chief Executive Officer of KB Home
Pursuant to 18 U.5.C. Section 1350, as Adopted Pursuant to Section 906 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 .. . ... .. .,

Certification of Domenico Cecere, Executive Vice President and Chief Financial
Officer of KB Home Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as Adopred Pursuant to
Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. ... ... ... ... .. .........
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LOOUO WILISHIRE BOULEVARD, LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 90024
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